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M E E T I N G (continued)

MEMBER PACOPAC: Now we’ll go back to A

Bill to Amend the Ewa Development Plan. Do we have

staff from the department?

MR. STANFIELD: Aloha, Chair and

commissioners. My name is Bob Stanfield and I’m

chief of the City’s development plans and zoning

change branch and the project manager for the review

of the Ewa Development Plan.

I’d like to clarify, since we changed the

order, what is happening. We’re reporting on the

review of the Ewa Development Plan and our

recommendations, so we are proposing a revised plan

to take the place of the existing plan that was

adopted in~ ‘97.

And commissioners, way back in October,

you went on the Waimanalo Gulch long march,

send you our review report, which looks like

This is volume one of the review report. It

s a second volume, which was not published

available on a CD that we sent you. And we

u two copies of the proposed revised plan.

a clean version of it, and this is the

that’s to be adopted by reference by the

So there’s an adopting ordinance and it
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1 has as an exhibit this completely changed plan,

2 which when adopted would replace the ‘97 plan.

3 We also sent you a modified Ramseyer

4 format version of the plan and that shows where all

5 the changes are being made. It shows all the

6 strike—outs -— the deletions with strike-outs and

7 shows all the additions with underlining. So those

8 are the basic references for the presentation that

9 I’m going to make, and those were distributed in

10 October and made available also on our web page,

11 which you can find at HonoluluDPP.org/planning, and

12 click on the link for Ewa.

13 The purpose of my briefing today is to

14 present the findings from the department’s review of

15 the Ewa Development Plan, to summarize significant

16 improvements that we are proposing to that plan and

17 also to give you our recommendation on comments and

18 suggestions that we’ve received since we sent the

19 plan to you in October.

20 The purpose of the review was to talk with

21 the community about what should be in the future,

22 decide if the vision for Ewa’s future is still valid

23 and enjoys community support and determine how

24 either the plan or its implementation could be

25 better. The review report and the recommended
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1 improvements to the plan and its implementation are

2 based on everything the department has learned about

3 Ewa from what people in the community told us, from

4 what experts in Hawaii and from the mainland

5 suggested and from our own research and projections.

6 In this presentation, I’ll talk briefly

7 about the review and community outreach process.

8 Then we’ll present our findings regarding proposed

9 improvements to the Ewa DP. We’ve also proposed

10 improvements to implementation, which are provided

11 in the review report, but I’ll not cover them in

12 detail today.

13 The Ewa plan is one of eight long-range

14 regional plans for Oahu. The Ewa plan and the plan

15 for the primary urban center are both identified as

16 development plans, signifying their role as areas

17 where the general plans and the population’s growth

18 and development activities are to be directed over

19 the next 25 years.

20 The Ewa plan was adopted in ‘97 and was

21 amended in 2000 to require review again five years

22 after adoption, instead of three years. The review

23 is required to be a comprehensive review. It must

24 answer three specific questions and provide

25 recommendations for improving the plan and its
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1 implementation. In the review, we evaluated the

2 plan’s vision policies and guidelines and the

3 phasing guidelines that specify which areas can be

4 developed.

5 Review of the Ewa Development Plan did

6 begin in 2002, five years after adoption of the

7 plan. There was significant work in the summer of

8 2003, which was followed by an orientation workshop

9 and three smart growth workshops held in Ewa in

10 2004.

11 By the end of 2004, the conclusions and

12 consensus about the findings were pretty obvious.

13 The consensus from the workshops was the plan is

14 fine, the vision is fine, some policies need

15 tweaking, but there are real problems with

16 implementation and if we don’t make changes to

17 implementation, we won’t get the Ewa that we planned

18 for.

19 After a lengthy internal review process, a

20 public view draft of the proposed revised plan was

21 circulated in 2008 and a presentation was made to

22 the boards and a workshop was held. Comments were

23 collected and analyzed, which are recorded in

24 appendix C in volume one of the review report. And

25 the review report and the proposed revised plan was
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1 sent to the Planning Commission in October 2011.

2 A number of initiatives followed the 2004

3 workshop to improve implementation. There was a DPP

4 study to improve connectivity in Ewa. There was

5 greater focus on access and connectivity and

6 subdivision approval, no more one way in and out pod

7 subdivision.

8 A department working group was formed to

9 coordinate development in East Kapolei and there was

10 incorporation of smart growth practices and urban

11 design plans, reviews of projects, provided comments

12 on the HCDA’s master plan for Kalaeloa. There was

13 coordination of land use planning and rules with the

14 Honolulu high capacity transit corridor project and

15 preparation of the draft transit oriented

16 development plan for East Kapolei, which will be the

17 basis for special zoning for areas in East Kapolei

18 within walking distance of the rapid transit station

19 at Ho’opili, UH West Oahu and the Kroc Center.

20 One part of the review was to evaluate how

21 well the vision for Ewa adopted in ‘97 has been

22 implemented. There’s a vision score card, which is

23 in the second volume of the review report, which

24 helps answer that question. The results are also

25 summarized in table ES—l of the review report
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1 executive summary which you have.

2 For the five themes or elements of the

3 vision for Ewa we asked: How would you know success

4 if you saw it? What are the indicators of success

5 for implementing each of the vision elements?

6 Let me briefly summarize the results on

7 the score card. The first vision element is to

8 protect key ag lands and open spaces. We can claim

9 substantial success in implementing this vision

10 element. Big accomplishments include establishing

11 the urban growth boundary, retaining a temporary

12 open space buffer between the City of Kapolei and

13 Waipahu, establishing a greenways network to be

14 anchored by the Pearl Harbor Historic Trail on the

15 OR&L right-of-way, increasing shoreline access from

16 Ko Olina to Iroquois Point and negotiating transfer

17 of land for a major regional park at Kalaeloa.

18 The second vision element is to develop

19 the Second City and surrounding job centers to

20 create an alternative to commuting to Honolulu for

21 work. This is another area where substantial

22 progress has been made in implementing the vision.

23 I think the two pictures show the difference between

24 ‘97 and today in terms of the City of Kapolei.

25 Public and private development has led to

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS
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1 significant population growth and job development

2 since ‘97. In fact, jobs grew faster than the

3 population in Ewa between 1990 and 2010.

4 Significant job centers including the Kapolei

5 Judiciary, Costco, Kapolei Commons, Kapolei Shopping

6 Centers, tha Ko Olina Marriott and Disney Aulani

7 Resorts in Ko Olina, the DHHL headquarters, UH West

8 Oahu and the Kroc Center in East Kapolei and the

9 relocated Army National Guard Facilities and the new

10 FBI building in Kalaeloa. Continued development at

11 UH West Oahu campus and redevelopment at Kalaeloa

12 could greatly strengthen the existing momentum.

13 The third vision element is to build

14 communities with homes for everybody, with vibrant

15 centers that bring residents together and with

16 layouts that encourage a healthy lifestyle,

17 neighborhood cohesion and reduction in

18 transportation costs.

19 We have a mixed record in implementing

20 this element; some successes, some things we could

21 have done better. Challenges include providing

22 affordable housing for the poorest families,

23 although we are providing some affordable housing

24 through an inclusionary zoning requirement.

25 Creating communities with vibrant walkable

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS

Honolulu, Hawaii (808) 524-2090



10

1 mixed use centers, increasing connectivity within

2 and between communities and realizing

3 transit-oriented development based on plans now

4 being completed.

5 Protection of national historic and

6 cultural resources is the fourth vision element.

7 Protection for these resources have been included in

8 all project reviews and approvals since ‘97.

9 Efforts to make adaptive re-use of the Ewa Villages

10 and OR&L continue. Significant public and private

11 access will be required to complete the vision for

12 those two projects. And one finding from our review

13 is that Ewa Field and Honouliuli Camp deserve to be

14 protected until appropriate protections and

15 mitigations and adaptive uses are agreed upon.

16 The final vision is to provide adequate

17 infrastructure, both to meet existing needs and to

18 anticipate needs from new development. Clearly,

19 this is the most challenging element of the Ewa

20 vision to implement. The primary concerns involve

21 transportation and schools.

22 Efforts to alleviate congestion and

23 increase capacity are under way, but many believe

24 sufficient relief is not being provided quickly

25 enough to reduce resident inconvenience and

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS
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1 frustration, particularly for the daily commute, and

2 calls for a moratorium have been raised at times

3 over the last few years. The transportation issue

4 has two aspects. One is travel within Ewa, and the

5 other is the commute between Ewa and downtown

6 Honolulu.

7 Significant progress is being made on

8 improving mobility and access, connectivity within

9 Ewa. Key roads and interchanges that were

10 identified in the Ewa master plan as being needed by

11 2010, including widening Fort Weaver Road,

12 completing Kapolei Parkway from Ewa Beach to Fort

13 Barrette, and constructing the Kualakai Parkway and

14 the new H—i interchange, constructing a new

15 interchange in the City of Kapolei, widening Fort

16 Barrette and extending Kamokila to Roosevelt are

17 either under design, under construction or pau. And

18 table 2-2 in the review report volume one gives

19 details on the status of existing and planned Ewa

20 transportation projects.

21 For the commute between downtown Honolulu

22 and Ewa, since 1997, improved express bus service

23 and the zipper lane have been added, but the quality

24 of the commute for most has not improved. A high

25 speed ferry was also tried but it was not

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS
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successful. High capacity rapid transit, now being

developed, promises to offer viable alternatives to

automobile commuting, providing huge capacity,

equivalent to six lanes of freeway. At capacity,

is enough to carry 90 percent of all the people w

were riding in cars from Waianae to Ewa towards

Honolulu in 2005. However, even after completion

the rail, congestion on H-i and H-2 will continue

unless other measures, such as road pricing aren’t

adopted

it

ho

of

With regards to schools, the City is

criticized for approving development when the

Department of Education provides classroom capacity

in ways that some parents don’t want; bussing,

temporary classrooms or multi-tracking, for example.

The third way, obviously, is to provide capacity in

permanent classrooms. We would like to emphasize

that unilateral agreements adopted as conditions

zoning by the City require developers to provide

their fair share of school costs as defined by the

Department of Education. If they don’t, they don’t

get their building permits

Recently, the State passed Act 245, which

established the mechanism for collecting impact fees

for new development and the DOE has created a
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1 leeward impact fee district that includes Ewa.

2 While coordination between City land use planning

3 and DOE facilities planning is continuing, the

4 problem is not deficiencies in the City plan and the

5 Ewa plan or the land use permitting process. It’s

6 the lack of State funding for new school

7 construction.

8 As I noted earlier, three questions must

9 be answered by our review. Regarding the first

10 question or finding is that the plan vision and

11 policies are still valid and have strong community

12 support. Our consensus is implementation needs to

13 be improved to realize key aspects of the vision.

14 The second and third questions required to

15 be addressed involve phasing development. The Ewa

16 plan is unique among the eight island-wide regional

17 plans in that it includes a phasing map that

18 identifies which areas should be developed when,

19 with the last category being 2016 and beyond.

20 The reason why phasing was included in the

21 Ewa Development Plan was to keep an open space area

22 between Waipahu and the City of Kapolei until 2015

23 and to focus infrastructure development away from

24 that area, and that’s what did occur. However,

25 phasing designation of the Ewa plan probably had

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS
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little to do with keeping that area an open space.

As a result, our conclusion is that

phasing designations are not needed to ensure

adequacy in infrastructure and should be removed,

because phasing can make it very difficult for

developers to finance adequate infrastructure for

the entire region if it’s split up into phases, and

we feel having the buyers decide which projects

should go forward is better than having the City

so-marked timing, so long as developers provide

adequate infrastructure before permits are issued.

During the review, seven major issues were

identified from research, interviews and comments

and suggestions received from the public. Results

of our research on each of these issues is reported

in chapter two of the review report and

recommendations on what improvements to

the plan or implementation of the plan are

summarized in the review report executive summary

table ES-2. For a listing of all the changes

included in the proposed plan sent to the commission

in October, see chapter three. And as I mentioned,

the Ramseyer version also shows you the changes.

I 11 now briefly summarize our

recommendations for changes needed to the plan to

our

be used

5

in

in
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1 help address the key issues. Our recommended plan

2 changes regarding transportation issues are to

3 strengthen language supporting development of the

4 elevated rapid transit system as an alternative to

5 commuting by automobile between Ewa and Honolulu,

6 strengthen guidelines providing connectivities

7 between and within the subdivisions within Ewa, and

8 add language supporting the use of public and

9 , private financing mechanisms as a way of providing

10 adequate infrastructure in advance of development.

11 Essentially, those mechanisms would provide

12 financing so that complete roadway systems, water

13 systems, sewer systems could be put in in advance of

14 a development happening.

15 Our recommended changes regarding school

16 capacity issues are to update the plan to reflect

17 the passage of Act 245, but as noted earlier, the

18 problem is not really with the plan; the problem is

19 the lack of appropriation by the State legislature.

20 The developers and the City are doing their share,

21 but without funding, the Department of Education

22 will not be able to keep up with the demand for

23 permanent classroom capacity.

24 Our recommendations regarding protection

25 for open space and agricultural lands is that no

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS
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1 major change is needed to the adopted plan vision

2 and policies, because island wide the adopted

3 community growth boundaries in all the eight plans

4 protects over 50,000 acres of high quality

5 agricultural lands, and in addition, of those lands,

6 over 30,000 acres are lying fallow or are under-

7 utilized and thus available for more intensive

8 diversified agricultural use. Island wide, our

9 development plans and sustainable community plans

10 are protecting sufficient agricultural lands to meet

11 expected needs; in fact, enough to make us self-

12 sufficient in all the crops that have been

13 successfully grown in Hawaii.

14 The adopted plan vision and policies

15 calling for creation of an open space network within

16 Ewa are also valid and we need to focus on improving

17 implementation. Finally, a change is needed to

18 revise the Kaloi Gulch outlet mapping and

19 description to reflect passage out through Oneula

20 Beach Park as is required under existing permits.

21 In terms of managing and mitigating

22 development, we are recommending amending the plan

23 to address the need for more affordable housing and

24 to support creation of vibrant town centers and main

25 street areas by including the City policy recently
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1 adopted requiring 30 percent of all new housing to

2 be affordable, by supporting inclusion of more

3 housing types likely to be affordable in new

4 developments and by strengthening support for place-

5 making by providing design guidelines for commercial

6 areas and allowing mixed uses, permitted use in

7 business districts.

8 Our recommendations regarding jobs and

9 economic development are to retain the plan vision

10 and policies for job development. They’re still

11 valid and significant progress is being made to

12 realize the vision and make changes to reflect more

13 realistic plans for Kalaeloa development as

14 formulated in HCDA’s master plan and the City plans

15 for the Kalaeloa region and to reflect the location

16 of the focus of development of the UH West Oahu from

17 mauka of H-i to makai of H-i near the corner of

18 Farrington and Kualakai Parkway while still

19 recognizing that UH West Oahu may eventually develop

20 use of that mauka site.

21 In addition, we propose adding community

22 commercial centers at sites proposed by the

23 Department of Hawaiian Homelands and D.R. Horton-

24 Schuler, adding support for a major movie studio in

25 the Kapolei Business Park in response to a formal

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS
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1 request submitted by Steven Smith, and as you heard

2 earlier, support of a Council Resolution

3 08—93. But we do not support its request for a

4 hotel to be associated with that movie studio and

5 have instead added language supporting a business

6 hotel in the City of Kapolei to provide inexpensive

7 short-term accommodation for business travelers.

8 And incidentally, the site was identified

9 in the request for the development plan amendment.

10 It was in the Kapolei Business Park area nearest to

11 Campbell Industrial Park. The discussion of the

12 movie studio issue is covered in the review report

13 volume one in appendix B, I believe -- yes, appendix

14 B.

15 With regard to historic, cultural and

16 natural resources, we propose adding clarifying

17 language as requested by the Office of Hawaiian

18 Affairs regarding requirements for developers to

19 conduct surveys of historic and cultural resources

20 and to have a State Historic Preservation officer

21 approve mitigation plans before any developments can

22 be approved, by adding significant historic and

23 archaeological features that were not in the 1997

24 plan, and adding language protecting both Ewa Field

25 and Honouliuli Camp until surveys are completed and
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1 a determination is made of the appropriate treatment

2 of historic resources at the two sites.

3 In addition, we propose amending the plan

4 to delete a policy that calls for extension of

5 historic train operations between Ewa Plantation

6 Villages and Waipahu Cultural Gardens.

7 Unfortunately, there’s a conflict. The pipelines

8 installed in the road bed in the area between Ewa

9 Villages and Waipahu Cultural Gardens, the utilities

10 that have installed those pipelines have very long

11 leases and they will not permit operations over the

12 pipes.

13 And we’d also call for amending the plan

14 to call for reduction of light pollution’s adverse

15 impact on wildlife and human health by use of fully

16 shielded low wattage light fixtures.

17 Our recommendations for improving hazards

18 planning policies include clarifying that the basis

19 -— that the language regarding shoreline setback of

20 150 feet, which is in the existing 1997 plan, would

21 be required where justified by historic or adopted

22 projections of shoreline erosion rates; by requiring

23 new public projects to assess the risk of a sea

24 level rise and identify ways of accommodating and/or

25 mitigating that risk underlying public projects; and
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1 adding policies addressing the shortage of emergency

2 shelters for hurricane conditions by calling for

3 retrofits, by calling for new City buildings

4 appropriately -- appropriate to be used as shelters

5 to withstand Category 3 hurricanes and to provide

6 incentives for private safe rooms and shelters.

7 A number of recommendations -- a number of

8 these recommendations on key issues, like light

9 pollution and hazards, are also being recommended in

10 the revisions of the other development plans and

11 sustainable community plans.

12 In addition, the department has provided

13 recommendations on comments and suggestions for

14 changes to the plan received since October ‘11 in a

15 June 19th memo to the Planning Commission, which I

16 would go through next, but I’d like to pause and ask

17 if there are questions on the recommendations

18 transmitted in October and the presentation I just

19 made.

20 MEMBER PACOPAC: Members, any questions?

21 MEMBER HOLMA: Thank you, Mr. Stanfield.

22 That was very informative. In the summary of

23 recommendations, just so that I’m clear, the plan

24 revision recommendations are those items that are

25 currently incorporated into the proposed revised
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plan; is that correct?

MR. STANFIELD:

MEMBERHOLMA:

recommendations for impl

MR. STANFIELD:

MEMBER HOLMA:

revised plan; right?

MR. STANFIELD:

MEMBER HOLMA:

for implementation some

the DPP uses, or what’s

recommendations and how

future?

MR. STANFIELD: There’s no vehicle for

transmitting those implementation recommendations

before the Planning Commission at this point. They

provide you information for why, you know, there’s

changes to the plan and there’s changes to the

implementation, so you see the entire big picture.

The purpose of providing those is, one, it’s

required to say how can the implementation be

improved. Then the report is also going forward to

the Council and they can decide how they want to

react to those recommendations and they may propose

changes to regulations. They may propose land use

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS
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1 changes, which then would come back to the Planning

2 Commission.

3 MEMBERHOLMA: Because, for example, one

4 of the recommendations for implementation was to

5 amend the Land Use Ordinance relating to affordable

6 housing; right? So that would have to come back.

7 MR. STANFIELD: That LUO amendment would

8 come from the department through the Planning

9 Commission and then to the Council.

10 MEMBERHOLMA: Next you’re going to

11 address the issues that have come up since October

12 2011; right?

13 MR. STANFIELD: Yes.

14 MEMBER HOLMA: Okay. Thank you, Chair.

15 MEMBER PACOPAC: Beadie?

16 MEMBER DAWSON: I’m hoping that the next

17 portion of your presentation is going to have to do

18 with job creation in this entire area. So far, your

19 report tells us that you are -- were focusing on

20 housing, roads, infrastructure, schools, improvement

21 of schools. All those things are great. But what

22 I’m not hearing is -- it sounds like we’re making a

23 massive —- preparing the background for a massive

24 housing development and accompanying that will be a

25 massive transportation effort to take all those
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1 people into Honolulu.

2 But I’m not hearing anything that really

3 addresses what we can do in the City of Kapolei --

4 I’m not hearing that —- and please correct me if

5 you’ve said it but it hasn’t come through -- what

6 efforts are being made to create more places in the

7 City of Kapolei -— I’ve heard that you’re going to

8 create housing. Now I want to hear what you’re

9 going to do to create work opportunities and

10 workplaces in Kapolei. Is that going to be the next

11 part of your presentation?

12 MR. STANFIELD: I actually already did

13 cover that in the presentation.

14 MEMBER DAWSON: There’s not much there.

15 MR. STANFIELD: I’m sorry. I would have

16 to respectfully disagree with you. What I said in

17 the presentation is that job growth outpaced

18 residential growth in the period from ‘97 to the

19 present. Between 1990 and 2010, jobs almost tripled

20 in Ewa, whereas population a little more than

21 doubled. So job growth has been significant. 50

22 percent of the job growth has taken place in Ewa, so

23 I disagree with the assessment that jobs are not

24 being created.

25 There’s been a major -- there have been
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1 major public and private developments that have

2 occurred since the adoption of the plan in ‘97,

3 including the judicial complex, the two resorts at

4 Ko Olina and a number of retail developments. The

5 Hawaiian Home Lands offices has been developed. The

6 FBI building is coming to completion. The Army

7 National Guard relocated to Kalaeloa and UH West

8 Oahu college is scheduled to open this fall, so, you

9 know, there are significant job development

10 activities going on, both at the public -- in terms

11 of public investments and in terms of private

12 investments. And as I said, the job growth has been

13 significant.

14 MEMBER DAWSON: How do we explain -- or

15 you explain if there have been three times as many

16 jobs created -— I believe you said -- that it has

17 outpaced the growth of the population, how is it

18 that we have such a horrendous situation on our

19 highways, with everybody coming into Honolulu for

20 their jobs? They don’t seem to be staying out in

21 Ewa. You say that there are a lot of jobs there,

22 but there seems to be little evidence that the

23 people are staying there.

24 MR. STANFIELD: There’s clearly -- most of

25 the commute is going into downtown Honolulu, and
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1 most of the commute, even with the most wildly

2 optimistic projections of job growth will continue

3 to be, from all of the island, into downtown

4 Honolulu. So there are an increasing number of jobs

5 in Ewa and without those jobs, the traffic would be

6 worse. But the share is increasing. It was very

7 low in the ‘90s. It’s grown to near 30 percent or

8 thereabouts at present.

9 But the majority of residents, working

10 folks in Ewa, for the next twenty years are still

11 likely to be commuting in. It underlines the

12 necessity to provide some alternative to the

13 congested conditions, which is what the rapid

14 transit system would provide. So I think, in

15 summary, there are jobs being created, there’s been

16 fairly significant job growth. It’s tripled where

17 population has doubled. But there’s still a long

18 ways to go and there still will continue to be a lot

19 of commuting to downtown Honolulu in the future.

20 Honolulu is the 800—pound gorilla in terms

21 of jobs for the island and will continue to be. I

22 mean, it’s the major state center for a lot of

23 important economic activities, and that’s not going

24 to go away.

25 So part of the answer is to create more
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1 jobs and to build an urban center at the City of

2 Kapolei and jobs around that center, but that won’t

3 do it by itself.

4 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you.

5 MEMBER SODARO: First, thank you very much

6 to the staff. It was a really great presentation of

7 all the changes. If I could direct you to the

8 review report. I just have a few quick questions.

9 On 3-9 you speak to striking language on the removal

10 of Aloha Stadium and there’s a change in identifying

ii Kalaeloa from a recreational complex to a regional

12 complex. Did that come out of -- could you speak to

13 where that came out of -- the 2008 community

14 discussions —— because it’s a significant change

15 that strikes all the commercial opportunities in

16 Kalaeloa?

17 MR. STANFIELD: I’m sorry. Page --

18 MEMBER SODARO: 3-9. In the Ewa

19 Development Plan review report on page 3—9, but in

20 the revised plan it’s page 2—16, so however it is.

21 MR. STANFIELD: The language in the ‘97

22 plan represented City plans in the ‘90s under the

23 Harris administration, which were -- they were going

24 to create an Olympic village and major recreational

25 complex in Kalaeloa, and subsequent administrations
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1 have decided that wasn’t an appropriate goal for

2 those lands, so the plans for the Kalaeloa regional

3 park do not include those things. That’s why they

4 were removed from the plans for Kalaeloa.

5 MEMBER SODARO: Okay. Thanks.

6 My next question is for page 3-10. You

7 made reference in the Power Point presentation of

8 what involved the four additional sites to be noted

9 as historic. I wanted to know if you had spoken

10 with or consulted with the landlords of those sites.

11 MR. STANFIELD: With regard to Honouliuli,

12 my understanding is that Monsanto is cooperating

13 fully with the efforts to consider incorporating it

14 into the national park system. With regard to the

15 Ewa Marine Corps Air Station, it’s my understanding

16 that the Navy is cooperating with efforts, and their

17 lessee, Ford Island Properties, is also cooperating

18 with efforts to identify what are the historic

19 resources there and what the appropriate treatments

20 are. With regard to Puu Kapolei -- that’s the City

21 -- and Puu Makakilo, they are shown as open space in

22 the ‘97 plan. So this simply adds recognition to

23 already existing protection that was in the plan.

24 MEMBER SODARO: Thank you.

25 MEMBER PACOPAC: Any more questions?
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1 We’ll move to the next section.

2 MR. STANFIELD: On June 19, the director

3 sent a memo to the commission that provided comments

4 on —— rather, recommendations on comments and

5 suggestions we had received since October with

6 regard to the proposed revised plan. We also

7 included in that transmittal a revised adopting

8 ordinance -- that is what we are actually acting on

9 here -— to replace the one that we sent in October

10 based on comments we had received from the Office of

11 Council Services, changes they wanted to make it

12 consistent with the adopting ordinance used for the

13 other plans that had gone forward. So that said,

14 I’d like just to briefly go through the comments.

15 Just sort of a standard thing to say is

16 that our stance to this has been it’s very humbling

17 preparing one of these plans, and we’re always

18 discovering after the fact that there are

19 corrections and updates that are necessary. We have

20 no problem at all making corrections and updates or

21 clarifications where things are confusing.

22 MEMBER PACOPAC: Can you condense those?

23 I mean, you’re not going through every one?

24 MR. STANFIELD: No, I’m not. I just

25 wanted to say that there’s a number of those
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1 corrections and clarifications which we have no

2 problem with. I wanted to just explain we

3 provided --

4 With regard to the comments that were sent

5 in by the Department of Land and Natural Resources,

6 we were only able to support them on a number of

7 them. On page A-6, on e. and f. we think that

8 there’s ways of recommending their concerns and

9 guidelines. On page A—8, we are recommending

10 approval of adding the guidelines, suggestions or

11 incorporating their concerns. And then on page A-9,

12 we think that we can incorporate their concern and

13 revise. Basically, on the other recommendations we

14 don’t feel that the changes really are appropriate

15 or consistent with the rest of the plan.

16 We have incorporated or recommended

17 incorporating the Department of Education’s

18 corrections and Ko Olina’s corrections, and we are

19 either recommending approval or have no objections

20 to Haseko’s proposals.

21 With regard to the University of Hawaii,

22 we’re okay with most of their changes., except

23 changes they have asked that are trying to make the

24 maps more accurate for the purpose of somehow -—

25 they’re worried that our maps will somehow influence

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS
Honolulu, Hawaii (808) 524-2090



30

1 boundaries or locations in subsequent approval

2 processes, and by charter, the maps in these plans

3 are to be conceptual. They’re not supposed to be

4 parcel specific. We do not rely on them to say, Oh,

5 this is where the zoning should run or this is where

6 the corridor should be located or this is where the

7 school is. So we’re simply saying that these maps

8 are supposed to illustrate the policies, the

9 visions, the guidelines, and not supposed to be used

10 to set boundaries or locations. Those boundaries or

11 locations, they’re determined in those processes.

12 There’s ways of doing it in the process. Nobody

13 looks to the maps and says, Ah-ha, right there it

14 shows it on the DLNR land, therefore that’s where

15 it’s got to be.

16 And there was a Corps of Engineers concern

17 about routing of communication cables and it really

18 didn’t have any impact in terms of a change to the

19 plan, so ——

20 We also received some comments recently

21 from —- that are testimony that we just got

22 yesterday both from the Department of Land and

23 Natural Resources —- once again, having to do with

24 mapping concerns, and with Gentry. Most of -- the

25 only thing that had an implication for change in the

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS

Honolulu, Hawaii (808) 524-2090



31

1 plan, really, other than there’s things that could

2 be corrected, but there was concerns, once again,

3 with boundaries and locations. And once again, our

4 reaction to those is ——

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: Conceptual?

6 MR. STANFIELD: -- these are conceptual

7 maps. You don’t have to worry about where that line

8 runs exactly. It’s there to show in that

9 neighborhood there’s something happening, but not

10 meant to be parcel specific.

11 MEMBER PACOPAC: Okay. Any more

12 questions?

13 MEMBER SODARO: Actually, could you speak

14 to the department’s rationale behind striking all

15 the phasing language?

16 MR. STANFIELD: Yes. There’s several ways

17 of looking at it. One is.that the purpose of the

18 phasing, which was to provide a temporary space

19 there so that the farming that was going on, they

20 would have a period of time in which they could

21 adapt. But the long-range plan was that Ewa would

22 be developed and that area between Ewa and Waipahu

23 would be developed. We were just trying to stretch

24 that out so that there was a period where the

25 farming could go on and open space would continue,
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1 infrastructure would be occurring elsewhere, not

2 being included and put into that area.

3 So in one sense, it’s 2012, the 2015 is ——

4 in terms of anything starting now, they probably

5 wouldn’t be breaking ground before 2015 anyway. The

6 other part of it is that we didn’t think that

7 implementing phasing or putting phasing into the

8 plan did anything. We see no evidence that directed

9 where development happened and we don’t think that

10 it’s a particularly useful thing for the City to get

11 into the process of picking winners and losers as to

12 which one of the projects should go forward first.

13 We think that the developer who lines up his

14 financing, creates a product that’s attractive and

15 finds a way of providing adequate infrastructure

16 should go ahead, and that so long as we hold the

17 line saying, you know, is there adequate

18 infrastructure there for it to go ahead, that the

19 market and infrastructure conditions is a better

20 guide to that than putting in an arbitrary year on

21 pieces of the map.

22 MEMBER SODARO: Thank you.

23 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Any other

24 questions?

25 Hearing none, thank you very much. Do we
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1 have any testimony on that?

2 Glenn?

3 MR. OAMILDA: Howzit, James.

4 MEMBER PACOPAC: Good.

5 MR. OAMILDA: Aloha, again, Mr. Chairman

6 and members of the commission. My name is Glenn,

7 again, for the record, president of the Ewa Beach

8 Community Association.

9 I brought my own copy, from 1997, original

10 document. You know, Mr. Chairman and members, in 19

11 -— well, before 1997 -- a little history of how this

12 came about: Members of the community, neighborhood

13 board members sat around and kind of envisioned what

14 Kapolei would look like, what Kapolei would look

15 like, and what we noted was this was a planning

16 document, what we came up with, that in the future

17 we’d have a chance to revise, amend, whatever;

18 within that five years, whatever new things would

19 come about, we’d have a chance to review it and then

20 decide on it.

21 One of the things that we thought about

22 Kapolei was autonomy. We felt at Kapolei, in our

23 vision mind, was that it become an autonomous city,

24 autonomous. Right now as you see it, we have the

25 infrastructure. We have the services. We have
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1 government. We have fire. We have police. We have

2 a tax base within the community. But we lack a

3 government. That’s the only thing that is missing

4 from this whole process of having Kapolei the Second

5 City.

6 Not only that, we talked about jobs, as

7 you alluded to, ma’am. As you create a Second City,

8 you. would attract businesses, and not only that, you

9 would give them incentives, hopefully, tax credits,

10 hopefully, and you would attract -- as you develop

11 the Second City into a job base, you would attract

12 people from down the coast, Nanakuli and Waianae, to

13 come to work in Kapolei. That was the whole idea of

14 creating and visualizing a Second City.

15 But things have changed, as you note.

16 Like I said earlier —- I hate to be redundant, but

17 with the closing of Kalaeloa, I think —— and the two

18 sugar plantations, fast track the government. They

19 lost control of who came into the area, to the Ewa

20 Plains, and they doled out permits, agreements,

21 unilateral agreements to everybody that came to the

22 area, and that’s what you see now. They lost --

23 strictly lost control of the government process.

24 So as we go through this and you see

25 nothing, nothing that would lead you to think
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1 otherwise, then the whole of Ewa is just a bedroom,

2 and we’re creating bedroom communities within the

3 Ewa Plains. As you can see with the 12,000 houses

4 they’re going to create with Ho’opili, that would

5 even put us down into a black hole.

6 The idea as you read into the original

7 document that was never brought out to the community

8 until now was the idea of a transit. The original

9 document never spoke about a rail system, never

10 spoke about a rail system in this document, the

11 original document. But now, as he revises and puts

12 it in, you have a real model.

13 The idea was to make Kapolei into a city,

14 a Second City. Now with rail, it brings us back to

15 the urban center. Why build a second city when the

16 city wants you to come back to Honolulu? That’s not

17 the purpose of a second city. You build it not to

18 come back to Honolulu, the primary urban center.

19 You want to have an autonomy within the Ewa Plains,

20 as you alluded to, create more jobs out there.

21 Everything that Mr. Stanfield brought out

22 by way of planning implementation, the only thing I

23 like about his thought was -- and he didn’t -- he

24 didn’t accept it, was the phasing. That’s what

25 happened between 2000 and now, with the rampant
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1 impact that we feel. There was no phasing. He

2 wants to eliminate phasing, but phasing put a lock

3 on what you could build in this area in an extended

4 time, and that’s what you see lacking now. All the

5 things that go on --

6 MEMBER PACOPAC: Can you finish up?

7 MR. OAMILDA: Okay, Mr. Chair. All the

8 things that are happening now in the Ewa Plains is

9 because of government, is strictly because of

10 government. Government has lost control. Look, we

11 figured out there’s two tiers, two tiers in the

12 public process regarding implementation of this

13 document. One is community and the other one is

14 regional, and they cannot collide. So you go back

15 -- I go back to my community and say, Community,

16 what are the impacts that you see in the community.

17 They say, This, this and that. That should never

18 conflict with the overall umbrella of the region and

19 vice versa. But that’s what you see now. This

20 planning process is all out of whack.

21 The City has no jurisdiction on how things

22 are laid out. They’re subservient to the

23 developers, and that’s why this thing has got to

24 come back to the community for open discussion, and

25 it hasn’t been for the last ten years. And this is
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what I want you guys to recommend, that they come

back and do a logical and a full -— you know, you

folks have a full conversation, dialogue, discussion

regarding the impacts in different community areas

and have an overall umbrella view of the region.

I don’t think this is happening

So I kinda resent, you know, he coming

here and trying to impose the will on the commission

to change this and change that and put it into the

ordinance which the community that I represent don’t

agree with it. That’s all

MEMBER PACOPAC:

Questions?

MEMBER SODARO:

that can answer?

Thank you very much.

Is there a member of staff

Just on your point, Mr. Oamilda, about

out to the community --

Again, I don’t know, Kathy, maybe we can

defer this until Bob comes back. But can you

confirm that the department went to the Ewa

Neighborhood Board on October 13th and the

Makakilo/Kapolei/Honokai Hale Neighborhood Board on

the 26th and that they held a public information

meeting and review on November 1st?

MS. SOKUGAWA: That was last year?
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1 MEMBER SODARO: Yes.

2 MS. SOKUGAWA: Yes.

3 MEMBERSODARO: All those meetings were

4 made?

5 MS. SOKUGAWA: Yes.

6 MEMBER SODARO: Thank you.

7 MR. OAMILDA: Can I respond to that?

8 MEMBER SODARO: Yes.

9 MR. OAMILDA: I think that maybe they had

10 a discussion, but I think the general consensus was

11 we’re not going to take action on the review process

12 until the Oahu general plan is completed. So I

13 think this hinges, this development plan hinges on

14 the big umbrella Oahu general plan.

15 MEMBER PACOPAC: Daniel?

16 MEMBER YOUNG: Sir, you mentioned earlier

17 it’s lacking government. Are you suggesting that it

18 becomes a separate county?

19 MR. OAMILDA: Well, I mean, if the

20 advantages are there. I mean, there’s a lot of --

21 there’s a lot of places that have, you know,

22 separate forms of government because they have the

23 base to create a separate form --

24 MEMBER YOUNG: Like the Hawaiian Islands,

25 Kauai, Maui, is that what --
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1 MR. OAMILDA: Yeah. Because, you know,

2 what you’re doing with the primary urban center,

3 which is Honolulu, and trying to create a secondary

4 urban center, there’s no attempt to create a second

5 autonomous government. It’s all one contiguous

6 metropolitan area with a lot of impacts, so if

7 you’re going to create to have a sustainable, long

8 sustainable government entity, I think maybe it’s

9 got to be broken up and not rely on coming back to

10 Honolulu anymore. Because that’s not going to

ii relieve traffic, number one. That’s not going to

12 create jobs, because jobs are always going to be in

13 Honolulu. There’s nothing that would create jobs in

14 the secondary urban center. As you can tell,

15 they’re only building bedroom communities.

16 MEMBER YOUNG: So your recommendation or

17 your thoughts are to create sort of like another

18 county?

19 MR. OAMILDA: I think maybe we should take

20 a look at it. I think it’s more advisable than the

21 problems we get now. That’s an alternative I see.

22 MEMBER YOUNG: Thank you.

23 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you very much.

24 Thank you, Kathy.

25 Next we have Michael K. Lee.
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1 MR. LEE: Good afternoon, Chair and

2 members of the Honolulu Planning Commission. My

3 name is Michael Kumukauoha Lee. I’m a native

4 Hawaiian cultural practitioner, recognized in the

5 First Circuit Court in 2007, also as a cultural

6 descendant recognized by the State Historic

7 Preservation and Oahu Island Burial Council as of

8 April 14th, 2010. I’m also recognized as a Hawaiian

9 cultural expert from D. R. Horton’s attorneys in the

10 Land Use Commission hearings 2012 for the Ho’opili

11 case.

12 I’m in opposition to a bill to amend the

13 Ewa Development Plan. What was stated by Mr.

14 Stanfield —— we won’t get the Ewa we planned for,

15 and he mentioned specifically the criterion of

16 success of preservation of agricultural lands and

17 preservation of open spaces. This is an oxymoron,

18 because twenty years ago that’s all there was,

19 agricultural land and open spaces, with no traffic.

20 This plan has actually —— is just a

21 nightmare. I was in First Circuit Court -- he

22 mentioned Haseko (Ewa), Inc., no problems with it.

23 I went to sue and went to First Circuit Court as the

24 cultural practitioner of Ewa for the limu medicine

25 and won. Their Papipi Road drainage was terrible.
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1 What’s the long—term cumulative effect of heavy

2 metals on Mr. Lee’s Hawaiian cultural practice?

3 Article 12, section seven of the highest laws of the

4 land in the state, we will not obliterate or destroy

5 Hawaiian religious cultural practice for the benefit

6 of the Hawaiian people’s health.

7 I also, in 2007, had standing in the

8 contested CDUP for Ho’opili, which is for Kaloi

9 Gulch, which was mentioned, which we prevailed in

10 2007 as the Hawaiian cultural practitioner with

11 Native Hawaiian Legal Corp as my representative.

12 I’m again going to be in a contested case

13 against Haseko, DHHL, West Hawaii, because they

14 don’t want to set aside the proper amount of

15 drainage necessary because they want to use more of

16 the land. So they have to take the natural sand

17 berms down at the egress at Oneula, which will put

18 more pollutants directly into the ocean that will

19 destroy my Hawaiian cultural practice.

20 I’m a stakeholder. I have vested rights

21 under the constitution of the state, and this goes

22 directly against it. Me, as a recognized Hawaiian

23 cultural practitioner -- I’m also a cultural

24 descendant. I should have been, in the Ho’opili

25 case as well as all of this, notified.
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So basically, this goes against Article

12, section seven. It’s ill-conceived.

cultural practice and also my royal iwi, my family

that was recognized, seven sites in Haseko’s

property by the Oahu Island Burial Council, April

14, 2007, for protection, eight to zip in closed

session —— my family is there. I put in for lineal

descendancy, there and also in Haleauau/Stryker.

The heiau has my seventh great-grandmother there.

So a lot of this has not been fully vetted

and I’m constantly in court. So please, my

recommendation is to oppose it. Thank you.

MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you very much.

for Michael?

Hearing none, we have Keith Chun.

MR. CHUN: Good afternoon. Keith Chun,

from the Department of Land and Natural Resources.

We submitted written testimony and I

appreciate Mr. Stanfield’s clarification on our

comments regarding the land use maps as conceptual.

I’ll limit this to just one issue

We own some parcels in East Kapolei

between H—l and Farrington Highway, near North-South

Currently, on the DPP maps it shows a symbol

I believe it was based onfor high school.

Hawaiian

questions

Road.

Any
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1 preliminary discussions with DOE, but that was

2 several years ago and they have not come --

3 materialized into anything. For DOE to acquire

4 lands from us for a school site requires the

5 approval of the Board of Land and Natural Resources,

6 and no such approval has been given.

7 In fact, the board went the other way and

8 authorized the issuance of a request for proposal

9 for us to go solicit proposals from a private

10 potential lessee or developer. So that area is not

11 available for a high school.

12 I understand Mr. Stanfield’s comment about

13 it being conceptual, but we would respectfully

14 request the symbol be removed to avoid any

15 misleading or misrepresentation.

16 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Any

17 questions?

18 MEMBER DAWSON: I have a question. Is

19 this like the right hand not knowing what the left

20 hand is doing?

21 MR. CHUN: Sometimes.

22 MEMBER PACOPAC: Most of the times.

23 MEMBER DAWSON: The planning department

24 doesn’t seem to realize that they have one major

25 step that has to be taken in terms of approving land
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1 that’s going to schools, and the production of

2 schools, apparently, is a good part of the change

3 that is being proposed here. How is it that -- do

4 they normally -- does planning normally come to DLNR

5 and ask to be heard in terms of this type of

6 request?

7 MR. CHUN: Well, only through the public

8 review context. And in the public review draft

9 packet 2008, we had submitted comments but at that

10 time, you know, there was still preliminary

ii discussions about the possibility. It never went

12 further than at a staff level.

13 And since then, you know, we’ve been

14 moving forward and the board has recently decided to

15 move in a different direction and made it clear.

16 MEMBER SODARO: So would you need the

17 commission to make that a formal part of today’s

18 motion perhaps --

19 MR. CHUN: We would request that it be.

20 MEMBER SODARO: -- or is that an edit that

21 can happen after?

22 MEMBER PACOPAC: Instead of school, what

23 would be on there?

24 MR. CHUN: Right now, our landlord has

25 authorized us to seek potential development
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MEMBER PACOPAC: Sure.

MEMBERHOLMA: Mr. Chun, what’s it

designated as under the ‘97 plan?

MR. CHUN: Right now under the ‘97, I

believe it’s residential.

MEMBER HOLMA: So under this new revised

plan it’s been —- a school symbol has been placed on

it?

MR. CHUN: Placed over it, correct.
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proposals for -- let me back it up. The board has

identified this to be an income-producing asset of

the state.

MEMBER PACOPAC: What is it zoned right

now?

MR. CHUN: Right now it is designated

urban under the state land use and AG—i under the

county.

MEMBER PACOPAC: Urban and then AG-i.

MR. CHUN: Urban under the state land use

and AG-i under the county zoning.

In other words, if anything were to come

in that would require rezoning or need to be --

MEMBER PACOPAC: Yeah, rezoning.

MEMBER HOLMA: Chair, may I ask a
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1 I mean, ideally we wouldn’t -- unfortunately, we’re

2 at this late stage with recent developments. We

3 would prefer it to have been designated to allow

4 commercial uses on that site, but, you know, we

5 acknowledge that we’re kind of late in the ballgame

6 for that. But at least step one would be we know

7 it’s not going to be a school.

8 MEMBER PACOPAC: Mr. Stanfield, come up,

9 please. Do you have comments?

10 MR. STANFIELD: Thank you. As I said in

ii closing remarks with regard to concerns raised, that

12 the maps in the plan are conceptual and the purpose

13 for having a high school symbol on the map is simply

14 to recognize that the DOE has identified there’s a

15 need for two more high schools in the East Kapolei

16 area within the next 20, 25 years, and the

17 particular locations where we unfortunately or

18 fortunately put down the symbols is not meant to say

19 that’s where the high school is supposed to go.

20 I looked at the ‘97 plan, and there’s a

21 high school symbol shown near where DHHL

22 headquarters are. It was not the intent to say that

23 the high school should be where DHHL put its

24 headquarters. It’s simply saying that at that

25 point, in ‘97, DOE had identified the need for at
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1 least one high school in the East Kapolei area.

2 So we would suggest to the commission and

3 to the Council that, you know, the symbol’s location

4 on the urban land use and the public facilities map

5 is not meant to say that that’s necessarily where

6 the high school is supposed to go and that the

7 choice of where that high school will eventually be

8 located will depend on the process between DOE and

9 other state agencies and the capital improvements

10 program that the state engages in for acquiring land

11 and building new schools. It won’t -- they won’t

12 look to the DP map to figure out where it has to be

13 or where it should be.

14 MEMBER PACOPAC: It’s conceptual, but if

15 you know a school is not going to be there, why have

16 the symbol on that parcel?

17 MR. STANFIELD: I don’t have any problem

18 if you say move it to the left an inch or move it to

19 the right an inch or up or down. So far as I’m

20 concerned, from DOE’s standpoint, they’re simply

21 saying given the development, the projected growth

22 for East Kapolei, there is a need for two high

23 schools, and that’s what the map is conceptually

24 illustrating.

25 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Any other
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1 questions? Thank you very much.

2 Councilman Tom Berg.

3 MR. BERG: Aloha. I’ve been engaged with

4 this since 2000, when they wanted to, in the Ewa

5 community, have a three-year review because of the

6 influx of development coming in. Then it was

7 determined that five years for the vision was

8 necessary. But since such time, there’s been so

9 many changes where there hasn’t been an engagement

10 back at the level for there to be a recommendation

ii by the neighborhood board --

12 You heard earlier that there was a

13 presentation made. But there was shenanigans going

14 on. Kapolei Neighborhood Board wouldn’t let the

15 community take a vote. Ewa Neighborhood Board

16 wouldn’t let the community take a vote. And that’s

17 what happened. So there’s no motion from the board

18 to say, We want X, Y, Z. That’s the problem and

19 that’s why the Kapolei, Mililani and Ewa board have

20 passed a motion cease and desist on Ewa Development

21 Plan, please.

22 Do the Oahu general plan first, for the

23 following reasons: Folks don’t know it, but on the

24 Ewa Plain you’ll be drinking desalinated water, like

25 it or not, because that’s what the so—called growth
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is going to do to us. That hasn’t been taken into

account. The Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant

was to do 60 acres in Kalaeloa for the expansion to

meet that growth. They balked. They decided to

take 48 acres that was going to be an industrial

site for jobs, so that land swap kind of threw a cog

in the wheel, as well.

But more importantly is this misconception

of urban sprawl. You heard a testifier, Mr. Lee,

say the same thing that I’d like to say. If we’re

going to develop on the most prime, fertile farm

lands with water availability that’s in production

-- that’s why the Oahu general plan is flawed. It

really is.

And the Council passed unanimously

Resolution 12—23 for the following: Important ag

lands, mapping important ag lands. It omitted an

urban growth boundary. The Council finally got it

together and said, If we want important ag land and

to find out where it is, we should be blind to any

urban growth boundary. That’s the premise and

that’s what they did do. So when that mapping comes

out, we should wait for the mapping to come out

before the development plan moves forward.

I could go on and on about other issues
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1 that are going on. House Bill 27-0-3 almost made it

2 and passed, almost, but that was Representative

3 Chris Lee, and what that bill was supposed to do was

4 to take the sustainability. You heard Governor

5 Lingle on energy say by X, Y, Z year we’re going to

6 be weaning ourselves from oil and what have you.

7 Well, she gave a timeline. Well, that’s what this

8 bill was. If we’re going to have food stuff and be

9 able to feed ourselves and sustain ourselves, let’s

10 have a benchmark. And the only way you’ll have a

11 benchmark to know true sustainability is to know

12 where those plans of important ag land -- where

13 they’re mapped, what’s in production.

14 So it seems to me the rush to do the Ewa

15 Development Plan, members, Commissioners, is going

16 to, again, preempt and provide for something that --

17 there’s a movement. There’s a movement to review

18 this. There’s a movement to say wait a minute.

19 Because again, when I say urban sprawl --

20 if I could just finish with the concept, urban

21 sprawl —— if the rail were not built at all, there

22 won’t be one inch of open space created anywhere

23 else, vice versa. It’s a misnomer. It’s an

24 untruthful statement. You’ve got Laie, Haleiwa, Koa

25 Ridge, Mililani development, the purple spot in
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1 Waianae. Rail or no rail —— if Ho’opili, there were

2 no transit stations in Ho’opili, there’s going to be

3 the same amount of open space, with or without

4 Ho’opili. So we’re talking about urban sprawl, and

5 what is this Ewa Development Plan going to do to

6 contain it and keep the country country?

7 That is not fair, to have people testify

8 before the Council that this rail is going to

9 protect open spaces, rail is going to keep the

10 country country because you’re going to stop

11 development everywhere else -- that is just not

12 true, because again, if the rail doesn’t happen,

13 does Turtle Bay still happen? There’s still

14 development going to go on, with or without the

15 rail. That’s the fact.

16 So I just wanted to share with you,

17 please, let’s wait for the Oahu general plan to

18 formulate this puzzle first, instead of a microcosm

19 here and there and then it gets kittywampus. Again,

20 I don’t want to be drinking desalinated water.

21 Thank you.

22 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you very much. Any

23 questions?

24 Evelyn Souza, again.

25 MS. SOUZA: Again, sorry. I must have
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1 missed some of the steps. I hope I’m not redundant.

2 But getting back to the fact that I’ve lived in the

3 area for over four decades and I’ve seen it when it

4 was all cane field and I’ve seen what it’s become -—

5 and is it bad? Not all of it. Not at all.

6 But I think, Ms. Dawson, you brought up a

7 very good point about transporting the people. This

8 is the Second City. Why are we always going from

9 west to east? Why is the rail starting in the west

10 and not in the east to transport populations back

ii this way? Schuler is doing the Ho’opili. They’re

12 mantra is live, work and play. Very, very good.

13 But that’s not what’s happening. Everybody is going

14 from west to east. Therefore, the big problem.

15 I’ve often wondered if we’re supposed to

16 be Second City, then why don’t we look like one?

17 Dr. Dudley brought that up. We don’t look like a

18 Second City. We look like a vast expanse of empty

19 land.

20 Now, is Ho’opili bad? Not when it was --

21 the first conceptual thing that they brought to this

22 community, I said, you know what, everything you see

23 in Second City is built on ag land, so why not

24 Ho’opili. The “why not” is you’re going to put

25 Mililani and Hawaii Kai in one piece of property
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1 that is now producing a vast amount of our food.

2 That’s one.

3 We have sustainability about our sewer,

4 our water. It’s going to be taxed to its capacity,

5 so therefore, maybe a moratorium should be there.

6 Do I begrudge the construction company?

7 Absolutely not. I have sons that are dependent upon

8 that trade. But we have to think of practicality.

9 I’ll tell you another thing. They talked

10 about the schools. That has always been a problem

ii in our neck of the woods, because the State has this

12 misconception for every house that’s built you’re

13 going to have 1.25 or 1.5 children. I don’t know

14 who has a quarter of a kid or half a kid. But if

15 you’re putting in 13,000 homes and you were to put

16 in one and a half —— I did the math -- 19,500 kids

17 in the Ho’opili project. Not picking on them. Just

18 using them as an example. And three high school --

19 three schools are being proposed. Those schools

20 theoretically will have 6,500 students. It doesn’t

21 work. It’s just not there, and that’s why we never

22 have enough schools. That’s why we’re congested.

23 That’s why there ought to be something about a

24 development plan that we set in place before we

25 start building.
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1 Because now we’re reacting to these things

2 that are already there. It’s ludicrous. We need to

3 stop, back it up a bit, pump the brakes and become

4 real before we just annihilate everything. How can

5 we possibly have a. better quality of life if we’re

6 going to kill ourselves with congestion, pollution

7 and not being able to sustain ourselves? Thank you.

8 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Questions,

9 anyone?

10 John Bond.

ii MR. BOND: I’m John Bond and I’m primarily

12 with Save Ewa Field.

13 I really appreciate Bob putting the Ewa

14 airfield in this plan. There’s still a lot to be

15 done there. It’s not a given that it’s going to be

16 preserved, because there’s still a lot of

17 development interest against it.

18 My biggest concern is the HCDA and

19 so—called transitory development plans and things

20 like Bill 755 that I’m sure they’re going to come

21 back and run that one through again. To me, they

22 seem like they’re just going to do their own agenda

23 anyway and it’s not going to -- this plan is not

24 going to even apply, because it seems like they plan

25 to do -- exempt everything, so I’m not -- I don’t
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1 feel like the historic or cultural sites are going

2 to get the protection that they deserve, because

3 it’s just not -- it just seems like there’s too much

4 of a development agenda here.

5 And then -- I’m kind of rambling here, but

6 because I live in the area by Ewa Village, I already

7 see Ewa Village being hacked up as a community, and

8 whereas 10, 15 years ago it was all supposed to have

9 been put on the National Historic Register, and

10 today the manager’s mansion is just barely

ii maintained. A lot of the land behind it that was

12 supposed be part of the larger historic area has

13 been sold off. Verona Village, which is supposed to

14 be on the National Historic Register, has been

15 apparently traded to DHHL, and those people are

16 being basically slowly pushed off the land.

17 So this great plantation community which,

18 again, 10, 15 years ago, as I said, was one of the

19 greatest examples of historic plantation in the

20 world, it was in pristine condition -- you could

21 talk to many, many Ewa Villagers who over the years

22 have come back and said it’s so pathetic to see how

23 badly it looks today. They’ve recently been trying

24 to apparently close down the post office.

25 I just think that there’s no plan here
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1 that’s really protecting historic assets of the

2 area, which are really significant.

3 In addition, the Hawaiian Railway Society

4 is under pressure now to -- they’re trying to

5 actually move them out of their location because

6 they want to run this major highway right through

7 there and connect it to Roosevelt Avenue, which is

8 really not at all necessary.

9 There’s just this whole pushing

10 development agenda which totally ignores the

11 historic sites out there that are really valuable,

12 that are attractions that really would be the kind

13 of things that tourists would want to come and see.

14 And on the mainland and in Europe and everything,

15 these things are developed into major attractions

16 that employ people and, you know, are assets. I

17 just feel like everything is being chopped up.

18 They’re saying that they’re going to protect it, but

19 they don’t. They don’t do anything.

20 So I just really don’t believe that -— all

21 respect to Bob, but these plans are just not adhered

22 to. They’re just going to chop it up with holes and

23 transitory development, going to do their own thing

24 and HCDA does their own thing. HCDA is not at all

25 transparent, what they do. So I just don’t have any
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big faith in where this is going myself. Based on

what I can see, it hasn’t been happening, so --

thank you very much.

MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Questions?

Dr. Kioni Dudley.

MR. DUDLEY: Thank you, again.

Commissioners, I think that we need to realize that

what’s happening —— why are we here today, you know?

It’s because this thing is being pushed through.

Why is it being pushed through? That’s the darn

question, you know.

We just heard that there were all kinds of

workshops that were carried on in our area. You

know, it’s true from May to July there were smart

growth workshops. I don’t think that was the Ewa

Development Plan. That was the smart growth

workshop. Okay? The East Kapolei workshop -- the

East Kapolei working group, that’s not the East

Kapolei working group. That’s the Ho’opili task

force. For God’s sake —- excuse my French -- what

are we talking about here? We’ve not come out to

the community and given this plan to the community.

We’ve gone to the developers’ people and the unions

and given it to them, and that’s who’s pushing this

through. That’s why it’s here today. This
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1 administration needs this plan pushed through, just

2 like they did with the purple spot thing with the

3 other development plan, with the Laie people, you

4 know, push the plan through, push the plan through.

5 The people finally are rising up and

6 saying, No, the answer is no. Okay? The Kapolei

7 Neighborhood Board said no. We gave you a

8 resolution. We do not want any work done on this

9 until we’re finished with the Oahu general plan.

10 The Mililani Neighborhood Board sent you a

ii resolution. They do not want to see their plafl or

12 our plan worked on until the Oahu general plan is

13 done. The Ewa Neighborhood Board sent you something

14 saying, We don’t want it. Okay? We don’t want it.

15 Who wants it? The mayor, the mayor’s

16 administration and the unions and the developers.

17 Let’s get it straight. We’ve got major,

18 major problems in our area. Let’s talk about

19 traffic for just one minute. We have the worst

20 traffic in the United States. I mean, we’re the

21 guys who are in traffic. We’re the ones and we hate

22 it. We hate it. Okay. Now, what are we doing with

23 this traffic?

24 Here we’ve got in the Ewa Development Plan

25 34,000 houses already zoned, already fully entitled
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1 and ready to build and we’re adding -- they want to

2 add 12,000 more houses from Ho’opili on top of this,

3 you know, and we’ve got 12,000 houses more up in

4 Waiawa. In the central plan we’ve got another --

5 there’s 3,500 houses in Launani, the valley, and

6 Waikele and Royal Kunia. All together, we have

7 50,305 houses already zoned, already ready to build

8 in our area. That’s on top of the worst traffic in

9 the United States. I mean, you know, what are you

10 giving us?

ii They’re trying to push this thing through

12 without community involvement. Can I speak on for

13 another couple minutes?

14 MEMBER PACOPAC: Please finalize. I’ll

15 let you speak at the end again if you want.

16 MR. DUDLEY: Thank you very much. Well,

17 let me then just wrap this one up and I’d be

18 delighted to come back at the end.

19 MEMBER PACOPAC: I’ll give you three more

20 minutes at the end.

21 MR. DUDLEY: Okay. Let me say that we do

22 have the worst traffic, also, planned. Once we get

23 the Ho’opili project done, we’re going to have level

24 of service F on our freeway. Now, this is taken out

25 of the Ho’opili EIS. And here what we have is
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1 Makakilo Drive today. We have A traffic, free-

2 flowing traffic. In 2030, with all these 34,000

3 houses, we’re going to have level E. That’s the

4 worst we have right now. And in 2030, with Ho’opili

5 and with the rail, we’re going to have level E.

6 That’s seven miles before the merge out there.

7 Okay? That’s the worst traffic we have now.

8 When we head down Kunia Road, by 2030,

9 with the rail, we’re going to have F. That’s

10 standstill. By the time it comes to Waikele, we’re

11 going to have F. That’s standstill. When you get

12 to the interchange, we’re going to have F. That’s

13 standstill.

14 Going the other way, it’s terrible before

15 you get to the merge. Once you get to the merge, we

16 run into F, and then we run into D at Waikele

17 because they have an extra lane in there. When you

18 get out to Kunia Road, it’s F. Seven miles all the

19 way out it’s F. Now, this is Makakilo Drive, level

20 of service F.

21 What about the Waianae coast people? How

22 much time are we taking out of their day? How much

23 change are we making to their lives? They never see

24 their kids grow up. We never see our kids grow up.

25 We don’t have time to participate in the community.
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1 We don’t have time to go to ball games. We don’t

2 have time for leisure. We’re on the road, and we

3 don’t want to be on the road, and we need your help.

4 Now, give us a chance to delay this crazy

5 plan until the people get a chance to talk. Thank

6 you very much.

7 MEMBER PACOPAC: Do you have anything

8 else? I might as well let you finish. Now can we

9 finalize?

10 MR. DUDLEY: Sir, I’d like to talk to you

11 about water. I’d like to talk to you about tourism.

12 I’d like to talk to you about --

13 MEMBER PACOPAC: If you can finalize it in

14 one minute --

15 MR. DUDLEY: -- farmlands. Let me come

16 back for three minutes at the end. Thank you.

17 Any questions?

18 MEMBER PACOPAC: Any questions? No.

19 Thank you.

20 Keith Kurahashi?

21 MR. KURAHASHI: Thank you. Good

22 afternoon, Chair Pacopac, members of the planning

23 commission. My name is Keith Kurahashi and I’m a

24 private planning and zoning consultant with Kusao

25 and Kurahashi. Just for some background, I used to
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1 work for the City. I worked for the City from 1977

2 to 1992.

3 From 1982 until 1990, I worked in the

4 Department of General Planning and that -- our

5 branch and that department were responsible for the

6 development plans at the time. We used to do annual

7 reviews of the development plans, and again, the

8 whole concept that drove the development plans was

9 the general plan.

10 The general plan was adopted in 1977. And

11 just for background, when that general plan was

12 adopted, they looked at the different parts of the

13 island and they said, Where can we handle this

14 growth. They looked at the Koolaupoko area, Kaneohe

15 and Kailua area. They looked at Hawaii Kai and they

16 looked at the Ewa Plains and central Oahu, and at

17 that time the decision was made and was supported by

18 the State and the City that growth was going to be

19 provided in the Ewa Plains, and the basis for that,

20 I believe, was because the land was basically flat

21 and level, was fairly easy to develop, and they had

22 enough land to handle the growth that needed to be

23 handled for the City.

24 The general plan, one of the key things in

25 the general plan was the population direction. What
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1 it does is it establishes how much growth or what

2 population in each of the different development

3 plans is going to happen, and it’s based on the

4 projections from the State on where the population

5 is going to be in the next 20, 25, 30 years.

6 So we were going to try to divert that

7 population to one of the other districts. It’s

8 something like providing the infrastructure for the

9 population and everything else. And for the past 35

10 years, all that infrastructure has been pushed

11 toward the Ewa Plain. We have the Honouliuli

12 Wastewater Treatment Plant that has been upgraded

13 before and they’ve planned for further upgrades.

14 They’ve planned again for development in the Ewa

15 Plain and that’s where the population and the

16 infrastructure was placed.

17 That being said, I’ve looked over the Ewa

18 Development Plan. I think it’s a great plan.

19 Surprisingly, there’s not that much new development

20 being proposed, I believe. I think most of the land

21 use is already there. If you deny this plan and let

22 it continue the way it is, the infrastructure and I

23 think the growth for the Ewa Plain is still on the

24 development plan, the existing development plan.

25 However, there’s a lot of good concepts in
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1 this development plan that are encouraging new types

2 of ideas, like historic preservation for certain

3 areas. Some of it is pushing for additional park

4 lands, additional shoreline areas for the community

5 to have. So all in all, this is a great plan, the

6 Ewa Development Plan.

7 And another point I just wanted to bring

8 up quickly is that when you look at the population

9 growth, population percentages, the primary urban

10 center is supposed to have 46 percent, according to

ii the general plan. A secondary urban center in a

12 major growth area in Ewa is directed to have about

13 13 percent. I think for Central Oahu they

14 recognized that there was a lot of growth there

15 already and they were projected to have 17 percent.

16 Koolaupoko, 11.5 percent. So when you look at the

17 percentage of population that they have moving into

18 the Ewa area, it wasn’t that great, when you think

19 about it. They’re third in line, Koolaupoko,

20 Kailua/Kaneohe is very close, what they’re proposing

21 to have.

22 So again, this is 35 years of planning,

23 and this is, again, where growth was determined that

24 it should go by the City and the State, and for the

25 past 35 years, infrastructure, everything else,
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1 everything has been pushed towards that type of

2 development in Ewa.

3 I’ll be happy to answer any questions.

4 notice my time is up.

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Questions?

6 Okay. None. Thank you.

7 Randy Fujii.

8 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He had to leave.

9 MEMBER PACOPAC: Lloyd Haruguchi.

10 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He had to leave.

11 MEMBER PACOPAC: All right. Doc, you’re

12 back up.

13 MR. DUDLEY: You have one more before me.

14 MEMBER PACOPAC: Oh, yeah? Anyone else

15 want to testify?

16 Can I have your name, please, when you

17 come up?

18 MS. LACUESTA: Hi. Good afternoon. My

19 name is Celeste Lacuesta.

20 MEMBER DAWSON: Excuse me. I didn’t hear

21 your name.

22 MS. LACUESTA: Celeste. I’m a member of

23 the Ewa Beach Neighborhood Board.

24 This particular -- the Ewa Development

25 Plan was introduced to us by Bob, and at that time,
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1 when it was introduced to us, I believe that they

2 wanted an answer right away, which we did not -- you

3 know, we wanted to get more —- we wanted to look

4 over it and make sure everything was up to par. We

5 also had a special meeting with Bob and we gave him

6 a lot of things that was wrong with the plan.

7 Now, number one was the flooding. We had

8 a lot of flooding in Ewa Beach and it’s from

9 Honouliuli Stream. Now, with this particular

10 stream, an elderly lady almost lost her life in this

11 stream. You know, it was so bad that the river went

12 about 12 to 14 feet high. So we wanted to cover

13 that, and that’s also in this Ewa Development Plan.

14 Now, also, when we went to research on

15 this particular stream, if you go up, on Ho’opili,

16 across the street, now, in that particular area, the

17 way the Board of Water Supply had done their

18 tunneling, they had altered the stream. So that’s

19 the reason why, when they did that, the velocity of

20 water that came down from the mountain into that

21 area and went into the residences. You know, that

22 is very dangerous, and we also brought that up to

23 him, which we wanted someone to do something about

24 it, because this particular Ewa Development Plan

25 will cost some lives if things are not straightened
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1 out.

2 Now, another thing, too -- there was a

3 school that they want to build in Ho’opili. Now,

4 the school is at the corner of the freeway and

5 Ho’opili. Right at that corner has a traffic light

6 before we enter onto the freeway. In order for them

7 to put a school there, they’re going to have to put

8 another traffic light, a crosswalk and everything

9 else, so we’re going to have a traffic light not

10 even 20, 25 —- maybe about 30 feet from both traffic

11 lights, which we told him we don’t want a school in

12 that particular. area.

13 Another thing, the sewer —— our sewer has

14 never —- hardly ever, ever been upgraded. About

15 maybe eight years ago they apparently had given

16 Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment -- to do something

17 —— I guess it was about like 90, $95,000 to do

18 something about the smell. The smell is still

19 there. Where that $95,000 went, nobody knows. No

20 one knows. But the smell has never disappeared.

21 Another thing, too, you know, electricity

22 —— I mean, every time when something goes wrong,

23 there’s a glitch in ~wa Beach. How can we have more

24 homes built in our area when they don’t even upgrade

25 the power plant, so —— and also the water.
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1 You know, basically, the bottom line is we

2 need to look into this thing very carefully, and I’m

3 -- you know, a lot of people said, Well, we don’t

4 live in the area so we didn’t know the area. But if

5 you guys don’t live the area, you know, I understand

6 you guys don’t know the area, so you guys may just

7 pass something because it looks good. But people

8 who live in the area, it’s not good for them,

9 because there’s a lot of questions. And we don’t

10 want to say shoulda, woulda, coulda and something

11 happened and it’s too late. So please take a look

12 at this very, very carefully. And we need to review

13 it again and try not to take another ten years,

14 because the last time we see it was maybe 12 years

15 ago. Thank you.

16 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you so much. Any

17 questions? None.

18 Okay, Doc. Hold on. We’ve got someone

19 else here. Anyone else?

20 MS. TAM: Hello. My name the Sharene

21 Saito Tam from Haseko.

22 I submitted written testimony. What it

23 basically asks for is to allow the development of a

24 lagoon as a development option without removing the

25 possibility of someone doing a marina in the future,
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1 when it makes economic sense for them.

2 I’m available to answer any questions you

3 might have. I know it’s been a long afternoon.

4 MEMBER PACOPAC: I think Bob had clarified

5 that they got you guys’ testimony.

6 MEMBER SODARO: I have a question. There

7 were a number of support letters that came in

8 regarding what you just mentioned, but it implies

9 that there’s public use. They were from a number of

10 canoe paddlers.

11 MS. TAM: Yes.

12 MEMBER SODARO: I understand it’s still

13 conceptual and you have -- you’re still asking for

14 the marina, but it may become a lagoon, the option.

15 MS. TAM: Haseko decided it doesn’t make

16 sense for us to pursue a marina right now. As you

17 heard from Mr. Lee earlier, he continues to file

18 legal challenges to us. Our development has

19 progressed to the point where we had to decide

20 what’s going to happen there. We didn’t want to

21 face the possibility of having to shut down and

22 people not being able to work because the marina

23 can’t move forward while we deal with the ongoing

24 legal challenges.

25 We needed to find something that we could

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS

Honolulu, Hawaii (808) 524-2090



70

1 do now that would still provide residents with the

2 type of recreational waterfront amenities that we’ve

3 always envisioned for our project. When the idea to

4 do a lagoon came up and we realized we could do this

5 now, in a very short period of time, it seemed to be

6 something that sounded like a great idea. We

7 started talking to potential resort operators and

8 other commercial operators to find out if it was

9 something they were interested in and found that

10 they were actually more interested in the lagoon

11 than they were in the marina.

12 In terms of the public access, it’s

13 something we’ve always committed to providing with

14 our project, and the first thing that we do want to

15 do is actually provide a protected swimming area for

16 the general public to come and use. That’s the

17 first thing that would go in, before a resort and

18 commercial stuff, and we hope that that would help

19 to energize both Oneula Beach Park, which is to the

20 east of our project, as well as White Plains, to the

21 west.

22 We’ve got a continuous shoreline where

23 people can come. They can enjoy those parks. If

24 they want to walk along and come in and frequent the

25 future shops that will be there, eat at the
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1 restaurant, have a Mai Tai overlooking the water,

2 they’d be able to do that. We just think having

3 more people come is a better idea.

4 MEMBER SODARO: So given the two dozen

5 paddler letters that were submitted, has the --

6 MS. TAM: We haven’t made any of the

7 improvements yet. We have to go through and do our

8 entitlements. I can tell you the canoe clubs have

9 been asking if they can practice in the lagoon now.

10 They had issues being able to safely launch because

11 the water is so rough, and we are looking to see how

12 that can be accommodated now. The different canoe

13 clubs have come out to see what kind of activities

14 they could do, because it’s there already.

15 The things that they’ve talked to us about

16 are probably more keiki regatta type things, just

17 because of the distance involved. They think that

18 would be a more appropriate fit. But it is

19 something that we definitely want to encourage. We

20 want the canoers and the kayakers and the stand-up

21 paddle boarders and all those folks to come out.

22 MEMBER SODARO: Thank you.

23 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Anymore

24 questions? Thank you very much.

25 Is there anyone from -—
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1 MEMBER SODARO: UH West Oahu.

2 MEMBER PACOPAC: Anyone from UH West Oahu?

3 Can you wait?

4 MEMBER SODARO: Thanks.

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: Doc, you’re back on.

6 MR. DUDLEY: I’ll try to wrap this up. A

7 lot of our problem is -- you know, this rushing

8 through, what is it all about? We are saying, you

9 know, if Ben is elected, it changes anything. Why

10 are we shoving this thing through right now, when in

11 August we might have an entirely different set of

12 rules?

13 Right now we’ve got a rail that goes out

14 and ends in nowhere. It doesn’t go three miles

15 further to the Second City. It’s out in the middle

16 of nowhere. We’ve got a rail that is going to have

17 30,000 riders from our area. We’ve got 1,900 stalls

18 for them to park in. That means 28,000 people are

19 going to get on the bus and go to the rail and then

20 get on the rail and then get on the bus and go to

21 work? I don’t think it’s going to happen.

22 A lot of this stuff is really going to

23 change if our administration changes, and we’re

24 saying it’s just not the right time. Don’t push

25 this thing on now. Give us a chance. Give us a
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1 chance to see what happens. Give us a chance to see

2 some of the changes that we really need to have made

3 there.

4 Let me just say one thing about the

5 traffic. What the problem with the traffic is is

6 the H—l/H-2 merge. It can’t be widened. So what

7 their solution is right now is put another lane up

8 to and stopping at the H—l/H—2 merge. This is total

9 insanity and they were laughed out of town. But

10 that’s what the DOT is saying, we’re going to put

ii another lane. Well, as the head professor for

12 traffic engineering at UH even said, What you’ve got

13 there is a three—lane choker. You can put ten lanes

14 in the upstream, but when it comes to the choker,

15 you’re dead, you’ve got the same problem, but a

16 worse problem.

17 So you see what our problem is. I mean,

18 this is the way the plan is made right now, and

19 there’s no solution for us, the people out there who

20 are really suffering. So we’re just asking, you

21 know, let’s give it a break. Let’s take some time.

22 Let’s see what happens and let’s see then if we

23 can’t re-discuss the plan.

24 What about agriculture? Just for one

25 second let me say something -- no. Tourism is even
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1 more important. Water is more important. But let’s

2 talk about tourism for a minute. If we just build

3 and build and build out there, we’re going to kill

4 the golden goose. You know, it’s time that we begin

5 to say, Hey, we’ve gotta start rationing water

6 meters, you know, we’ve got to get a different

7 mindset here, because we’re about to cover over the

8 entire island, and we just can’t afford to do that.

9 People come to see beauty. They come to

10 see open spaces. They don’t come to see a bunch of

11 houses, and what we’ve got now is this thousands

12 upon thousands —— we’re going to have hundreds -— a

13 couple hundred thousand houses out there, no Second

14 City, just bedroom communities, and we’re suffering

15 and we don’t need it. Thank you.

16 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you very much. Any

17 questions? Thank you very much.

18 MS. KIYOSAKI: Good afternoon, Chair

19 Pacopac and members of the commission. My name is

20 Donna Kiyosaki and I’m the vice chancellor for

21 administration for the University of Hawaii West

22 Oahu. I’d be glad to answer any questions. We are

23 in support of passage of the Ewa Development Plan.

24 MEMBER SODARO: In the written testimony

25 you made similar requests, as well, so since we had
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1 prior discussion about the DLNR’s concern about

2 symbols on their land, could you clarify if you need

3 a specific amendment to address the UH symbol being

4 placed back on the public facilities map?

5 MS. KIYOSAKI: I believe that our highest

6 priority was to make sure the symbol was back on the

7 mauka property, and I believe it is, so we’re fine

8 with that. And hearing again Mr. Stanfield

9 reiterate that it’s really conceptual, because we

10 did have some concerns about some of the roadway

ii realignments, et cetera, but since it is truly

12 conceptual, we’re fine with that.

13 MEMBER SODARO: Thanks.

14 MR. STANFIELD: I’ll just clarify. We’re

15 proposing that Council -- now that Council has

16 control of the documents -- it was a typo that we

17 didn’t get it on the mauka side, and we don’t have

18 any problem moving it on the makai side.

19 MEMBER PACOPAC: Okay.

20 MEMBER SODARO: Thanks.

21 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you.

22 MS. KIYOSAKI: Thank you.

23 MEMBER PACOPAC: Anyone else needs to

24 testify? None. Can I get a motion -- hold on.

25 There’s one.
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1 MR. PALMERO: Aloha, everybody. My name

2 is Keith Palmero, native Hawaiian, born and raised

3 in Ewa Beach.

4 I’m here to ask for you folks to support

5 Haseko’s decision to build a lagoon. This lagoon

6 plans to protect the shoreline that I grew up

7 fishing and surfing at, and I believe it will be a

8 great place for families like mine to come and spend

9 the day. I believe I can teach my youngest

10 daughter, Kelia, to learn how to swim in the

ii protected swimming areas and also teach my son and

12 my other daughter how to fish at the same spots that

13 my dad took me to. And I’d just ask for the support

14 for the lagoon.

15 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Any

16 questions?

17 MR. PALMERO: And I also have another

18 letter that -- if you want, I’ll leave it.

19 It’s from my friend. He couldn’t make it. Who do I

20 leave it with?

21 MEMBER PACOPAC: You can submit it for

22 testimony. Thank you.

23 MR. PALMERO: Thank you.

24 MEMBER PACOPAC: Okay. Anyone else again?

25 MR. OAMILDA: Jimmy, can I approach and
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1 talk about a minute?

2 MEMBER PACOPAC: I’ll give you a minute.

3 MR. OAMILDA: Maybe a minute or so.

4 MEMBER PACOPAC: Or so?

5 MR. OAMILDA: Thank you again, members of

6 the commission and Jimmy for your accommodation.

7 I just want to reiterate maybe a couple of

8 points as we look at the whole region. And to me, I

9 think there’s two players in this besides the

10 planning, the regional planning in all of this.

11 It’s, number one, the Ewa Development Plan by the

12 City. The other one is HCDA, the Kalaeloa master

13 plan, which is a function of the State, the

14 legislature. So there’s no really coordination

15 between the two. I think we’re going to run into

16 problems if we cannot -- the City, for one, cannot

17 coordinate with the activities that go on in

18 Kalaeloa.

19 Kalaeloa is 3,600 acres of the old

20 government land and now HCDA want to parse it out to

21 the first bidder. They have no realistic plan on

22 how that 3,600 acres is going to be divvied up.

23 Okay? If you are a developer that wants to develop

24 in Kalaeloa, you would approach HCDA and say, I want

25 to develop here, and they’ll leave it up to you and
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1 say, What do you want to develop. Oh, I want to

2 develop by the beach. Okay. Fine. There’s no

3 realistic plan on how they’re going to do it. They

4 don’t take into consideration as they go outside

5 their property that they would impact the Ewa region

6 itself.

7 So there’s a confusion here as to how we

8 see planning in the area. I think that the whole

9 region, from Kalaeloa -- from Honokai Hale all the

10 way to Waipahu needs an overall plan, and we

11 haven’t. We haven’t. That’s why you see all this

12 confusion with the City and with HCDA on planning.

13 The other thing, too, is we were confused

14 —- I was confused, and I guess you were confused,

15 too. When the lady from the film studio came up,

16 she was opposed to whatever the amendment was, and

17 we were opposed. So there was a conflict there.

18 And I think the real conflict is that the way the

19 City divvies up permits to build, I think, gotta be

20 revised, because there’s no process as you forward

21 -- you know, as you notice by the film studio.

22 The process is -- for the City is you go

23 to the City. They say, Well, okay, you follow this

24 checklist right here, check it out, check it out, go

25 to the community and come back and we’ll approve
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1 that. That should be amended, because once you go

2 through the list, your plan is already done. It’s

3 already been pre-approved. So that process gotta be

4 kind of amended or revised or a different process to

5 come up with.

6 That’s why you see a lot of developers,

7 they go before the Planning Commission. It’s a done

8 deal. And then the community wonders what the

9 heaven went on. What the heaven -- how come they

10 got all their permits? Because the City will tell

ii you, you know, they went through the whole process

12 already. No, they haven’t. The process is you come

13 to the community and then you go back and say we had

14 all these -- I checked all this off and now

15 everything is okay so we want our permits.

16 It should be quite the opposite, that you

17 would get the permits after you have gone through

18 all this process, the whole checklist. And that’s

19 not the way it is now. That’s why there’s a lot of

20 confusion between the community, developers and the

21 City. There’s a whole bunch of confusion, as you

22 can witness by the film lady.

23 MEMBER PACOPAC: Glenn, can you finalize?

24 MR. OAMILDA: Okay. Again, I just want to

25 say that we need planning, more planning, and I
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think the Ewa -- I mean, the Oahu general plan will

come up with a more realistic plan on how it should

be implemented on the community level, the Ewa

Development Plan level. So that’s the process. I

would recommend it be done that way, that we get to

the Oahu development plan and then come to the Ewa

Development Plan, so we can realistic know where we

stand on that higher document than the Ewa

Development Plan. Thank you.

MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you. Any

questions? None. Thank you very much . I’m going

to have to finish up. I’m sorry. If not, we’ll

never get out of here.

please?

the public

not sure we have

MEMBER

discuss it.

MEMBER HOLMA:

Close the public hearing?

Close the testimony from

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Can I get a motion to close the hearing,

Move to close.

Second.

MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

YOUNG:

TOLENTINO:

DAWSON:

PACOPAC:

DAWSON: This is a tough one.

before we

I’m

enough time to come up with --

PACOPAC: We need a motion first

I think we have to vote on
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1 the motion to close the public hearing first.

2 MEMBER DAWSON: What was that, Karin?

3 MEMBER HOLMA: I think we have to vote on

4 that first motion, to close ——

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: The motion was to close

6 the public hearing. All those in favor --

7 (Unanimous aye.)

8 MEMBER PACOPAC: I need a motion --

9 MEMBER DAWSON: I would like to make a

10 motion that we defer the approval of any amendment

11 on the Ewa plan. There are many, many reasons, but

12 perhaps if I could just stop right there and say

13 that we defer action on that at this point in time

14 and send it back to planning and the community.

15 MEMBER PACOPAC: I don’t think we can send

16 it back. I don’t think that’s the process. We can

17 defer our decision. I don’t think we can send it

18 back.

19 MR. WONG: You can approve, approve with

20 conditions, if appropriate, or deny.

21 MEMBER DAWSON: Approve or disapprove with

22 conditions?

23 MR. WONG: Approve, approve with

24 conditions, or deny.

25 MEMBER DAWSON: I will amend my motion.
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1 My motion will be that we deny the bill to amend.

2 Isn’t that what’s before us, Winston?

3 MR. WONG: Correct.

4 MEMBER PACOPAC: Correct.

5 MEMBER DAWSON: There’s too much that we

6 have to -—

7 MEMBER PACOPAC: We have a motion. Do we

8 have a second?

9 MEMBERYOUNG: Second.

10 MEMBER PACOPAC: Discussion?

11 MEMBER SODARO: My preference would be for

12 us to defer our decision so that we could have a

13 more in—depth discussion.

14 MEMBER PACOPAC: Well, she’s --

15 MEMBER SODARO: I’m just prefacing why I

16 won’t support the motion on the table; because my

17 preference would be for us to have further

18 discussion amongst ourselves to see if we could come

19 up with approvals with conditions, versus coming out

20 of the gate to the line. So for those reasons, I

21 won’t support the motion on the table, but I want my

22 members to know why.

23 MEMBER DAWSON: Are we up for discussion?

24 MEMBER PACOPAC: We’re in discussion right

25 now.
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1 MEMBER DAWSON: I’m finding it very

2 difficult to -— I’m finding it very difficult in

3 this discussion to try and summarize all of the

4 difficulties that have been put before us. Among

5 other things, the amendment of the plan, of the Ewa

6 Development Plan, is way premature to other

7 considerations that we need and discussions that

8 need to go on in the community.

9 There seems to be widespread problem for

10 the community. If we jump the gun now and try to

11 approve this, when there are -- when the community

12 hasn’t been brought into this, they haven’t had the

13 community discussions that they’re supposed to have,

14 we’re getting ahead of the community and it appears

15 that we are just getting ahead of it for the sake of

16 the various developers that want to proceed. I

17 don’t think that’s good planning.

18 I think planning requires that we look at

19 the totality of the area, and I think it requires

20 that we look at the ramifications of trying to push

21 this through now before the community has had a

22 chance to have their say.

23 In my estimation, we’re looking at a lot

24 of lawsuits and a lot of anger and discussion that

25 is just going to delay the whole process even
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1 further, and I would say probably require a lot of

2 funding to have the City against the various people

3 that could conceivably file suit on this. They

4 haven’t had their say. They haven’t had the

5 meetings that they’re supposed to have.

6 I still don’t understand why the

7 Department of Planning hasn’t had -- they normally

8 go to all of the neighborhood boards. That’s their

9 MO. But for some reason, this time they haven’t.

10 They’ve gone to some extraneous groups that are not

11 recognized as the groups that really speak for the

12 community and they’ve gone to these other groups,

13 and these other groups have weighed in and said

14 yeah, that’s fine. But they haven’t gone to the

15 groups that are recognized by the community to

16 represent the people in the community, and that, I

17 think, is wrong for us to proceed with this when

18 they haven’t crossed that bridge.

19 Let’s hear from somebody else.

20 MEMBER PACOPAC: Anyone else?

21 MEMBER YOUNG: I think both sides sho~ild

22 communicate better. I don’t know all the factors

23 that Beadie’s talking about, but it seems like both

24 sides are pointing at each other, and I think it can

25 be solved if they would just get together before it
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1 comes back or before we re-open the meeting.

2 MEMBER DAWSON: Let’s hear from you,

3 Kaiulani.

4 MEMBER SODARO: While I was not a part of

5 the other community plans that the commission voted

6 on, my understanding would be this material -- that

7 the process wasn’t different from the other

8 community plans that came before us, you know, and

9 to be fair to the department, they did go to the

10 neighborhood board, and that was last fall, and it’s

11 June 2012. So more than six months have passed for

12 both sides -— to your point, you know, for more

13 discussion to perhaps occur.

14 So for me, I think there was ample

15 opportunity for both sides to continue engagement or

16 not. But it seems that it was not sufficient from

17 your point of view, Beadie, so I respect that.

18 You know, the general plan issue that

19 surfaces for me -- the general plan goes through its

20 own process and nothing that we do today will

21 preclude discussions, the contributions the public

22 can make to the general plan. So it’s not an

23 either/or.

24 When the community plans came forward for

25 amendment a few years ago, there was discussion
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the department responded and developed the plan to

bring forward to the community, and now it’s kind of

a reversal in desire. So for me, that point is

confusing by the community. But I understand that

with time, more information has come forward perhaps

for that to be justified. So that’s kind of

confusing, as well, Beadie.

So that’s where I still affirm that rather

than coming out to deny, that maybe amongst

ourselves we can address some of the concerns that

did come up. And still, even with a recommendation

of the commission, it doesn’t preclude the parties

who expressed very strong points today to still

engage the department as it moves to the next step,

to the Council. So clearly, I would hope that that

would occur, regardless of our decision today,

because there seems to be desire for that step to

occur. So I don’t think that precludes the

community from continuing to make their desires

known.

MEMBER PACOPAC: I also feel that denying

this process, which has taken so long to get to --

and in reading all the documents, I did see that

they have gone out to the community. Like any

RALPH ROSENBERGCOURT REPORTERS

Honolulu, Hawaii (808) 524-2090

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25



87

1 process, they are required to do that.

2 I know that we had some people saying that

3 they did not get information or they didn’t hear,

4 but, you know, these hearings or these community

5 meetings, a lot of times we don’t have a majority of

6 what the community wants. You may be hearing some

7 sides from the community that don’t want it. You

8 might not be hearing the guys who want it. I mean,

9 that’s what it usually comes down to in the

10 community meetings.

11 But in reading the documents, I think the

12 department has followed the procedure. They have

13 done what is required of them to put this project

14 together, and that’s why it’s before us right now,

15 meaning they cannot sidestep any of the process or

16 else it’s not a valid planning document. And in

17 reading the documents, they have done it.

18 I would agree with Kaiulani, that I will

19 not vote to deny this process or this amendment at

20 this time.

21 MEMBER TOLENTINO: Chair, I would really

22 like to defer the decision, also. Based on

23 testimony that I heard today --

24 MEMBER PACOPAC: Right now we’re just

25 going to talk on her motion to deny, but I
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1 understand what you’re trying to get to.

2 MEMBER TOLENTINO: I would say, then, I’m

3 against denying the process today. And based on the

4 testimony that I’ve heard, it seems like there’s a

5 lot of miscommunication or lack of communication

6 between the two parties, and they’ve come so far,

7 and I would really make a recommendation for us to

8 sit down and see if we can approve it with

9 conditions that --

10 I’m sure there’s differences that’s out

11 there that they could either get at the table or

12 either use some form of communication to figure out

13 where exactly this thing is going to be and how big

14 it’s going to be and what it’s going to entail. I

15 think there are minor things that they can work out.

16 It doesn’t make sense to go all the way back to

17 square one to figure out where either the building

18 structures are going to be or what size they’re

19 going to be. This lack of information, I think it’s

20 a small part that they can work out.

21 (Discussion off the record.)

22 MEMBER DAWSON: What I think I would like

23 to do is -- it sounds like we do need time to

24 discuss it and we don’t have time to discuss it now,

25 50 I’d like to withdraw my motion to deny.
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1 And what are our options if we withdraw

2 it? How do we do that?

3 MR. WONG: If you don’t take action today,

4 then you have 30 days to transmit the recommendation

5 to Council.

6 MEMBER YOUNG: That’s why I seconded,

7 because you said we either deny it --

8 MEMBER DAWSON: We have 30 days.

9 MEMBER YOUNG: Then I withdraw my second,

10 because I don’t want to deny it. I just wanted to

11 postpone it because of all the differences of

12 opinions today from both sides. And like I said in

13 my original statement, I think they need to

14 communicate more and come to a happy medium and then

15 we can talk about it in a more sensible way.

16 MEMBER DAWSON: -- and put forth whatever

17 conditions, discuss them at that time.

18 MEMBER YOUNG: The conditions --

19 MR. WONG: You understand that the 30-day

20 time limit runs from today? You need to take some

21 action.

22 MEMBER PACOPAC: Which means we’re going

23 to have to take an action to get it to Council

24 within 30 days.

25 MEMBER DAWSON: Okay. When can we have
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1 this room again?

2 MEMBER YOUNG: The biggest thing I see,

3 besides all the details, is we have some personality

4 clashes here.

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: What I’d like to do,

6 then, because there was a motion and a second, we’re

7 not going to accept your withdrawal. We’re just

8 going to go ahead and vote on your motion and get it

9 out of the way. Can we vote and get it out of the

10 way? I mean, no one wants the motion. So we’ll

ii take a vote.

12 MEMBER DAWSON: If Daniel is going to

13 withdraw the second and I’m going to withdraw

14 the —-

15 MEMBER PACOPAC: Okay. We’ll take your

16 withdrawal. Both of you want to withdraw?

17 MEMBER DAWSON: Yeah.

18 MEMBER YOUNG: Yes.

19 MEMBER PACOPAC: We’ll accept your

20 withdrawal of the motion. So now we’re back at

21 another motion.

22 MEMBER HOLMA: Can I ask a procedural

23 question at this point? The 30 days, if there’s

24 another meeting, what sort of notice has to be

25 given?
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1 MR. WONG: It would be ten days -- ten

2 days notice.

3 MEMBERHOLMA: Ten days notice?

4 MEMBER PACOPAC: We’re just looking if we

5 have enough time.

6 MS. SUMIDA: To publish in the paper?

7 (Discussion off the record.)

8 MR. WONG: The commission can vote to

9 defer the current matter to the next regularly

10 scheduled meeting to a specific date and time

11 certain, stating the reason. And if you do that,

12 you don’t have to file another notice -- you won’t

13 have to do another notice. You won’t have to do a

14 new public notice.

15 MEMBER HOLMA: But you have to decide on a

16 date certain?

17 MEMBER DAWSON: Thirty days from today?

18 MEMBER PACOPAC: No. It has to be

19 transmitted to Council in thirty days.

20 MEMBER DAWSON: Oh. Transmitted.

21 MR. WONG: It’s not a very long period.

22 MEMBER PACOPAC: The next meeting we have

23 is set for July 11th. If we want to, we can

24 specifically authorize this date, but we have to

25 vote, the members here, vote to put it on that
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1 agenda.

2 MEMBER DAWSON: July 11th?

3 MEMBER PACOPAC: July 11th. Because the

4 agenda item -- I’m going to make a notice anyway

5 about that.

6 MEMBER HOLMA: Cord and -- they left

7 because they -— are they participating in this or

8 not?

9 MEMBER PACOPAC: Well, we have quorum.

10 MEMBER HOLMA: But I just understood Mr.

11 Young to say he’s not available on July 11th.

12 MEMBER DAWSON: Who’s not available?

13 MEMBER YOUNG: I’m not.

14 MR. WONG: We’ll have the record by then?

15 (Discussion off the record.)

16 MEMBER DAWSON: We would defer whatever

17 agenda we have for July 11th and we’d take this

18 matter up again?

19 MR. WONG: Assuming we can get the room on

20 that day.

21 MEMBER PACOPAC: We already have the room.

22 MR. WONG: We’ll still send out an agenda,

23 but we’ll make the announcement today that we

24 continued this meeting for --

25 MEMBER PACOPAC: July 11th.
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1 MR. WONG: -- decision-making on July

2 11th.

3 And the others can vote, Karin, if they

4 read the transcript.

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: So do I have a motion?

6 MEMBER DAWSON: I so move that we continue

7 this meeting --

8 MS. SOKUGAWA: Just a point of

9 information, when you say you intend it as deferral

10 so that the parties can communicate, exactly which

11 parties, on what topics?

12 MEMBER PACOPAC: We’re deferring

13 decision-making.

14 MS. SOKUGAWA: But I heard discussion

15 about you wanted the time for people to talk amongst

16 themselves and come back with more information or

17 something.

18 MEMBER DAWSON: No.

19 MS. SOKUGAWA: So you’re not asking

20 anything from the department?

21 MEMBER DAWSON: No. We want to come back

22 and discuss here. We want more discussion here.

23 MEMBER PACOPAC: We just want to make our

24 decision —- because of the timing involved and I

25 think a lot of them have discussion -- we want to
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1 come back on the 11th to do our discussion and then

2 give our recommendation.

3 MS. SOKUGAWA: So you’re not asking for

4 anything specific from the department?

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: No.

6 MS. SOKUGAWA: Thank you.

7 MEMBER DAWSON: We couldn’t do that anyway

8 once we’ve closed the public hearing.

9 MEMBER PACOPAC: So let’s have a motion

10 specifically -—

ii MEMBER SODARO: Motion to defer decision-

12 making until July 11th.

13 MEMBER YOUNG: Second.

14 MEMBER SODARO: -- at 1:30 p.m., in this

15 room.

16 MEMBER YOUNG: Second.

17 MEMBER PACOPAC: All those in favor?

18 (Unanimous aye.)

19 MEMBER PACOPAC: I have one more

20 announcement, please, and notice will be sent out.

21 On July 11th, we already had an agenda item relating

22 to a hearing on the SUP for Kiewit base yard, East

23 Kapolei. That agenda item will be cancelled, so

24 notice will be sent out. The reason that that --

25 that SUP now is a moot point because of the decision
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1 with Ho’opili. So that will be taken off the agenda

2 and this will be added onto the agenda. That’s why

3 we already had the room. Okay.

4 MR. DUDLEY: Will there be public

5 testimony?

6 MEMBER PACOPAC: No. The hearing is

7 closed. It will be only decision-making. Can I

8 have a motion?

9 MEMBER TOLENTINO: Motion to adjourn.

10 MEMBER SOLDARO: Second.

11 (Meeting concluded at 4:25 p.m.)

12 REPORTER’S NOTE: This meeting of the

13 Planning Commission was segregated into two

14 transcripts. See also the transcript regarding A

15 Request for Amendments to Chapter 21, Revised

16 Ordinances of Honolulu 1990 (The Land Use Ordinance)

17 Relating to the Development of a Major Film

18 Production Studio in Kapolei.

19

20
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22

23

24
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1 MEETING

2 MEMBER PACOPAC: First of all, let me get

3 through the minutes. Did we send out the minutes?

4 Everyone saw the minutes?

5 MS. SUMIDA: Yes.

6 MEMBER DAWSON: The transcript.

7 MEMBER PACOPAC: Yes, the transcript. Can

8 I have a motion to approve?

9 MEMBERTOLENTINO: Motion to approve.

10 MEMBERDAWSON: Second.

11 MEMBER PACOPAC: All in favor?

12 (Unanimous aye.)

13 MEMBER PACOPAC: Number one on the agenda,

14 the Ewa - State Special Use Permit was cancelled, so

15 notice went out that it’s not on our agenda today.

16 If you’re here for that, it’s been cancelled.

17 So we’re going to the second, unfinished

18 business from June 27th, which was a bill to amend

19 the Ewa Development Plan. Just to recapture what

20 happened —-- again, the transcripts were sent out.

21 Everybody read their transcript, I assume.

22 MEMBER KIM: Yes.

23 MEMBER PACOPAC: We deferred for decision

24 making. We had closed the public hearing, so there

25 is no testimony today. It will be a motion and then
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1 a discussion and then a decision will be made. So

2 to begin the subject, do I have a motion?

3 MEMBER DAWSON: I move to discuss the

4 subject of the Ewa Development Plan.

5 MEMBERTOLENTINO: Second.

6 MEMBER PACOPAC: To discuss we are

7 going to discuss. We don’t need a motion discuss.

8 MEMBER SODARO: A motion to approve the

9 item.

10 MEMBER PACOPAC: Do we have a second?

11 MEMBER TOLENTINO: Second.

12 MEMBER PACOPAC: Now we can go into

13 discussion.

14 MEMBER SODARO: I just wanted to address

15 the various concerns that were raised by some of the

16 testifiers around the symbols and just note that my

17 understanding is that the DPP is on record that the

18 ‘ symbols are generic to an area and not specific to a

19 spot. So in this discussion, why I moved to amend

20 or -— excuse me -- to approve the motion as stated

21 is that I don’t think it requires an amendment to

22 address that point.

23 MEMBER DAWSON: Agreed.

24 MEMBER PACOPAC: Agreed. I think Bob made

25 it clear at the last hearing that it was just
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1 symbolic, so we have that in the record.

2 Any other discussion for the Ewa plan?

3 MEMBER TOLENTINO: I have --

4 MEMBER DAWSON: Yeah.

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: Do you have a question?

6 MEMBER DAWSON: I had a question.

7 MEMBER PACOPAC: Go ahead.

8 MEMBER DAWSON: I’d like to know if

9 there’s any further information on how we go about

10 funding the schools. The plan is dependent upon

11 having schools that apparently we don’t have funds

12 for. So is there some recommendation or perhaps

13 some mechanism for urging funding? It seems

14 unrealistic to have all these schools with no

15 funding.

16 MEMBER PACOPAC: Well, the funding, I

17 think, comes from the State. It’s not under the

18 county. Therefore --

19 MEMBER DAWSON: Clearly, there ought to be

20 something that the State can do to encourage that --

21 I mean, the Council can do to encourage that.

22 Can we, Winston?

23 MEMBER PACOPAC: I think the State

24 overrules the county.

25 MEMBER DAWSON: They do. But I hate to
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1 leave it to chance. Schools are pretty important.

2 MEMBER SODARO: I think the department

3 made it clear, Beadie, their support of DOEs recent

4 impact fee. So what I got from the presentation and

5 from the plan is that the plan then supports any

6 State efforts to get any new development to

7 contribute their fair share for education, so that

8 was a change in’ the plan; them being proactive in

9 supporting that.

10 MEMBER DAWSON: Actually, that Council

11 will be proactive in urging funding.

12 MEMBER PACOPAC: I think at that point the

13 Council can take that subject up. Again, the

14 funding comes from the State and they do have an

15 impact fee which I think they are working towards.

16 All the developers who come in will pay their fair

17 ‘ share for the schools, and that will help the

18 Department of Education with the funding of the

19 schools, depending on when it comes out.

20 MEMBER DAWSON: True.

21 MEMBER PACOPAC: We don’t know when the

22 developments are going to come up.

23 MEMBER DAWSON: I have another question

24 for Mister —-

25 MEMBER PACOPAC: Stanfield?
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1 MEMBER DAWSON: -- Mr. Stanfield. Maybe

2 you can clarify what measures the plan is going to

3 take for implementing bus transportation. I didn’t

4 quite get that from either your testimony or from

5 the plan itself.

6 MR. STANFIELD: The plan does support an

7 integrated transportation system, and including the

8 routing of buses and connection of buses so that

9 there’s sort of a seamless connection between the

10 bus collection and distribution system and the main

11 trunk, which would be the elevated rail rapid

12 transit system.

13 And in terms of the background, the plan

14 does include information about what the plans are,

15 existing plans are for the upgrading of the bus

16 system. Basically, for the details on that, the

17 details are in a bus plan that has recently been

18 drafted by DTS and the plans for the HART system,

19 which also talk about the inter-connections, the

20 design of transit stations so that bus access works,

21 a number of those details. The details then are

22 worked out in those more detailed plans.

23 MEMBER DAWSON: According to your

24 testimony here, it’s a vision that the rail system,

25 bus system and whatever improvements can be made to
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1 the highway are supposed to work as kind of a

2 coordinated system?

3 (Mr. Stanfield nods.)

4 MEMBER DAWSON: I think that should

5 alleviate a lot of disturbed feelings from people in

6 the community, if they know that all of that is

7 going to work together, and hopefully, it will bring

8 some relief to the commuters.

9 MR. STANFIELD: I just would want to

10 clarify that what is in front of you are a list of

11 changes to the plan, and to the extent we strengthen

12 the policies and get Council on record as supporting

13 those policies, that’s a very good thing.

14 The devil is in the details; it’s in the

15 implementation. So putting things in the plan is

16 the first step. The next step is making sure that

17 the plan is being implemented.

18 In addition to chadges to the plan,

19 there’s a number of suggestions on a variety of

20 topics as to how we can do better on implementation.

21 Those would be things we would hope Council and the

22 State legislature might take up.

23 MEMBER DAWSON: It’s very difficult to

24 have to count on another agency, if you will, the

25 State, to do certain things and the Council to do
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1 certain things. They are independent entities.

2 They’re not required to work together. But we’d

3 like to hope that they will.

4 MR. STANFIELD: If I can -— I think there

5 are some examples of that sort of State/City

6 cooperation. The Oahu Metropolitan Planning

7 Organization, for example, coordinates all of the

8 State and City transportation planning in one

9 agency, so there are some examples of the State and

10 the counties working together in joint ways,

11 coordinated ways.

12 MEMBER DAWSON: Do you have any

13 information on -- there seemed to be some question

14 in the testimony about what public meetings have

15 been held and what neighborhood boards have been

16 given the plan. Could you elaborate a little bit on

17 that for us?

18 MR. STANFIELD: Certainly. Thank you for

19 that question. As you noticed, several testifiers

20 claimed that our department had not consulted with

21 the community on proposed reforms, that members of

22 the community had not had an opportunity to review

23 the proposed changes or provide comments on those

24 changes or work with the department to reach

25 agreement on what improvements to the plan or its
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1 implementation are needed.

2 For the record, Dr. Kioni Dudley, Glenn

3 Oamilda, Celeste LaCuesta, who were testifiers, they

4 all received copies of the 2008 public review draft

5 proposed plan. They all provided comments on the

6 draft plan, which are documented, along with our

7 responses, in Appendix C of the review report and as

8 is documented in the review report and in handouts

9 , that we have provided recently.

10 Since the fall of 2008, when we published

11 the public review draft, we distributed to members

12 of the public, including a copy to each member of

13 the two neighborhood boards, and it was posted on

14 the web. We made a presentation to the Makakilo

15 board and an announcement about the plan’s

16 availability in a workshop were made to the Ewa

17 board when they were holding a candidate forum. We

18 held a workshop in October 2008 which filled the

19 room of the east Kapolei conference room for the

20 DHHL headquarters.

21 We extended the comment period on the

22 draft plan for six months at the request of the Ewa

23 Neighborhood Board. At the end of the six-month

24 period, we received no formal comments from either

25 the Ewa board or the Makakilo board on changes they
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1 wanted made to the draft plan, or clarifications,

2 suggestions for improvements. We received over 60

3 written and email comments which we analyzed and, as

4 appropriate, incorporated in proposed changes into

5 the plan or its implementation. Those comments are

6 documented in Appendix C of Volume I of the review

7 report.

8 We published the review report and the

9 proposed plan in the fall of 2011 and we distributed

10 copies, once again, to members of the public,

11 including every member of the two neighborhood

12 boards, and posted them on the web. We made

13 presentation to both boards, at which members of the

14 public were invited to contact the department and

15 ask questions, talk about their concerns, see if

16 there was some way that we could reach a consensus

17 on ways that we could ask for changes when we went

18 to the Planning Commission and the City Council.

19 And finally, we held a public information

20 on the review and the proposed changes to the plan

21 November 1st at Kapolei Hale, to help members of the

22 public prepare for their opportunity to participate

23 in this review by the Commission and the City

24 Council.

25 So I don’t think a fair reading would say
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1 we have not provided copies of the proposed changes

2 to the public or that we have failed to consult with

3 them or incorporate their comments. In fact, a

4 number of changes were made since the public review

5 draft came out, to incorporate concerns,

6 particularly with regard to emergency shelter

7 provision. It’s added because of a comment received

8 from the public. Comments about light pollution are

9 added. Comments about surveys that are needed to

10 protect Native Hawaiian cultural and archaeological

11 sites were added. In chapter three, it identifies

12 those changes that have been made since the public

13 review draft came out.

14 MEMBER DAWSON: Did those comments come

15 from individuals or from a board vote?

16 , MR. STANFIELD: We received no formal

17 comments on either the public review draft or the

18 final proposed plan from either one of the boards.

19 We did receive comments from-- individual comments

20 from members of those boards, which are documented

21 in Appendix C in the first volume of the review

22 report.

23 MEMBER DAWSON: Do we know why the boards

24 did not comment -- vote negatively or positively on

25 the plan?
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1 MR. STANFIELD: I was told that the only

2 vote they took was on a motion to call for the

3 Council to not revise the plan.

4 MEMBER DAWSON: Thank you.

5 MEMBER PACOPAC: Any other questions?

6 MEMBER KIM: Chair, I’m going to vote in

7 favor of the amendment and I’m satisfied that the

8 department has given the public ample opportunity to

9 ‘ review the revisions and make revisions to the plan.

10 It’s a plan that started back in 1997

11 that’s, you know, gone through many revisions going

12 forward. Those who have objections will still have

13 another opportunity when it goes to the City

14 Council, at least three hearings there, to make

15 their position known. So there’s, you know, a lot

16 of opportunities to continue the whole process.

17 But I just want to address one point that

18 was made at the public hearing; that someone

19 advocated to wait for the Oahu plan to be finalized.

20 I don’t think this plan needs to wait for that. I

21 think we have to move forward on that. Like I said,

22 it’s been since 1997 -- this is 2012, 50 -- that’s

23 my reason that I’m going to vote in favor. Thank

24 you.

25 ‘ MEMBER DAWSON: I agree.
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1 MEMBER PACOPAC: Any comment?

2 MEMBER SODARO: No additional.

3 MEMBER DAWSON: I might mention that there

4 was a considerable amount of testimony that came

5 from the people that were interested in the Haseko

6 changes from the marina to --

7 MEMBER KIM: Lagoon.

8 , MEMBER DAWSON: Yeah -- and the comments

9 were all pretty much very positive. It convinced me

10 that it was the right thing to do. Whether or not

11 they convince anyone who relied on there being a

12 marina as was promised, that’s up to them. But

13 apparently most people are very much in favor of the

14 waterfront approach and it does not preclude the

15 marina. So it’s really a non—issue.

16 MEMBER PACOPAC: Any more comments?

17 MEMBER KIM: Chair, I call for a vote.

18 MEMBER PACOPAC: All those in favor to

19 approve the amended Ewa DP as provided by the

20 department -- all those in favor say aye.

21 (Unanimous aye.)

22 MEMBER PACOPAC: All those opposed?

23 Hearing none, it’s been approved.

24 Our second matter is we were going to have

25 a new election for chair and vice chair, but --
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1 MS. SOKUGAWA: Was that motion to include

2 just the original or with the addendum with the

3 department’s position?

4 MEMBER PACOPAC: With the department’s

5 position.

6 MS. SOKUGAWA: With the addenda

7 corrections --

8 MEMBER PACOPAC: Yes. With all the

9 revised amendments and everything, the revised one.

10 MS. SOKUGAWA: Thank you.

11 MEMBER PACOPAC: Is that good for you?

12 The election of the new chair and vice

13 chair, I’m going to ask the committee to defer this

14 to our next meeting, when we have our regular chair

15 back, because she’s the chair, and then we should

16 have a new member on board, too, so we can do it at

17 that time. Is that okay with everyone?

18 MEMBER DAWSON: That’s the replacement for

19 Karen?

20 MEMBER PACOPAC: Yes. So nothing further

21 subject to July 25th? Okay. Motion to adjourn?

22 MEMBER KIM: So moved.

23 MEMBER SODARO: Second.

24 MEMBER PACOPAC: Thank you.

25 (Hearing concluded at 1:55 p.m.)
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SS.
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I, SUE M. FLINT, Notary Public, State of
Hawaii, do hereby certify:

That on July 11, 2012, at 1:30 p.m., the
Meeting of the Planning Commission was taken down by
me in machine shorthand and was thereafter reduced
to typewriting under my supervision;

That the foregoing represents to the best
of my ability, a true and correct transcript of the
proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

I further certify that I am not an attorney
for any of the parties hereto, nor in any way
concerned with the cause.

This 15-page transcript dated

July 11, 2012, was subscribed and sworn to before me
this 22nd day of July 2012, in Honolulu, Hawaii.

__~__~v~
SUE M. FLIN , RPR, CSR 274
Notary Public, State of Hawaii
My Commission Exp: July 23, 2015
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HAS EKO DEVELOPMENT, INC.

June22, 2012

Ms. GaylePingree,Chair
andMembersof thePlanningCommission

City andCountyof Honolulu
650 SouthKing Street,7th Floor
Honolulu,Hawaii 96813

Re: ~EwaDevelopmentPlan
OceanPointe/ HoakaleiResort

DearChairPingreeandMembers:

Goodafternoon,ChairPingreeand Commissioners.My nameis ShareneSaitoTam,
~ -~ci~A c~t?T7r\ ~ T~ ~ ~-~LTA ~t2TT(\ ft~,~-,\ T.-~,-. r ~

V I ~. ~ ~ JJ.fl.., au a11uiaix,~ Lfl 11 )~3L~JX’.J ~L~wa), IuJ~. I iuavc,~

beenauthorizedto representHASEKO (Ewa), Inc. (“Haseko”) in this proceeding.

Hasekois respectfullyrequestingthePlanningCommission’sfavorableconsiderationof
minor amendmentsto Section3.8 of thefinal reviseddraft of the ‘Ewa DevelopmentPlan
(~DP”).

Hasekohasconsultedwith staffat theDepartmentof PlanningandPermitting(“DPP”) to
discussourproposedrevisions,which makeno substantivechangesto DPP’s proposed
amendment.We aresimply addingtheoptionof developinga lagoon. It is a compatibleuse
that doesnotpreventothersfrom developingamarinain the distantfuture.

Hasekobelievesthat its requested‘Ewa DP amendmentsdo notconflict with theCity’s
GeneralPlan (GP), specificallySec.VII PhysicalDevelopmentandUrbanDesign
ObjectiveC Policy 6. This policy callsfor the ‘Ewa MarinaCommunity to provide“a major
marinaanda relatedman-timecommercialcentercontaininglight-industrial,commercial,
andvisitor accommodationuses.”

Haseko’srequestedDP amendmentsdonot conflict with this GP policy becauseprovidingfor
thedevelopmentof a recreationalwaterfrontprojectfeaturingalagoondoesnotprecludethe
eventualdevelopmentof amarina. With respectto proposeduses,Hasekointendsto

91-1001 KaimOlle Street, Suite 205• EwaBeach, Hawaii 96706-6250
Telephone (808) 689-7772 • Fax (808) 689-5757



Ms. Gayle Pingree,Chair
andMembersof thePlanningCommission

June22, 2012
Page2

accommodatelight industrialandindustrialmixed usesin placeof theMarine IndustrialArea
shownin thecurrentDP. Theseuses,alongwith theplannedcommercialandvisitor
accommodationscansupportboth a lagoonanda marina if it is eventuallyconstructed,and
importantly,areall in line with thezoninguseslistedunderthecurrentGP.

Oneof themajorobjectivesof theGeneralPlanis to promotejob creationin the ‘Ewa region.
In orderto reachtheseobjectives,theGPis consideredto be a dynamicdocumentthat reflects
achangingworld andevolving economic,physical,socialandenvironmentalissuesand
concerns.Therefore,its effectivenessasalong-termplanningguidedependsupontheability
to recognize,and appropriatelyrespondto, thoseevolvingissues.Haseko’scurrent
circumstancesandproposedDP amendmentsreflectan effort to adaptto suchchangingtimes.

Theeconomyhasundergonesignificantchangesin themorethantwentyyearssinceamarina
developmentin ~Ewawasenvisionedasajob creatorandincorporatedinto theGP. Today,
havingconsideredits optionsin achievingits goalof creatinga vibrantwaterfrontcommunity
while meetingtheobjectivesof theGP,Hasekobelievesthata lagoonis themoreappropriate
meansof reachingthesegoals. However,Hasekorecognizesthat twentyyearsfrom now the
economicpicturecouldshift andfavor developmentofa marinaonceagain. For these
reasons,Hasekobelievesthat its requestedDP amendmentsto allow a lagoonnow are
consistentwith theGP,andthat thereis no conflict.

For two decades,Haseko’sconceptualMasterPlanhasfeatureda marinaasthefocalpoint of
its visionfor a vibrantwaterfrontresortcommunitydedicatedto healthyliving, weilnessand
nativeHawaiianculture. As initially envisioned,themarinaincluded1,500boatslips around
which 4,850residentialunits, agolf course,hotelandlortimeshareaccommodations,and
variouscommercialuseswould beconstructed.

However,althoughsome3,000residentialunits havebeencompleted,global eventshave
dramaticallyaffectedthewaypeopleview theworld andtheway theywant to live. In
recognitionof emergingeconomic,socialandcultural trendsandconditions,Hasekoinitiated
are-examinationofhow bestto achieveits dynamicwaterfrontvision for Hoakaleiin a
viable, moretimely and efficientmanner.

As part of that effort, Hasekocommissionedan economicstudy by PaulBrewbakerof TZ
Economics,whichrevieweda) theeconomicimpactof theHoakaleidevelopmentin the
aftermathof the2008-2009recession,andb)how thedevelopmentcontributesto the City’s
andthe State’stransitionto sustainableeconomicexpansion.In concertwith that study,
Hasekoalso met with waterfrontdesigners,potentialhotel operatorsand,mostimportantly,
with currentandfutureresidents,neighborsand communityorganizationsto learnwhat
amenities/featureswould be mostappreciated.
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It becameclearthat achangein coursewould betterserveboth thecommunityandthe
company.

Thoseeffortshaveresultedin a refinedvision for Hoakaleithat now featuresa recreational
lagooninsteadof a marinaandassociatedmaritimecomplex.Insteadof beinglimited to boat
ownersrentingslips orusinga launchramp,alagoonwill openup recreationalopportunities
to muchmorediversegroupsof people— from familiesand sunbatherslookingfor acalm,
safeplace to swim, to thosewhocan safelykayak,canoeandstand-uppaddleboardwithout
the dangerof motorboatsor jet skis. A lagoonwill providegreaterbenefitsto thepublic and
beutilized by amuchlargersegmentof thecommunity.

While therecreationallagoonhasreplacedthemarinain ourmasterplan,theothercore
elementsof Haseko’svision remainthesame. Surroundingthelagoonwill bepublic parking,
restroomsandshowers;archaeologicalpreservationareas;a culturalcenterto helpperpetuate
thenativeHawaiianculture; a mile-longpromenadethat will wind aroundthewaterfrontand
throughthemixed-usewaterfrontdistrict with its retail anddining opportunities,aflagship
hotelwith up to 950hotelltimeshareunits andrelatedamenitiesincludinga welinesscenter
and spa.

As notedin the Brewbakerstudy, “public policy-makersshould recognizethat Hoakalei
Resortis uniqueamongrecentresortdevelopmentsin explicitly pursuingacommercial
strategybasedon the maximizationofthe public goodsbenefitthat its lagoon,shoreline,and
culturalandarchaeologicalamenitieswill provide to thepublic.” Thevision is now re-
focusedon theestablishmentof a morefamily-orientedambiencefor both residentsand
visitors.

Hasekois committedto providingpublic accessto its lagoon,promenade,culturaland
archaeologicalsites,and commercialactivity areas. Not only will this providea broader,
moreintegratedrecreationalassetto the ‘Ewa and WestO’ahucommunities,but at thesame
time,will enhancethewaterfrontcommercialandactivity-orientedbusinessesplannedfor
thatarea.

In additionto thesignificantvalueaddedby theproposedpublic access,Mr. Brewbaker’s
economicanalysishasalsoshownthat a lagoonwould generatecomparableCity andStatetax
revenuesandemploymentcreationasa marina. In otherwords, aswasthecasefor the
marinatwentyyearsago, the lagoonis presentlyenvisionedto serveoneof the major
objectivesof theGP,namelythecreationofjobs in the ‘Ewa region.

On balance,it is Haseko’s belief that the lagoonwill addgreatervalueto thecommunity
whencomparedto a marina. As Hasekohasalsolearnedduring its re-evaluation,a lagoonis
viewedasamoreattractivefeatureto potentialresortandcommercialpartners.
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Thedecisionto pursuedevelopmentof a lagoonwasnot an easyone. But it’s a decisionthat
will enableHasekoto realizeits vision of a truly dynamicrecreationalwaterfrontcommunity
within thenext fouryearsandeliminatetheneedto breachtheshoreline.

As theBrewbakerstudyconcludes“the soonertheremainingaspectsoftheHoakaleiResort
developmentprojectgetunderway,thegreatertheirpositivemultiplier impactsastheproject
absorbsunemployedlaborandconstructionresourcesandputsunderutilizedfinancialcapital
into productivedevelopment”.

Hasekohas,in recentmonths,discussedtherecreationallagoonconceptwith variousentities
andindividuals,including the ‘Ewa NeighborhoodBoard,theHoakaleiCulturalFoundation,
membersof theOceanPointeand HoakaleiResortCommunityAssociations,staffof the
DPP, membersof theHonoluluCity Council, andStatelegislatorswho representthearea.
Thereactionhasbeenextremelypositive. Hasekois continuingits outreachto inform the
communityaboutits currentplans.

Therehavebeenpublishedcommentson perceivedfailuresby Hasekoto fulfill any of the
commitmentsit hasmadein exchangefor obtainingprior governmentalapprovals.The
implicationwasthat promisesweremadeto getcommunitysupportfor its project,andthat
Hasekohasnot met theconditionsofits UnilateralAgreement(“UA”). Thosecomments
containedinaccuraciesthat weremisleadingand a realdisserviceto theeffortsof themany
‘Ewa Beachresidentswho havebeenworkinghardto enhancetheircommunityfrom the
early1990sthrough today.

This UnilateralAgreement,datedNovember29, 1993, is a legal documenttied to landuse
approvalsand developmentofthe land. It remainsin full effecttoday. Hasekohascomplied
with legal requirementsand regularlyfiles statusreportswith theCity.

As demonstratedin the latestUA statusreportto theDepartmentofPlanningandPermitting,
Hasekohaslargelycompliedwith the substantiverequirementscontainedin theUA. For
thoseremainingconditionsthat havenotyet beenfully addressed,thereportdescribes
Haseko’scontinuingefforts to work with theresponsiblegovernmentalagenciestowardfull
compliance.

Further,oncetheDevelopmentPlan amendmentsareapproved,it will be necessaryfor
Hasekoto pursueotherlanduseapprovalsfrom theCity andtheState. Undoubtedly,these
futurerequestswill involve an overallgovernmentalreviewof Haseko’scompliancewith the
conditionsofthe UA and otherprior approvals.

We wish to emphasizethat Haseko’srelationshipwith thecommunityis not confinedto the
UA. Overthepast30 years,Hasekohasmadesignificantinvestmentsin areaschoolsand
providedfinancialsupportfor numerouscommunityorganizations.
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Finally, in supportof therequestedDevelopmentPlanamendments,Hasekobelievesthat
thereis amuchlargerpublic benefitwith a recreationallagoon. As notedin theBrewbaker
report,O’ahuand ‘Ewa Beachwill havea recreationalresourcethat is unprecedentedin
Hawai’i. This, webelieve,hasahigherandlargerbenefitfor ourresidentsandgenerationsto
come.

Verytruly yours,

ShareneSaitoTam
Vice President

Attachment:
Proposedamendmentsto Section3.8

cc with attachment:
Departmentof PlanningandPermitting
AngelaFong,MoriharaLau & FongLLP



~‘Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May 2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

3.8 OCEAN POINTE/HOAKALEI

Ocean Pointe/Hoakalel’s development is guided by the Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei Urban

Design Plan approved by the Department of Planning and Permitting in August 2008

and by land use, environmental, and design requirements included in the Special

Management Area Use Permit and in the Unilateral Agreements attached to the zone

change ordinances (1985, 1993, 2002, 2004 and 20022007).

Development of Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei can proceed under the existing zoning and

Unilateral Agreement. This section incorporates key policies and guidelines from the

former Development Plan as well as from the Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei Urban Design

Plan, the Special Management Area Use Permit, and the Unilateral Agreements in

order to provide guidance as changes are proposed for the Urban Design Plan or the
_7 #~I’~ lfl a
~JI III l~j.
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-~Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May 2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

3.8.1 GENERAL POLICIES

Develop Hoakalei as the region’s principal recreational marina destination

for local residents and visitors. With over 1,100 acres located between

‘1Ewa Beach and Kalaeloa, the Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei community should

be centered around a marina that should serve as a major recreational

resource and visual amenity for the community. The marina should

provide recreational boating opportunities, supported by boat slips, marine

haul-out and other repair facilities, and a public boat ramp. The marina

could also serve as a terminal for a commuter ferry to downtown Honolulu

if such service is found to be feasible and if financing can be found for the

improvements needed to serve such a ferry.

A recreational waterfront project (consisting of a lagoon) may be

developed where the marina is located as shown on the map (Exhibit 3.5).

Such a waterfront development would similarly serve as a major

recreational resource, visual amenity, and economic generator for the

community and is a compatible use that would not preclude the eventual

development of a marina.

Develop Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei in ways that ensure environmental

compatibility of uses.

Provide substantial public areas at Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei through

shoreline and waterfront access, expansion of One’1ula Beach Park, and

dedication of a District Park on Fort Weaver Road.

Develop the public waterfront promenade at Hoakalei with a hard edge

and a focus on boating activity.recreational water activities. Provide

shoreline parks linked by pedestrian ways for public use along the entire

waterway.

Page 2
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-~Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May 2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

• Develop the golf course to provide a major open space and visual amenity

while also providing detention basins to receive run-off from light storms.

• On the west, develop a mix of activities around the marina basin, including

a Mar-inaWaterfront Mixed Use area with resort and commercial

development, a Medium Density Residential area, and a ~a4ne-

Industrial light industrial mixed use support area. Hoakalei is planned to

have about 950 visitor units to support its marinawaterfront-oriented

activities.

3.8.2 OCEAN POINTE/HOAKALEI LAND USE MAP

The Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei Land Use Map, Exhibit 3.5, illustrates conceptual land uses

described above and provides a schematic view of the roadway system within Ocean

rUIIILe/J IUor\cIicJ.

The boundaries between the golf course and the Mal4RaWaterfront Mixed-Use and Low-

to Medium-Density Residential areas are intended to be flexibe. integration of urban

uses with the golf course area is encouraged, as long as the golf course area remains

effective in retaining storm water drainage.

Page 3
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Exhibit 3.5
Ocean Polnte/Hoakalel Land Use Map

‘Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

Note: A recreational waterfront oro~ect (conaistina of a la000& maw be develomed in the location

the ma~ina 5a denicted above.

‘Ewa DevelopmentPlan
3-40
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-~Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May 2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

3.8.3 GUIDELINES

The following guidelines suggest how the general policies for Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei

should be implemented:

Appropriate Scale and Siting

• Minimize the visibility of large building volumes and elements from

waterfront and residential areas through building envelope restrictions, site

planning and landscaping.

Environmental Compatibility

• Do not develop residential and apartment units in areas that would expose

residents to excessive aircraft noise.
C’:... L~. .~ 4.....-. .4 ~ ~ ~ ,..-‘ ....-,..-J , ,“
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Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei are compatible with airport operations and respect
restrictions on development within airport approach and clear zones.

o Locate and operate uses that generate high noise levels in a way that

keeps noise to an acceptable level in existing and planned residential

areas.

• Design and develop the built environment to avoid adverse impacts on

natural resources or processes in the coastal zone.

• To retain a sense of place, incorporate natural features of the site and

utilize landscape materials that are indigenous to the area in the design of

hotel and recreation areas, where feasible.

Community Integration

• Although the design of Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei may have a distinct identity

and entry, link Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei with surrounding areas, such as
Page 5
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~Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May 2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

~-EwaBeach and Kalaeloa1 by using connecting roadways, walkways,

landscape and architectural design.

Urban Form

• Mar4naWaterfront Light Industrial Mixed Use - Develop a light industrial

marinamixed use support area adjacent to the marinabasin providing

facilities such as repair and storage. Building heights should generally not

exceed 60 feet in this area.

• MarinaWaterfront Mixed Use - Develop a maritimewaterfront commercial

center with associated visitor units adjacent to the c~a-Finawaterfront,

featuring a wide public promenade with retail attractions. Hotel and

apartment buildings in this area should generally not exceed 90 feet and

all other buildings should generally not exceed 60 feet. Buildings with
_______ 44,.-~ +,-..-~.- k.-.e.h--~ a-~.~i,1 k~ -w,+~,-
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Buildings taller than 40 feet should be set back from the marinabasin

frontage.

o Medium Density Residential Area - Develop a medium density

residential area adjacent to the Ma4n~WaterfrontMixed Use area to

provide a transition between the mixed uses of the MarinaWaterfront

Mixed Use area and the Single Family and Low Density Residential area

to the east. Building heights in this area should generally not exceed 60

feet.

O In order to minimize the visual impacts of the Medium Density

Residential areas near the marina entrance and adjacent to One-ula

Beach Park, the developer should:

tJ Maximize mauka-makal and other view corridors in the area by

orienting the narrow dimension of buildings parallel to the shoreline

or predominant view;

Page 6
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~1~Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May 2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

~ Maximize open space by minimizing building bulk and using

extensive landscaping to create a park-like setting; and

IJ Provide greater setbacks and/or terraced building setback from the

edge of the a~arinawaterwaysbasin for buildings exceeding 25 feet

in height.

• Single Family and Low Density Residential Area - Develop a

residential community characterized by low-rise apartments and single-

family homes in this area. Building heights should generally not exceed

30 feet.

O There should be a minimum building setback of about 40 feet along the

marina’sbasin’s edge to accommodate a public waterfront promenade.

Lesser setbacks may be permitted upon design review and approval

by the Department of Planning and Permitting.
A .~J ~ 0. ~ A ~ AIl,~.
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setback area to be covered by low-rise buildings to allow for boat

servicing, marinaappropriate commercial uses, storage and clubhouses.

The maximum building height at the setback line in commercial and

marina supportthese areas should be around 40 feet, rising one foot for

each additional foot of setback to a maximum of around 60 feet in the

HighMedium Density Residential area and around 90 feet in the

MarinaWaterfront Mixed Use area.

• Set back all structures a minimum distance of 150 feet from the shoreline.

Lesser setbacks may be permitted upon design review and approval by

the Department of Planning and Permitting. The maximum building height

at the setback line along the shoreline should be 40 feet, rising one foot

for each additional foot of setback up to the appropriate height limit.
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‘Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May 2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

Natural Environment

• Retain, enhance, and protect wetlands and other wildlife habitats.

• Design the golf course to accommodate storm water runoff in a manner

that maintains coastal water quality and avoids the use of concrete

channels for diversion drainage. Design the waterway to accommodate

the runoff of collected storm waters generated by a potential 100-year

storm. Channel design should use the most effective means to provide

natural flushing of its waters. Develop silting ponds mauka of the site to

preserve water quality so that use of the near-shore waters for

recreational purposes and aesthetic enjoyment is not limited in any way.

• Avoid the use of breakwaters or jethes at the marina entrance, in order to

preserve surf sites.

I~._L_t~ A

ruou.. ~

• Provide a continuous pedestrian pathway open to the public along the

shoreline and along most of the marinabasin, with the exception of

sections where private residential lots directly front the marinabasin.

• Provide access to the entire waterway and ocean shorelines to the public

through the internal and peripheral pedestrian pathways.

• Provide public parking, restrooms, and shower facilities at regular intervals

for all sandy beach areas.

Views and Vistas

• Preserve and enhance views from public streets and thoroughfares to the

mountains and sea wherever possible. In particular, distant views of the

Wai~anaeRange and the south coast of 0-ahu toward Honolulu and

Diamond Head from the public promenade near the marina entrance

channel should be preserved.
Page 8
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-~Ewa Development Plan
Proposed May 2011 Revised Version

Section 3.8 at Pages 3-37 through 3-43

• Orient hotel and apartment facilities in relationship to the waterfront so as

to preserve and maximize both mauka and makai views.

Circulation

• Design the street network to provide for a reasonably direct route through

Kalaeloa to connect Ocean Pointe/Hoakalei to the City of Kapolei and

Kualaka’~iParkway (the former North-South Road).

• Design all major roadway corridors to provide for bus pullouts and bus

shelters, bike paths, and sidewalks that are separated from the vehicular

travel way by a landscape buffer.

Landscape Treatment

• Provide generous landscaping and vegetation throughout the development

to promote tropical beauty and provide visual relief and a feeling of

spaciousness.

• Design landscaping to provide continuity between residential, resort,

ma-rin-awaterfront uses, commercial areas, the shoreline, golf course, and

parks.

• Design landscaping to provide privacy, screening, shade, and temperature

control.

Page 9
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THE GENTRY COMPANIES

June 27, 2012

Ms. Gayle Pingree, Chair, and Members
Planning Commission
City and County of Honolulu
650 South King Street
7

th Floor
Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Ms. Pingree and Members of the Planning Commission;

RE COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED REVISED EWA DEVELOPMENT
PLAN DATED MAY 2011 (“EWA DR’ OR “PLAN”)

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments on the subject document. We had
previously provided extensive comments on the prior draft of the revised Ewa DP dated
October 2006, and we thank DPP for addressing many of our comments. We do have a
few additional comments to offer on the current draft of the proposed revised Ewa DP
as follows,

p. 2-9 3~bullet — The Plan states that “the Ewa Roadway Connectivity Study
(March 2009*) provides a conceptual plan for a network of convenient routes
throughout Ewa and is intended to be used as a reference document when
reviewing roadway master plans, particularly with respect to future street arid
bikeway locations.” We are concerned that the Connectivity Study, which was
never formally adopted and which contains some impractical recommendations
(e.g. a new collector road on Navy lands in the blast zone), will now be used as a
reference document for approval of roadway master plans in Ewa developments.

P~3-16 Table 3.1 Neighborhood Parks
Ewa by Gentry Area 19C is listed as a 9.2 acre park which land has been set aside
for a future park to be developed and dedicated to the City. Area 19C, named
Hoalauna Park, has already been completed and has been deeded to the Ewa by
Gentry Community Association as a private park open to the public for which
Gentry received park dedication credits from the City.

• p. 3-16 Table 3.1 — Private Parks and Recreation Centers
Ewa by Gentry Areas 41/48 are not listed on the table. A total of 7,28 acres will be
developed as a private park and recreation center for the Ewa by Gentry
Comm unity Association.

*Should be May 2009,
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Ms. Gayle Pingree, Chair, and Members
June 27, 2012
Page 2 of 2

p. 3~22 Significant Views and Vistas - We recommend amending the
5

th bullet by
adding the words “of significant landscapes and vistas” after the words “Mauka and
m~kaiviews

p. 3-70, 4~paragraph — Didn’t the City purchase the 72-acre Ewa Industrial Park
lands for expansion of the Nonouliuli W~VTP?

p. 4-31,
5

th paragraph = Please add the following to the end of paragraph 5: “In
addition, because of improvements made to downstream portions of Kaloi Gulch.
Gentry is now allowed to discharge runoff rates up to pre-developmer’it levels.’

o p. 4-38 — The new fire station will be located iii Ocean Pointe, not on Fort Weaver
Road.

~ p. 4-39 — The last sentence in the first paragraph reads as follows: “However, by
2012 at the latest, the building code will require that all new homes either have a
safe room or be equipped with hurricane resistant glass.” This statement may
need to be amended if sill 35 passes. This bill would allow local amendments to
the building code which would make the above requirements applicable only if the
building is in a high wind exposure region.

o p. 5-2 — Item 2 under 5.1 needs to be updated because various major projects
have already received SLUC approval.

o pp. 5-9 to 5~i3 — This section should be amended, based on statutory changes to
Chapter 343, HRS, made by the 2012 State Legislature which authorizes an
agency or an applicant to bypass the preparation of an environmental assessment
arid proceed directly with an environmental impact statement for proposed actions
that are determined to require ~nenvironmental impact statement. (SB 2281, as
amended). The proposed bill for an ordinance should likewise be amended.

Thank you again for the opportunity to provide comments on the proposed revised draft

of the Ewa DP

Sincerely.

GENTRY HOMES: LTD.

~0
,~

Debra M. A~Luning
Director of Governmental Affairs and

Community Relations

C: Mr. David Tanoue, Esq.
Mr. Bob Stanfleld



Hoakalel Lagoon

June 14. 2012

To whom it may concern:

The presence of a Marina was a major factor in our decision to purchase a house in Ka
Makaria. We are upset that the Marina will not be built, but will not object to the construction
of the Lagoon, since we are tired of repeated delays and want something that will allow us
access of the water, in the near future.

We want to encourage the rapid development of the waterfront so that the resort hotel and
various retail businesses can occupy the boardwalk mentioned in the Hoakalei vision
statement.

We realize that the present financial situation makes Haseko favor a lagoon over a marina,
but hope that the construction of the formerwill not eliminate the possibility of opening it up
for ocean access and boat slips in the future, when the economy recovers.

Sincerely, ~

Arthur & Marsha Otani
91-1074 Waikai Street



Aloha Honolulu Planning Commissioners:
/

My name is Harry-~ttffRobello. I am testifying in support1 the proposed change to
the Ewa Development Plan that adds a lagoon as an alternative to a marina at Ewa
Beach.

I support the proposed change because a lagoon would leave the shoreline alone
and allow the coastline to remain intact! I own an ocean-related business and I
believe that anything we can do to preserve our shorelines will leave our legacy for
our future generations to enjoy.

Please approve the amendment to the Ewa Development Plan to add a lagoon as an
alternative to a marina.

Sincerely,

Harry Didi Robello



AkthaHonoluluPlanningCommissioners,

I’m. anOceanPointeresidentandI would like to expressmy supportforHaseko’s
decisionto changeits planstobuild alagooninsteadof amarina.

My husbandwasbornandraisedin EwaBeach. HeandI havebeenOceanPointe
residentssince2002andweplanto raiseourfamilyhere. WhenI readthatHaseko
decidedto changeits plansfrom amarinato alagoon,I wassurprisedandexcited. The
surroundingamenitieswill haveapositiveeffecton thevalueof myhouse,andI will
makemoreuseout of the lagoonthanI wouldamarina.

Wehavetwo youngchildren,andthelagoonwill beaperfectplaceto bring themto
swimsinceit wifi beshelteredfrom highsurfandstrongcurrents. I’m lookingforward
to spendingfamily daysthere,picnickingandswimming.This lagoonwill alsobea
wonderfulareaformy family andotherworking familiesto relaxandenjoythebeauty
of EwaBeach. Currently,thereisn’t anybeachnearbythatI feelcomfortableandsafeto
takemy childrento.

It seemstome that,althoughthisis definitelyachangeof plans,it will be something
thatwill benefitall usonceit’s done.

I askthatyoupleaseallow Hasekoto build the lagoon.

Mahalo,

67?dt2 ~-~--‘

ShaleiAoki
91-6587KapoleiParkway
EwaBeach,HI 96706
808-348-0315



January4, 2012

Aloha Honolulu PlanningCommissioners,

I havelived in Ewa Beachfor over50 yearsandhaveseenfirst -hand
howdeveloperscanhelpacommunity. Hasekohasshownthatit is
committedto makingEwaBeachagreatplaceto live andraisea family.
Thecompanyhasgivensomuchto ourschoolsandto programsthat
supportourkeiki. Thesuccessoftheseprograms,haveinspiredthe‘Ewa
Beachkeiki to becomeresponsiblecitizens.

Thesecontributionsto both areaschoolsandnon-profitorganizationsin
theareahavehelpedto makethemsuccessfulandattractiveto families
andkeiki. I havebeeninvolved with Hasekofor overtenyearsandat
onetime,wasfor themarinaconcept.However,sincelearningofthe
lagoonconcept,I havecometo realizehavingthe lagoonin its place,will
truly benefitthewidercommunity. Keiki will beableto learnof its area
history, familieswill enjoysmall oceansportsactivities,employmentwill
increaseby smallbusinessopportunityinsteadofthefewthatwill
benefitfrom havingboatslips in themarina.

I supportthedevelopmentofthe lagoonasHaseko’sproject,manywill
reapthebenefitsif thelagooncomesto reality. I humblyaskyour
supportandencourageyou to supportHaseko’sproposalfor the
bettermentofall residentsof theEwa Beachcommunity.

Frances
EwaBeachResidentandOrganizationDirector

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

0$K$WA~

Friends for Boys & Girls Club
Ewa Beach

Hate Pono Clubhouse
91-884 Ft. Weaver Rd. Suite A

Ewa Beach, HI 96706
Tel: 808-689-4182
Fax: 808-689-0625
www.bgch.com

Officers
Carina Tagupa

President
Kiran Polk

Vice President
Chezlani Lee

Secretary
Jamie Gianibrone

Treasurer

Boardof Directors
Shane Duhon

Walter Enriquez Jr
Will Espero

Lloyd Haraguchi
Cynthia Hermosura

Eileen Hirota
Raedeen Itamoto

Eileen Lynn
Jim Moylan

Denise Oliveira
Arthur Pelkaus

Richard Quiamzon
Georgette Stevens

Naomi Takamori
Sharene Tam
Lee Tokuhara

Eric Wong
Stacey Yonamine

Members At Large
Charles Beamer

Hervi Kurisu
Liana Mulleitner
Tana Samuelu

Clubhouse Director
Frances Rivero

Chief Professional Officer
Tim Motts

Aloha Unlt~dW~y

GREAT FUTURES START HERE0



January6, 2011

GaylePingree,Chair
And MembersofthePlanningCommission
PlanningCommission
DepartmentofPlanningandPermitting
City & CountyofHonolulu
650 SouthKing Street,

7
th Floor

Honolulu,Hawaii 96813

Re: Supportfor HoakaleiLagoon

DearGaylePingreeandMembersofthePlanningCommission

I amalong timeresidentofEwaBeach(23years)andcommunityserviceleader.

I would like to takethetimeto saythatI supporttheHoakaleiLagoon.

In my opinion,aLagoonwouldbemorein line with our communities’needs. It sounds

beautifulandI think it is asmartidea.

Hasekohasbeenaresponsibledeveloperandneighbor. Theyhaveprovidedour
conmiunitywith muchneededfundingto organizationsandclubs andhelpedourschools
by making improvements.

Oneof Haseko’sgoalshasbeento bring togetherandintegratethenewdevelopmentwith
theold EwaBeachdevelopment,so wemayfeel like onecommunityandnotdividedby
newdevelopmentandold development.I believethis Lagoonwill helpusmoveforward
to awholecommunity.

Sincerelyyours

EileenLynn
91-1139HanakahiStreet
EwaBeach,HI 96706
(808) 689-3219
lynnc025@hawaii.rr.com



PU’ULOA OUTRIGGER CANOECLUC
91-1374 Kaihuopala’aiSt. EwaBeach,HI 96706~- Ph/Fax~808-671-4682Email:

kauiserrao@hotmail.com.Facebook:Pu’uloaOutriggerCanoeClub

AlohaMembersofthePlanningCommission,

I’m writing to you onbehalfof Pu’uloaOutriggerCanoeClubto letyouknowthatwe
supportHaseko’sdevelopmentofthelagoon. Theirtremendouscontributionsto
ourCommunityhaveshownthatHasekois committedto makingEwaBeachagreat
placeto live, work& play.

Pu’uloa OutriggerCanoeClub is lookingforwardto seeingthecompletedlagoonand
thecanoehale. Thesizeofthelagoon— ahalf-mileacrossand1,000feetwide — will
bean idealplaceforourclub’s paddlingpractice.It will alsobegoodfor kayakers,
paddleboarders,swimmersandsunbathersastheyenjoytheprotectedcoves.
Ourcommunityneedsavenuelike this in ourhometown.

Everyonein EwaBeachwill benefitfromthelagoon. I askthatyou supportthis
project.

Mahalo,

Kau’i Serrao
Pu’uloaOutriggerCanoeClub



Aloha Membersofthe PlanningCommission,

I amwritingto expressmy supportfor Haseko’sdecisionto build a lagooninsteadofa

marina.

I’m a residentof Ka Makanaat Hoakaleiin Ewa Beach,and partof whatinfluencedmy

decisionto buy herelastyearwerethelovely environsofthe Hoakaleldevelopment,as

well astheuniquelifestylethatanupscaleresortcommunityaffords. I know I’m not the

only residentwhosedecisionto live in Ewa wasinfluencedby thesefactors. Although a

marinawould havebeennice, I feel thata lagoonwould bea muchbetteralternative

for thefamiliesin Ewa Beach.

A lagoonwill promotefamily activitiesby providingasaferareafor ourchildrento swim

andenjoywatersportslike stand-uppaddleboardingandcanoeing.With thepathway

alongtheshorelineandtheshopsandrestaurantsthatwill eventuallyopen,thelagoon

will be a nicedestinationforfamiliesandvisitors to relax,shopanddine. It will be

wonderfulto havesomethingthatattractivein Ewa Beachthatresidentsherecanbe

proudof. I amvery much lookingforwardtothisasI anticipatethat it will bebetter

thanwhatHawaii Kai offersin thatourkidscanactuallysafelyplayin thesandandswim

in thewaters,yet beableto geta bite to eatat a greatrestaurantwithin a stone’s

throw.

Having asafe,well maintainedlagoonwould benefitmy family andmanyotherfamilies

that call ‘Ewa Beachtheirhome.

Pleaseallow Hasekoto build thelagoon.

M ahala,

VI~ ~/ M~

, /, ,



91-1044-KaihanupaStreet

EwaBeach,Hawaii, 96706

To theCity andCountyof HonoluluPlanningCommission:

I amtestif~ringin supportofaddinga lagoonasan alternativeto amarinaat Hoakalai/ Ocean

PointeontheEwaDevelopmentPlan.

I amvery excitedabouttheproposedlagoonbecauseoftheeconomicenvironmentthiswill

createin ourcommunity. I look forwardto newshopsandrestaurantsin thecommercial

complexesandatthehotel. Rightnow,thesetypesofestablishmentsarefewandfar betweenin

ourarea,andI amconfidentthatthequalityofthenewbusinesseswill be consistentwith the

highquality ofdevelopmentthatHasekohasalreadydemonstrated.

I alsobelievethatthemulti-facetedaspectofthe lagoonwill helpto createasustainable

economicenvironment.Therecreationalandculturalactivitiesin currentplanswill bring in

manypeopleto thisarea,anddiversityofpeoplewill bemuchgreaterthanif wehadamarina.

Thismeanseconomicsuccess‘will notdependonjustonesegmentofpeople,butawiderangeof

residentsandvisitors.

PleasesupporttheproposedamendmenttotheEwaDevelopmentPlan.

y. ~
K thryri J. Holgersen



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I supportaddinga recreationallagoonasanalternativeto a marinaonthe‘Ewa

DevelopmentPlan,andrequestthatyou recommendthischangeto theCity Council.

While anewmarinawould bea greatassetfor islandboaters,a recreationallagoon

would significantly increaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplace

for swimmingandflatwaterconditionsfor learningarid practicingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports -- thesearemuchmorevaluable

for theHoakalei,OceanPointeand‘Ewa Beachresidentsaswell asthelargerOalhu

community.

Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachandlearningnewwatersportswhile

theirkeiki canswim in abeautifulcove. Imaginevisitorsenjoyingislandwatersports

in calmandsafewaters. While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,a protected

recreationallagoonwill be a wonderfuladditionright in ourbackyard.

A lagoonasanalternativeto amarinais agoodideabecauseit goesbeyondboating

andsailingactivities. Pleaseamendthe‘Ewa DevelopmentPlanto includea lagoon.

Mahalo,

/
~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I supportaddinga recreationallagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon the‘Ewa

DevelopmentPlan,andrequestthatyou recommendthis changeto theCity Council.

While anewmarinawould beagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreationallagoon

would significantly increaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplace

for swimmingandflatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports -- thesearemuchmorevaluable

for theHoakalei,OceanPointeand‘Ewa Beachresidentsaswell asthelargerOahu

community.

Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachandlearningnewwatersportswhile

theirkeiki canswim in abeautifulcove. Imaginevisitorsenjoyingislandwatersports

in calmand safewaters. While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill bea wonderfuladditionright in ourbackyard.

A lagoonasanalternativeto amarinais a goodideabecauseit goesbeyondboating

andsailing activities. Pleaseamendthe‘Ewa DevelopmentPlanto includealagoon.

Mahalo,



DearPlanningCommissioners,

I amin favorofaddinga lagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Themainreasonis thattheexistingshorelinewill remainintact. The oceanis our
playground.A lot offishermenusethenearlyOneulaBeachParkasourbasefor ocean
activities, especiallyfor nightfishing. Also, Coves,a popularsurfingspotis verynearwhere
themarinaentrancewould havebeenlocated.

No matterhow carefuldevelopersare,wereallydon’t knowhowsiltationwill affectour
reefsandoceanlife, orhowa dredgingmight affectwaveaction. By replacingthemarina
with an enclosedrecreationallagoon,wewill leavetheshorelinealone.Thatis thebest
alternativeasfar asfishing, surfingandtheoceanisconcerned.

Pleasehelpusprotectouroceanallowing alagoonasanalternativeon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Veryre ectfully



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m askingthatyou supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplacewherewecan relaxand our children

can play in the water. It will havea promenadewherewe can takea walk, and our

kids can bring theftbikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board,orkayakand safely learnthesportwithout worryingaboutwavesand fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a trainingareathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forwardto

taking their keiki members.The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky andsometimes

whenthewaterIs too roughtheirmembersdon’t getto go out and practice.The

lagoon will offer them a safealternativewhentheoceangetstoo rough.

Thelagoonwill offer somanyopportunitiesfor families to comeand enjoy. Please

give your sup~ert~r Haseko’sLagoon.



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon theEwa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplacewherewecan relaxand our children

can play in the water. It will havea promenadewherewe cantakea walk, and our

kids can bring theirbikes. It will offer anareawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board,or kayakand safely learnthe sportwithout worrying aboutwavesand fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members.The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky and sometimes

whenthe wateris too roughtheirmembersdon’t getto go outand practice. The

lagoonwill offer thema safealternativewhentheoceangetstoo rough.

Thelagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor families to comeandenjoy. Please

giveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplacewherewecan relaxand ourchildren

can play in the water. It will havea promenadewherewe cantakea walk, and our

kids can bring theirbikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board,or kayakand safely learnthesportwithout worrying aboutwavesand fallng

ontothe reef.

It is also a training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forwardto

taking their keiki members.The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky and sometimes

whenthewater is too roughtheirmembersdon’t getto go out and practice. The

lagoonwill offer thema safealternativewhentheoceangetstoo rough.

Thelagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand enjoy. Please

giveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthatyou supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplacewherewe can relaxandour children

can play in the water. It will havea promenadewherewe cantakea walk, andour

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board,or kayak andsafely learnthe sportwithout worrying aboutwavesand fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training areathatPuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forwardto

taking their keiki members. The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky andsometimes

when thewater is too roughtheir membersdon’t get to go out andpractice. The

lagoonwill offer them asafealternativewhenthe oceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer somanyopportunitiesfor families to comeand enjoy. Please

give your supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Ma ao,

1Ao~s~



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthatyou supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safe placewherewecanrelaxand ourchildren

canplay in thewater. It will havea promenadewherewe can takea walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer anareawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board,or kayakandsafely learnthesportwithout worrying aboutwavesand faling

onto the reef.

It is alsoa training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members.The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky andsometimes

whenthewateris too roughtheirmembersdon’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoonwill offer them a safealternativewhentheoceangetstoo rough.

Thelagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor families to comeand enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

Ai~~



Aloha PlanningCommission Members,

I’m writing to you on behalfof Honolulu PearlCanoeClub to let you

know that we supportHaseko’sdecisionto build a lagoon insteadof a

marina. We havebeenbriefed on the new lagoon plansandthink this

is a greatalternativefor the community.

As an avid canoepaddlerand memberof a canoeclub I seea greater

utilization of a lagoon ratherthen a marina. Thesizeof the lagoon — a

half-mile acrossand 1,000feetwide — will be an ideal placefor

canoe’sand paddleboarders.Swimmersandsunbatherscan also

enjoy the protectedcoves.

We’ve talked to PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub who is locatedin ‘Ewa

Beachandthey arealsoexcitedaboutthe changeand look forward to

having a placefor their kids to practicein still water.

This lagoon is a betteralternativefor the communitythatoffers a

greaterdiversity of usagethena Marina would. Pleasesupport

Haseko’sdecisionto build a lagoon.

Mahalo,

~ ~



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthatyou supportaddinga recreationallagoonasanalternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill haveasafeplacewherewecan relaxand ourchildren

canplay in the water, It will havea promenadewherewe can takea walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes, It will offer an areawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board,or kayak and safely learnthesportwithoutworrying aboutwavesandfallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members.The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky and sometimes

whenthewateris too roughtheirmembersdon’t getto go out and practice. The

lagoonwill offer them a safealternativewhentheoceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor families to comeandenjoy. Please

give your supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto amarina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoon andI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarina wouldbe agreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplace for swimmingand

fliflwater conditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplacewherewecan relaxand ourchildren

can play in thewater. It will havea promenadewherewecantakea walk, and our

kids can bring theirbikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board,or kayak and safelylearnthesportwithout worrying aboutwavesand faling

onto the reef.

It is also a training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky andsometimes

whenthe wateris too roughtheir membersdon’t getto go outand practice. The

lagoonwill offer thema safe alternativewhen the oceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor families to comeandenjoy. Please

give your supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadd a lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plans for a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticing canoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoon will offerso manyopportunitiesfor families to comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplace for swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticing canoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Qahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offer somanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

~(~-~ ~



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m asking thatyou supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marina on theEwa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplacewherewecan relaxand ourchildren

can play in thewater. It will havea promenadewherewecan takea walk, and our

kids canbring their bikes, It will offer anareawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board,or kayakandsafely learnthesportwithout worrying aboutwavesand fallng

onto the reef.

it is also a training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members.The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrockyand sometimes

whenthewater is too roughtheirmembersdon’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoonwill offer them asafealternativewhen the oceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeandenjoy. Please

give your supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonas an

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hcisekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Qahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offer somanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

1-o~z~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plans for a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe agreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

f/atwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticing canoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingand otheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Onhucommunity.

Thelagoon will offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

A-
S~v~(~ neil



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportadding a recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marina on the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill haveasafeplace wherewe can relaxandour children

can play in the water. It will havea promenadewherewe cantakea walk, andour

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launch a canoe,paddle

board,or kayak andsafely learnthe sportwithout worrying aboutwavesand fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky andsometimes

when the water is too roughtheir membersdon’t getto go out andpractice. The

lagoonwill offer thema safealternativewhenthe oceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor families to comeand enjoy. Please

give your supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadd a lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for island boaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOcthu. A newplacefor swimmingand

f/atwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingarid otheroceansports theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger On/rn community.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportadding a recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon theEwa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplace wherewe can relax andour children

can play in thewater. It will havea promenadewherewecan takea walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launch a canoe,paddle

board, or kayakand safelylearnthesportwithout worrying aboutwavesand fallng

onto the reef.

It is alsoa training areathat Puuloa OutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky andsometimes

when thewater is too rough their membersdon’t get to go out andpractice. The

lagoonwill offer thema safealternativewhen the oceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor families to comeandenjoy. Please

give your supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanning Commissionadda lagoonas an

alternativeto amarina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOn/rn. A newplacefor swImmingand

f/atwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Oahu community.

Thelagoon will offer somanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

Tmwriting to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonas an

alternativeto amarinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.
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Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportadding a recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplacewherewe can relaxand our children

can play in the water. It will havea promenadewherewe cantakeawalk, andour

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launch acanoe,paddle

board,or kayak andsafely learnthe sportwithout worrying aboutwavesandfallng

onto the reef.

It is alsoa training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky andsometimes

when thewater is too rough their membersdon’t getto go out andpractice. The

lagoonwill offer them a safealternativewhen the oceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeandenjoy. Please

give yoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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I’m askingthat you supportadding a recreationallagoonasanalternativeto a
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternative to a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a
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to the larger Oahu community.

Thelagoon will offerso manyopportunitiesfor families to comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

Therecreationallagoonwill have asafeplacewherewecan relaxand our children

can play in the water. It will havea promenadewherewecan takea walk, and our

kids can bring theirbikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launcha canoe,paddle

board, orkayakandsafely learnthe sportwithoutworrying aboutwavesand fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members.The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky and sometimes

when the water is too roughtheir membersdon’t get to go out and practice. The
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Thelagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor families to comeand enjoy. Please
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonas an

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.
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Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a
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for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour
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Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m askingthat you supportaddinga recreationallagoonasan alternativeto a

marinaon the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoonwill havea safeplacewherewecan relax and ourchildren

can play in the water. It will havea promenadewherewe cantake awalk, andour

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an areawhereyou can launchacanoe,paddle

board,or kayakandsafely learnthe sportwithout worrying aboutwavesand fallng

onto the reef.

It is alsoa training areathat PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The‘Ewa Shorelineis extremelyrocky andsometimes

when thewater is too roughtheir membersdon’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoonwill offer them a safealternativewhen the oceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor families to comeandenjoy. Please

give your supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon thelEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirpiansforalagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetforislandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu.A new

placeforswimmingandfiatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports. Whiletheoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportforHaseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha MembersofthePlanningCommission,

I’m writing toyouon behalfofNewHope CanoeClub. Wehavebeenbriefed

on thenewlagoonplansandthink thisisa greatalternativefor the

community.

AsavicI canoepacicilers weseeagreaterutilization ofa lagoonrather thena

marina. We’vetalkedto PuuloaOutriggerCanoeClub whois locatedin ‘Ewa

Beachandtheyarealso excitedaboutthechangeandlookforwardtohaving

aplacefor theirkidsto practicein still water.

PleasesupportHaseko’sdecisionto builda lagoonit’s a betteralternativefor

ourcommunity.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto adda lagoonasanalternativetoamarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor alagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to a marina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetforislandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantly increaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A new

placeforswimmingandfiatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingabletokayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,a protected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineon our‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development
Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. Theplans for a lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Presenie with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protectedswimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a newplace for f/atwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddlingand otherocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I supportadding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development

Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. Theplans fora lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoyingthe protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for f/atwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development
Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. Theplans fora lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could comeand learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for f/atwater conditions forlearning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

r ~ f- /5-~ot ~

~44!~2t~t



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

/ support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development

Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City CounciL

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. The plans for a lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Familiescould come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon.theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to a marina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetforislandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwould significantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandflatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhigh schoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto dothesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineon our‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

/ support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewe Development

Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it isa better alternative to a
marina. Theplans fora lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoyingthe protectedswimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning andpracticing canoe
paddling, kayaking, standup paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I supportadding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development

Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City CounciL

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. The plans for a lagoon calls fora àultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history ofthe area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give yoursupport for
Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development
Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City CounciL

Haseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and / find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. Theplans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Familiescould come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaontheEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative
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placefor swimmingandfiatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhigh schoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto dothesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineon our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

1 support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development

Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. Theplans fora lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protectedswimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddlingand other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development
Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. Theplans fora lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for f/atwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

1 supportadding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development
Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. The plans for a lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying, the protectedswimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for f/atwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development
Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. Theplans for a lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Familiescould come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for f/atwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

/ supportadding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewe Development

Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

1-laseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. Theplans for a lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon a/so offers a new place for f/atwater conditions forlearning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativetoamarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeontheirplansfor alagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina.While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetforislandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwould significantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesinWestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandfiatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayalking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto goto thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.Whiletheoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeild. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor alagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandfiatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhigh sehoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.Whiletheoceanis alwaysthereto dothesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour ‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportforHaseko’sLagoon.
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaontheEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeontheirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,a recreational
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shorelineon our‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeontheirplansfor alagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

toamarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesinWestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandflatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports. While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings, aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamilies andkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedme on theirplansfor alagoonandI findthatit is abetteralternative

to amarina.Whileanewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A new

placefor swimmingandflatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingabletokayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin the newpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports. While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementthe rocky

shorelineon our ‘Ewaplain.

Definitely abetteralternativeto amarinafor families andkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina.While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwould significantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandflatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeild

swimmingin thenewpubliccove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports. While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor alagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu.A new

placeforswimmingandfiatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhigh schoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.Whiletheoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour ‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor alagoonandI findthatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. Whileanewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantly increaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesinWestOahu. A new

placefor swimmingandfiatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpubliccove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports. While the oceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineon our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely abetteralternativeto amarinafor families andkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaontheEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwould significantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu.A new

placefor swimmingandflatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingabletokayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go tothebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto dothesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineon our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

/ support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development
Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko hasbriefed me on their plans fora lagoon and! find that it is a better a/ternative to a
marina. The plans for a lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the histoiy of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protectedswimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flalwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe
paddllng, kayaking, stand up paddllng and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit isabetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetforislandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantly increaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesinWestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandflatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpubliccove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour‘Ewa plain.

Definitely abetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaontheEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina.While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwould significantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesinWestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandfiatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeild. Pleasegiveyour

supportforHaseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningConunissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeontheirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina.While anewmarinawouldbea greatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandflatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,a protected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineon our‘Ewa plain.

Definitely abetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto a marinaontheEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor alagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantly increaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesinWestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandfiatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaldng,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineon our‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativetoamarinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaontheEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor alagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetforislandboaters,a recreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesinWestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandflatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpubliccove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,a protected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour ‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportforHaseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor alagoonandI find that it is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatassetforislandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu.A new

placeforswimmingandfiatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpublic cove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports. While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I urgethePlanningCommissionto addalagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor alagoonandI find thatit is abetteralternative

to amarina. While anewmarinawouldbea greatassetfor islandboaters,arecreational

lagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseouroceanrecreationamenitiesinWestOahu.A new

placefor swimmingandfiatwaterconditionsforlearningandpracticingcanoepaddling,

kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports— thesearemuchmorevaluableto

thelargerOahucommunity.

Imagineourhighschoolersbeingableto kayakandpaddleboard,andourkeiki

swimmingin thenewpubliccove. Imaginefamiliesbeingableto go to thebeachand

learnnewwatersports.While theoceanis alwaysthereto do thesethings,aprotected

recreationallagoonwill beawonderfuladditionthatwill complementtherocky

shorelineonour‘Ewa plain.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto amarinaforfamiliesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I supportadding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development

Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City CounciL

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a
marina. The plans fora lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protected swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions forlearning and practicing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

/ support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa Development

Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it/s a better alternative to a
marina. The plans fora lagoon calls fora cultural center that will tie in the Kauhale Preserve with
the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the history of the area, learn about native birds
all while enjoying the protectedswimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwaterconditions for learning andpracticing canoe
paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for
Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo, 2Jt~)



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanning Commissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto amarina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantly increaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOcthu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Qahucommunity.

Thelagoon will offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko‘s Lagoon.

Mcthalo,
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I supportaddingarecreationallagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa
DevelopmentPlan,andrequestthatyou recommendthis changeto theCity Council.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is abetter
alternativeto amarina. Theplansfor a lagooncallsfor aculturalcenterthatwill tie
in theKanhalePreservewith thelagoon. Familiescouldcomeandlearnaboutthe
historyofthearea,learnaboutnativebirds all while enjoyingtheprotected
swimmingareasin thesun.

Thelagoonalsooffersa newplacefor fiatwaterconditionsfor learningand
practicingcanoepaddling,kayaking,standup paddlingandotheroceansports.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto a marinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour
supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

1 urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions forlearning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, standup

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine ourhigh .schoolers beingable to kayakand paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new publiccove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shore/The on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanning Commissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Qahucommunity.

Thelagoon will offersomanyopportunitiesfor families to comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.
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Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I supportaddinga recreationallagoonasanalternativeto amarinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan,andrequestthatyou recommendthis changeto theCity Council.
Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is a better
alternativeto amarina. Theplansfor a lagooncallsfor aculturalcenterthatwill tie
in theKauhalePreservewith thelagoon. Familiescouldcomeandlearnaboutthe
historyofthearea,learnaboutnativebirdsall while enjoyingtheprotected
swimmingareasin thesun.

Thelagoonalsooffersa newplacefor flatwaterconditionsfor learningand
practicingcanoepaddling,kayaking,standup paddlingand otheroceansports.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto a marinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour
supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

DevelopmentPlan.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a betteralternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase our ocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and f/atwater conditions for learning and practicing canoepaddlmg, kayeking, standup

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine our high schoolers beThg able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new publiccove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Eweplain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I supportaddingarecreationallagoonasanalternativeto a marinaon theEwa

DevelopmentPlan,andrequestthatyou recommendthis changeto theCity Council.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is a better
alternativeto amarina. Theplansfor alagooncallsfor a culturalcenterthatwill tie
in theKauhalePreservewith thelagoon.Familiescouldcomeandlearnaboutthe
historyofthearea,learnaboutnativebirdsall while enjoyingtheprotected
swimmingareasin thesun.

Thelagoonalsooffersa newplacefor flatwaterconditionsforlearningand
practicingcanoepaddling,kayaking,standuppaddlingandotheroceansports.

Definitelyabetteralternativeto a marinafor familiesandkeiki. Pleasegiveyour

supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonas an

alternativeto ci marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohas briefedme on their plansfor c~lagoon andI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreation amenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticing canoepaddling,kayciking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Qahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor families to comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko hasbriefed me on their plans fora lagoon and/find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great assetfor island boaters, a recreational lagoon

wouldsignificantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports— these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine ourhigh sctioolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new publlc cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is a/ways there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewe Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support f9r Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and / find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for is/and boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Qahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for/earning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Qahu community.

Imagine ourhigh schoo/ers beingable to kayak and paddle board, and our keiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new water sports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina forfamilies and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Maha/o,
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarina wouldbe agreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplace for swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoon will offersomanyopportunitiesfor families to comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo, cof tiio-~i

~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko hasbriefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning arid practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewe plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ~EwaShoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Ma halo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko hasbriefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Qahu. A new place for

swimmingand flatwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports— these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimmingin the

new public cove. Imagine families beingable to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complementthe rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out arid practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

DevelopmentPlan.

l-Iaseko hasbriefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Qahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwater conditions for learning and practicing canoepaddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports — theseare much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and our keiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complementthe rocky shoreline on our ‘Eweplain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonas an

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohas briefedmeon their plans for a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawould beagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelcir4er Oahu community.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor families to comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo, A/t 44



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it/s a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase our ocean recreation amenities in West Qahu. A new place for

swimming and f!atwater conditions for learning and practicing canoepaddling, kayaking, standup

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine our high schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon wi/I be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Eweplain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

1-laseko‘s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

L ~~aco



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I support adding arecreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and 1 find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarina wouldbeagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticing canoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Oahu community.

The lagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a betteralternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

~wQ~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng
onto the reef.

It Is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to
taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline Is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahafo,~~, ~ jd~
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

DevelopmentPlan.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A newplace for

swimming and flatwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine our high schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and our keiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new water sports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternatWe to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing, to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto amarina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbe agreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Qahu community.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

L~1<~te_
~ ~/2~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our
kidscan bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo, ~‘,j,7///c7~-~ ~9aMQ
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you’ recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

/ urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

DevelopmentPlan.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, standup

paddling and other ocean sports— these aremuch more valuable to the larger Qahu community.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new public cove. lmagine families being able to go to the beach and/earn new watersports.

While the ocean isalways there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complementthe rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marinaon the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history ofthe area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great assetfor island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantlyincrease ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new publiccove, Imagine families being able to go to the beach and/earn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewe plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewe Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to
taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Naseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

If, ~C 7~/ ~ ~
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is abetter
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

L.cakx~



Aloha Planning Commission Members,

I’mwriting to you on behalfof Anuenue Canoe Club to let you know that we support

Haseko’s decision to build a lagoon instead of a marina. We have been briefed on

thenew lagoon plans and think this is a great alternative for the community.

As an avid canoe paddler and member of a canoe club I see a greater utilization of a

lagoon rather then a marina. The size of the lagoon — a half-mile across and 1,000

feet wide — will be an ideal place for canoe’s and paddleboarders. Swimmers and

sunbathers can also enjoy the protected coves.

We’ve talked to Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club who is located in ‘Ewa Beach and they

are also excited about the change and look forward to having a place for their kids to

practice in still water.

This lagoon is a better alternative for the community that offers a greater diversity

of usage then a Marina would. Please support Haseko’s decision to build a lagoon.

Mahalo,

‘~2’ ~
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

DevelopmentPlan.

1-laseko has briefedme on theirplans fora lagoon and / find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning andpracticing canoepaddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine our highschoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

newpublic cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complementthe rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina forfamilies and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to
taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewe Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

To~vvi\f~~w~ovv~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new placefor flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

~(Carr~e1t



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

/ urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

DevelopmentPlan.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoepaddling, kayaking, standup

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahucommunity.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimmingin the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complementthe rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonas an

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedme on their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe agreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticing canoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoon will offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
~7;~.627 6~~vy&,4t~
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewe Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Ma halo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.
Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

Mites Cawwn



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

1 urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

DevelopmentPlan.

Haseko has briefedme on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase our ocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for
swimming and flatwater conditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, standup

paddling and other ocean sports — theseare much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayakand paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonas an

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohas briefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it isa

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticing canoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor families to comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

~ —/~ -7~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewe Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a wak, and our
kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

/2 ~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoyingthe protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddlingand other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keikL Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough-their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

a
‘-



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarina wouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticing canoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto amarina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohas briefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplace for swimmingand

flatwater conditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offer somanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puutoa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to
taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to adda lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewe

Development Plan.

Haseko has briefed me on theirplans fora lagoon and / find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoepaddling, kayaking, standup

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

imagine our high schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and our keiki swimmingin the

new public cove. Imagine families beingable to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewaplain.

Definitelya better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a greet asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase our ocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A newplace for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoepaddling, kayaking, standup

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine our high schoolers beingable to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreationallagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complementthe rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewe plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers anew place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Pleasegive your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewe

Development Plan.

Haseko hasbriefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

wouldsignificantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Qahu. A newplace for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

imagine our high schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and our keikiswimming in The

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition That will complementthe rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak arid safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club Is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewe Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’~sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plans for a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,.a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestGahu. A newplace for swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Oahucommunity. ‘~/~ ~ ~ ~ ~•
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Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto con(eand 7t’~’“?

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your

support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewe

DevelopmentPlan.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase our ocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flaW’ater conditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up

paddling and otherocean sports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine our high schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and our keiki swimming in the

new publiccove, Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewe Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon wilt offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Ma halo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon their plans for a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingand otheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

~- //-/~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewe Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa

Development Plan.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase our ocean recreation amenities in West Qahu. A newplace for

swimming and fiatwaterconditions forlearning and practicing canoepaddling, kayeking, stand up

paddling and other oceansports — these are much more valuable to the larger Oahu community.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewa plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina forfamilies and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
(
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Aloha Members of the Planning Commission,

I’m writing to you on behalf of Waimanalo Canoe Club. We have been

briefed on the new lagoon plans and think this is agreat alternative for the

community.

Weare excited about the lagoon and Haseko‘s plans to have a cultural

museum that ties the lagoon in with /(auhale Preserve. Puu/oa Outrigger

Canoe Club has a/so expressed that they are looking forward to having a
place for their keiki to practice in still water.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for faniilles to come enjoy and

learn about the history oft/ic area. Please support Haseko‘s decision to

build a lagoon it’s a better alternative for our community.

~h~T~e Morh~
Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Hasekohas briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling,kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

/ urge the Planning Commission to add a lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewe

Development Plan.

Haseko hasbriefedme on their plans fora lagoon and I find that it is a better alternative to a

marina. While a new marina would be a great asset for island boaters, a recreational lagoon

would significantly increase ourocean recreation amenities in West Oahu. A new place for

swimming and flatwaterconditions for learning and practicing canoe paddling, kayeking, stand up

paddling and other ocean sports — theseare much more valuable to the larger Oahucommunity.

Imagine ourhigh schoolers being able to kayak and paddle board, and ourkeiki swimming in the

new public cove. Imagine families being able to go to the beach and learn new watersports.

While the ocean is always there to do these things, a protected recreational lagoon will be a

wonderful addition that will complement the rocky shoreline on our ‘Ewe plain.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your support for

Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes, It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahato,
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Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a marina on the Ewa
Development Plan, and request that you recommend this change to the City Council.

Haseko has briefed me on their plans for a lagoon and I find that it is a better
alternative to a marina. The plans for a lagoon calls for a cultural center that will tie
in the Kauhale Preserve with the lagoon. Families could come and learn about the
history of the area, learn about native birds all while enjoying the protected
swimming areas in the sun.

The lagoon also offers a new place for flatwater conditions for learning and
practicing canoe paddling, kayaking, stand up paddling and other ocean sports.

Definitely a better alternative to a marina for families and keiki. Please give your
support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwci DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedme on their plans for a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawould be agreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantly increaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwater conditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare much morevaluable

to thelarger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

JV~chalo,
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Aloha Planning Commission Members,

I’m writing to expressmy strongsupportforHaseko’sdecisionto changeits plansto builda

lagooninsteadof amarina. I havebeenwaiting for over20 yearsfora waterfrontareawhen

I &st movedfrom Honoluluto Ewain 1989, Weweretold by city officials at

neighborhoodmeetingsthataMarina wasgoingto bebuilt, Butlater, dueto environmental

and culmral concerns,thematinswaschangedto alagoon,whichwill alsobesatisfactoryfor

my family to enjoy. We, theresidents of E’wa, havebeenwaiting along time fora

waterfrontareathatourfamiliescan enjoyand thatwas promised to us.

Pin an Ocean PointoresidentandI enjoy riding downto Oneulabeachparkwithmy family

on bicycles. The changefromMarinato Lagoon keepstheshorelineintact. Thatmeansno

damageto thereefs,cleanerwaterand a continuedpathfrom OneulaBeach ParkaLt theway

down to White Plains whereI surf.

I’m looking forwardto thejogging/bikingand walking pathsthatHaseko plansto

incorporateinto the lagoon plans. I can also seethe lagoon asbeinga greatplace for

iesidence andvisitors to go canoeing and stand-up paddle-boarding.

The lagoon and the surrounding amenities will havea positive effect on ourcommunity and

give a place for our families to enjoy. Although this is a change of plans, it ‘will be something

that will benefit the majority of the communityonce it’s done.

I ask thatyou allow Hasekothe option to build a lagoon for Out community,something long

overdue.

Mahalo
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BiyceUehara
91-1015I’~aiWekeSt
EwaBeach,HI 96706
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DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
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HONOLULU, HAWAII 96809

TESTIMONY OF TilE CHAIRPERSON
OFTEE STATE OFHAWAII

BOARD OFLAND AND NATURAL RESOuRCES

On

A Bill to Amendthe‘Ewa DevelopmentPlan

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PLANMNG COMMISSION

Wednesday,June27,2012

Theapparentpurposeof the above-entitledbill is to amendChapter24,Article 3, RevisedOrdinancesof
Honolulu and to replace the current ‘Ewa DevelopmentPlan with the ProposedRevised ‘Ewa
DevelopmentPlan, preparedby the Departmentof Planning and Permitting and dated May 2011,
hereinafterthe“Proposed‘EwaDP”.

The Stateof Hawaii, by its Boardof Land andNaturalResources(“BLNR”) ownsfour parcelsof land in
eastKapolei alongFarringtonHighway nearthe University of Hawaii WestOahuCampus,identified as
Tax Map Key Nos.(1) 9-1-16:08,9-1-17:97,and9-1-18:05& 08(together“BLNR EastKapoleiLands”).
Whereas these lands remain under the Departmentof Land and Natural Resources’ (“DLNR”)
jurisdiction,IJLNRoffersthefollowing commentstotheProposed‘Ewa DP.

In responseto a requestfor commentsissued in or around2008 concerningthe Public ReviewEwa
DevelopmentDraft (October2000)DLNRprovided,in part, thefollowing comments:

“Sections4.1.4 and4.1.4.2,when read in conjunctionwith the Public Facilities Map,appearto
providefor the rapid transitcorridorand apark-and-ridefacility to be locatedwithin the DLNR
Parcels[TMX (1) 9-1-17:97]. The conveyanceof any easementor otherrights overtheDLNR
Parcelsto allow such facilities will require the approval of the Board of Land ~ndNatural
Resources(‘4BLNR”),,, [The] BLNR hasnot grantedany suchapprovalnorhasany requestfor
approvalbeenpresentedto theBLNR.”1

Basedon the foregoing, the City and County of Honolulu, Departmentof Planning and Permitting
remarked“[t]he policies andmappingin theproposedrevisedPlanareconceptualandarenot meantto be
interpretedas parcelspecific. Consequently,thePlan policy languageis flexible enough to allow the
City toproceedwith an alternateroutIng and transitstoplocation jf theDLNR and theCity areunable
to cometo an agreement”2[emphasisadded].

To datethe BLNR hasnot grantedany easementor other rights over TIvIK (1) 9-1-17:97to theCounty or the
HARTfor therail project.
2 ‘Ewa DevelopmentPlan Review Report, 1997 to 2011, Volume 1 of 2, preparedby the Departmentof Planning
andPermitting,CityandCountyofHonolulu,datedMay 2011. AppendixC, Seq.if 5.140.



Furthermore,apparentlyin responseto commentsfrom theDepartmentof Education(“DOE”), Section
4.7 SchoolFacilitiesof the Proposed‘EwaDP was modifiedto reflect two new highschoolsin ‘Ewa, one
in eastKapolei andone in Ho’opili. When read in conjunctionwith Section4.7, the UrbanLand Use
Map andthe Public FacilitiesMap appearsto indicate afuture high school Is plannedfor BLNR lands
locatedwest of KualakaiParkway,betweenFarringtonHighway andthe H-i Freeway,and identifiedas
TMKs (1) 9-1-16:08and 9-1-18:08. This was donewithout first consultingwith the BLNR andthe
BLNR has actually approved,and the DLNR alreadyissuedan RFQ/RFP to solicit proposals from
potential developers/lesseesfor TIvll<.s (1) 9-1-16:08and9-1-18:08. Proposalshavebeenreceivedand
theyarecurrently in theprocessof beingevaluated. Accordingly, DLNR respectfullyrequeststheUrban
Land UseMap andPublic FacilitiesMap be revisedby removingany referencesto aschoolsiteon the
DLNRparcels,particularlyTMKs (1) 9-1-16:08or (1) 9-1-18:08.

Finally, theUrbanLand Use Map alsoappearsto designatesomeof theBLNR’s EastKapolei Landsas
Residential and Low Density Apartment, Medium Density Apartment/CommercialMixed Use,
CommunityCommercialCenter,andTransitNode(MediumDensityResidential3andCommercial).The
BLNR has decidedto retain theselandsas incomeproducingassets(i.e., commercialdevelopment)to
help fund DLNR’s various missions and functions, including the managementof approximately1,3
million acresof public lands,andto protectandpreserveHawaii’shistoric,culturalandnaturalresources.
Accordingly, theDLNR respectfullyrequeststhe Land UseMap berevisedto moreappropriatelyreflect
commercialor commercialmixed-usetypeof developmentson theseBLNRJDLNR ownedandmanaged
EastKapoleiLands,1MKs (1) 9-1-17:97and9-1-18:05,

RespectfullySubmitted,

WILLIAM J. AILA, JR.
Chairperson

Residentialdevelopmentsare typically handledby otheragenciesspecifically taskedwith thattype of purpose,
suchastheHawaiiHousingFinanceandDevelopmentCorporation,Hawaii CommunityDevelopmentCorporation
andthe DepartmentofHawaiianHome Lands
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Office of th~ hancelior

UNIVERSITY
of HAWpJ’J”
WEST O~AHU

June 25, 2012

Ms. Gail Pingree, Planning Commission Chair
City and County of Honolulu, Planning Commission
650 South King Street,

7
th Floor

Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Chair Pingree and Members of the Planning Commission:

SUBJECT: UNIVERSITY OF HAWAI’i-WEST O”AHU TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU PLANNING COMMISSION REGARDING THE
PROPOSED REVISED ‘EWA DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony on the Proposed Revised Ew~,
Development Plan. We are submitting this letter in p.ç.~of the Proposed Revised
‘Ewa Development Plan.

The University of Hawai’i owns approximately 1,500 acres of land within the ‘Ewa DP
planning area. This includes our 500-acre makai property, located at the intersection of
Kualaka’i Parkway and Farrington Highway; arid ~ 991-acre mauka property, located
mauka of the H-i Freeway. The 500-acre makal property received ~ zone change
approval and Plan Review Use Permit in 2008, and is planned to include the University
of Hawai’i-West O~ahu(UHWO) campus for 7,600 students and a vibrant mixed-use
community. The first phase of the new UI-I West O’ahu campus is currently beinp
constructed arid will open in the fall of 2012. For the 991-acre property, mauka of the
H-i Freeway, the UHWO intends to use the lands for university and university-relater
uses.

a major landowner in the region, the UI-IWO has worked with the City and County ~
Honolulu’s Department of Planning and Permitting during the ‘Ewa Development Plan
Update process~We would like to thank the City for allowing us opportunities to provide
input on this important document and we compliment the City in their community
outreach process arid efforts involved in completing this document,

Through review of the draft ‘Ewa DP document and discussions with the City ann
County of Honolulu Department of Planning, we understand that, although the tex~
mentions university and university-related uses on our mauka lands, the UH symbc~
was inadvertently deleted from maps within the current draft of the DR We would like
to see the UH symbol added back to the maps identified in the comments attached to
this testimony. Additional comments that help to update, clarify, and more accuratai

S ~‘d~‘Ike
P~er~C:~ ‘-~. i’i 96782

i~I~phon~5~3 454-4753

457.3373
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Ms. Gail Pingree, Planning Commission Chair
SUBJECT UNIVERSiTY O~HAWAL I-WEST O’AHU TESTIMONY BEFORE THE CITY ANL~
COUNTY OF HONOLULU PLANNING COMMISSION REGARDING THE PROPOSED
REVISED EWA DEVELOPMENT PLAN
June 25, 2012
Page 2

reflect our plans for our properties, which are also discussed in the June 19, 2012 DP~’
transmittal to the Planning Commission, are included as an Attachment to th~
testimony.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this testImony, and would again like to expres~
our ~p~port for the Proposed Revised ‘Ewa Development Plan. If there are en
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 454-4750.

Sincerely,

Gene I. Awakuni
Chancellor

Attachment



UNIVERSITY OF HAWAIi-WEST O’AHU COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDED
CHANGES TO THE PROPOSED REVISED ‘EWA DEVELOPMENT PLAN
(~AMSEY~RFORMAT VERSION) DATED MAY 2011

Submitted to the Planning Commission as part of the UH WestOahu’s Testimor~v
June 25, 2012

The following are UH West O’ahu’s (UHWO) specific comments to the Proposen
Revised ‘Ewa Development Plan (Ramseyer format Version) dated May 2011.

Section 2.2 Key Elements of the Vision, Section 2.2.1 Community Growth
t3oundary, Table 2.1; Ewa Development Capacity and Entitlement Status (Pag~~
~ This table shows 275 acres for residential and 116 acres for retail for a total of 39~
acres within the UHWO property. The correct acreage for UHWO, excluding the
campus FRU area (which is zoned business mixed-use), is 169.3 (169) acres zoned fo~
business mixed-use development and 183.6 (184) acres zoned for residentia
development, yielding a total of 352.9 (353) acres, as approved by City Council. We
request that Table 2.1 to be revised to be consistent with these numbers for UHWO.

S~c~icn..3.15 University of Hawaii West O’ahu, 3.15~2 Guidelines, Regionai
integration, (Page ~-81): ‘Ewa OP states: “Design the campus to function as a fulls’
integrated community within the context of the broader regional community. The
campus should include housing support services, community and business facilities,
addition to the required academic facilities.”

For clarification purposes, our suggested revisions to the text are as follows:

“Design the campus and surrounding mixed-use/residential community to function as
fully integrated community within the context of a broader regional community. The
campus arid surrounding community should include housing, support services
community and business facilities, in addition to the required academic facilities.”

Section 3.15 University of Hawaii West O”ahu, 3~15.2GuideIines~ ~
Orientation and Service (f~.ge3~81J~Ewa DP states: “Design the campus to be
community-oriented and to serve the Kapolei areas and West Oahu as an urban park
and cultural center, providing community services, cultural opportunities, and remedial
educational opportunities”

Please delete ‘remedial educational opportunities” as this is not reflective of the
UHWO’s academic program, and add a period to the end of the sentence.

General Comments to Appendix A: In our previous comments, we had requested
that a simplified roadway network for UK West O’ahu be illustrated for all of the maps fl

Appendix A. We also noted that the Urban Land Use Map could be revised to better
reflect the approved zoning boundaries, and that the Public Facilities Map and Phasing
Map could be better revised to reflect the location of the transit corridor. However



UNIVERSITY OF HAWAI’l-WEST O’AHU COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDED
CHANGES TO THE PROPOSED REVISED ‘EWA DEVELOPMENT PLAN
(RAMSEYER FORMAT VERSION) DATED MAY 2011
June 25, 2012
Page 2

based on DPP’s comments in their June 19, 2012 memorandum to the Proposed
revised ~EwaDP, we understand that the maps are conceptual and not parcel specific
and are only meant to be illustrative. As such, we are no longer requesting that these
maps be revised.

~ We recommend revising this map to reflect tft
following changes:

We note that part of the roadway connection often referred to as the “East~Wes
Connector Road,” which links the area near the intersection of the East Kapole
Transit Station and Kualaka’i Parkway to the internal roadway system within the
UHWO property, is missing, It is shown on the Open Space, Public Facilities anc
Phasing maps. and should be represented on the Urban Land Use Map.
Show the “UH” symbol on the UH West O’ahu mauka lands above the ft
Freeway as shown on the earlier Public Review Draft of the Ewa OP (w~
understand that it was erroneously omitted in this draft).

Appendix A: Public Facilities ~~pj We recommend revising this map to reflect the
following changes:

The UH symbol on the makai property should be adjusted so it is located in the
area of the new campus.
Show the “UN” symbol on the UH West O’ahu mauka lands above the H-~
Freeway as shown on the early Public Review Draft of the ~Ewa DP (we
understand that it was erroneously omitted in this draft).



,AiohaPI~ii1gCozn~isaionM~bcts,

I~mw~.rnngto expressmy strongauppoxtforHaseko~sdecisionto changeits plansto bU~1da

lagooninsteadof axnarina. I havebeenwai~ngforover20yearsforawarerftor~tsre~when

I ~xstxno~redfromHonoluluto Ewain t989~We’t~erstold by city of.~dal~at

neighborhood n~eetingsthata Marina.‘v~goingtob~bull~.Eu~later~duetoen~vironmeiata1

andculturaleonce.tus,themarinawas changedto alagoon>whichwill alsobesatisfacto~for

myfa~nilytoenjoy. We. there identsofEwa, ha.v~beenwaitingalon~time fol! a

wal~frontarea.th~rourfamilies ç~ anti thatwaspromisedtous

I~manOceanPointcresidentandI enjoyridingdownto Oneulabeachpark‘with myfamily

on’bicyelea. ThechangefromMarine to Lagoonkcep~thesh lineintact. Tliatmeansno

to therecf~~,cleanerwaterandacontinuedoathfrom OneulaBeachX~S±kall thew~y

downto htePlainswherelsurf,

r’xn lookingforwardto thejogging/biking rlwal1dn~pathethatHasekopIan~to

in; rporateinto thelagoonplane. I canalsoseethelagoonasbeingagreatplacefor

±e.sidenceendvisitors to go canoeingandstand-uppaddle~boazding.

Thelagoonandthesurronndingamenitieswill haveapositiveeffectonour z~imunityand

givea placeforour farnilie~to enjoy. Althoughthisis achangeofplans,~t ‘will beson~etldog

thatwilt benefitthemajori~’offthecomniunltyonceit’S done.

1 askthatyou allowflasekotheoptionto bulid alagoonforourcommunity,somethinglong

oi~crdue,

Malasio,

-~72A~ ~ ~/2~/(~-

Bryc~Uehara
9i4O~5~ai WakeSt
Ew~~eaob,HI 96706



ALOHA MEMBERSOFThE PLANNING COMMISSION,

I’M WRITING TO YOU ON~EHALF’OF’ LANIKA! CANOE CLUE. WE HAVE 8EEN

BRIEFED ON THE NEW LAGOON PLANS AND THINK ThIS IS A GREAT

ALTERNIATIVE FOI~TH~COMMUN1TY.

As AVID CANOE PADDLERSWE SEEA GREATERUTILIZATION OFA LAGOON

RATHER THEN A MARINA~WE’VE TALKED TO PUULOA OUTRIGGERCANOE

CLUB WHO IS LOCATED IN ‘EWA 6EACH AND THEY ARE ALSO EXCITED

ABOUT THE CHANGEAND LOOK FORWARD TO HAVING A PLACEFORTHEIR

KIDS TO PRACTICEIN STILL WATER.

PLEASESUPPORTHASEK0’s DECiSION TO GUILD A LAGOON IT~SA BEI1ER

ALTERNATIVE FOROUR COMMUNITY.

MAF-IALO,

c~5~



Aloha Planning Commissioners1

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the ~wa Development Plan.

The recreational I~9oonwill have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, arid our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves ~ndfeting
onto the reef.

it is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is ectremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for familIes to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Maha)o,

1—



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

Fm writing to askthat thePlanni~’igCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a la,goonandI find that it L’c a

betteralternativeto a marina. While anewmarinawouldbe a greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor ~w1mmingand

flazwaterconditionsfor learningand practicingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standui, paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Qahuconimuniiy.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon..

Mahalo5

- ~47L ~-‘~



Aloha Planning Comrnlsslonersf

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marinaon the ~wa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our chIldren
can play In the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling

onto the reef~

It is also a training area that Puuioa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to
taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water Is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for familIes to come and enjoy~Pie~s~
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

/3~~fr.) ~



Aloha Plannin~gCommIssioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a laIjoonandI find thatit is a

betteralternativeto amarina. While a newmarina wouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreation amenitiesIn WestQahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticing canoepaddling,kayakfng,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports-. the.ceare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Octhu community.

The lagoonWill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

~ ~ 4 /~-,-



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the ~waDevelopment Plan~ -

The recreational legoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safety learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club Is looking forward to

taking their kelki members. The ~EwaShoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The Ia~ooflwill offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support f~rHasekcrs Lagoon.

Mah&o,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissIonadda lagoonas an

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohas briefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoon andI find that it isa

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbe agreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplace for swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to the largetOahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mcthalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewe Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fating

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuioa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The sEwa Shoreline is extremely roeky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

~ ~1,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoon asan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoon wouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flarwater conditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Octhu community.

Thelagoonwill otrerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo, /

~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

i’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewe Development Plan,

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we cap take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes. It wilt offer an area where you can launch ~ caflOer paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying aboutwaves and faflng

onto the reef.

It Is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to
taking their keiki members. The i!wa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon wilt offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

o.



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon the EwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a LagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarlrta wouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationcunenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standuppaddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the ~wa Development Plan,

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our thildren

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It wIll offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef,

It Is also a training area that Puuioa Outrigger Canoe Club Is looking forward to
taking their kelki members. The ~EwaShoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

iagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahaio,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlait

1-lasekohasbri~fedme on theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoon wouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Onhucoinniunity.

The lagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recraatlon~ilagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational iagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play In the water, It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, arid our

kIds can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can iaunch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely iearn the sport without worrying about waves and faling
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is (coking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is e~trom&yrocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their rnember~don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come arid enjoy, Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

M~h~O,

~\J)(~
~iTv~~ 1



AlohaPlanningConnni.csioners,

Fm writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwa DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohas briefedmeon their plansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyIncreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Calm community.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

E



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewa Deveiopm~ntPlan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax arid our chIidran

can play iri the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faiing
onto the reef~

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their kelki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline Is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water Is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahaio,

~ ( ü



AlohaPlanning~2ommissioners.

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto cm marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto amarina. While a newmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu, A newplacefor swimmingand

fla~waterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Calmcommunity.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursu~pporrfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can reiax and our children

can play in the water, It wili have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can iaurich a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and failng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoonwill offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Hasekors Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat the PlanningCommissionadd a lagoon asan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwa DevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedme on their plansfor cm lagoonandI fIndthat it is a

bettercmlt~rrzativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flarwaverconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaklng,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports theseare nrnchmorevaluable

to the largerOahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Please~giveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

MIch~ c~t’Ii,zy



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreatIonal lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, arid our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves arid fallng
onto the reef.

it is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water Is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon,

Mahaio,

~



AlohaPlanningCornrnissioners.

I’m writing to askthatthePlanmngComn’ussionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it isa

betteralternativeto a marina. W1’zilea newmarinawould bea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwatercondItionsfor learningandpracticing canoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports— theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelargerOahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Please~giveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

\4Gt~ ~Jt.



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewa Development Pian~

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play In the water. It wiii have a promenade where we can take a walk, and oUr

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak arid safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and f~llng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a s~feafterriative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunIties for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Ilaseko’s Lagoon.

Maha io,

m~cy~



AlohaPlanningCommissIoners,

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternatIveto a rnarina on theEwaDevelopmentP1cm,

Hasekohas briefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it isa

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOcthu. A newplace for swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticing canoepaddling,kaynking,

standup paddlingand otheroceansports theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelargerQahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. PleasegiveyoursupportforHaseko’sLagoon,

Mcthalo,

~ ~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon wiii have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a Walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddie

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worryIng about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

ft is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their kelki members. The ~EwaShoreline is extremely rocky and sometImes
when the water iS too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

~ ~i81Jcfen~f



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

Fm writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwciDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it Is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOczhu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwatercondItions’for learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayqking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelargerQahucomniunlly.

Thelagoonwill offer somanyopportunitiesfor familiesto con’ie and

enjciy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko~sLagoon.

Mcthalo,

(e~~
~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recrealional lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes, It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worryIng about waves and fallng

onto the reef,

It is also a training area that Puutoa Outrgger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking theIr kelki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline Is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer theni a safe alternative when the ocean gets too roiJ~h.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon,

Mahalo,

~ W~e~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoon asan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlait

Hasekohasbrief~dme on theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit isa

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoon wouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swImmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelargerOahucommunity.

Thelagoon will offerso manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,



Aioha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan~

The recreational lagoonwill have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling

onto the reef.

It is also a train in~ area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe club is looking forward to

taking their kelki members. The ‘Ewe Shoreline Is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too raugh~

The lagoon will offer so many opportunIties for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theE~iaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for island boaters,a recreational lagoon would significantly increaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flalwater conditionsfor learningand practicing canoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports theseare muchmorevaluable

to the larger Qahu community.

The lagoon will offer somanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyour supportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

~ ~
T~[~r~Q~ ~~A)Oâ~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a Walk7 and our
kids can bring their bikes, It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Ptsulca Outrlgger Canoe Club Is looking forward to
taking their keiki members. The ~EwaShoreline is extremely rocky and sometImes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come arid enjoy. Please

gIve your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Ma he io~

~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoon asan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit is a

betteralternarive to a marina. While a newmarina would beagreatasset

for island boaters,a recreational lagoon would significantly increaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu.. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwater conditionsfor learning andpracticing canoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare much morevaluable

to thelarger Oahu community.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunitiesfor familIesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

1r~cc~ öob



Aloha Planning Commlssioner~,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreatIonal lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon wiiJ have a safe place where we can reia~and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, ~ndour
kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puu!oa Outrigger Canoe Club Is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out arid practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanning Commissionadda lagoon asan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDewlopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theIr plansfor a lagoon andI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a new marina would bea great asset

for island boaters,a recreational lagoonwould significantly mcreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu. A newplacefor swimminga~nd

f/atwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling, kayakingf

standiw paddlingandotheroceansports’ - thece oremutth morevaluable

to thelarger Oahucommunity.

The lagoonwill offer so manyopportunWiesfor familiesto conieand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.



Aloha Planning CommIssioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes, It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board,. or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and faling

onto the reef~

It Is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keikl members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice, The
lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

V A



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadd a lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoon andI find that it is a

betteralternativeto amarina. While a newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplaceforswimmingand

f/atwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Oahucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mahalo,

c9~L&’~k.
~ ~4’t~J2~4)



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a
marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play In the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and saf~lylearn the sport without worryIng about waves and faling

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa OutrIgger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practIce. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,
~ ~



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational IagO~nas an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children
can play in the water. It will have a promenade whore we can take a walk, and our
kids can bring their bikes, It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safely learn the sportwithout worrying about waves arid fallng
onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa OutrIgger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members, The ‘Ewa Shoreline is e~tremetyrocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy, Please
give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m wrIting to ask thatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto amarinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekol’ias briefedmean their plansfor a lagoon andI find that it isa

betteralternativeto a marina. Whilea newmarinawouldbeagreat asser

for island boaters,a recreationallagoon would significantly increaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu, A newplace for swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticing canoepaddling, kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- thesearemuch morevaluable

to thelarger Qahuconnnunity.

The lagoon will offer so manyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko~sLagoon



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan,

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax arid our children
can play in the water, It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and salely learn the sport without worryIng about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members, The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice, The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternatIve when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to coma and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo, ~-iS(.4’L/ )2) ~

~ck)1, Ü~1~2I~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a niarina on theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedme on theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it isa

betteralternativeto a marina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for island boaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplaceforswimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningand practicing canoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingand otheroceansports thesearemuchmorevaluable

to thelarger Qahucoinmunhly.

The lagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupporrfor Haseko’sLagoon.

MahaIo~.

c~tcM~\~



Aloha Planning Commissionersr

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bIkes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and l~llng

onto the reef. -.

It is also a training area that Puuioa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extremely rocky and sometimes
when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practIce. The

lagoon wIll oñeer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for familIes to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

‘~jc~nr~~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Ilasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it isa

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitieSffl WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flalwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standuppaddlingandotheroceansports-~ theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Calm community.

The lagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Uciseko’sLagoon.

~7r’-~



Aloha Planning CommissIoners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water, It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes, It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board, or kayak and safely learn the sport without worrying about waves and fallng

onto the reef.

It is also a training area that Puuioa Outrigger Canoe Club is looking forward to

taking their keiki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline is extreniefy rocky and sometimes
when the water Is too rough their members don’t get to go out and pi-actlce. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough,

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for families to come and enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Maha 10,

A



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoon andI find thatit isa

betteralternativeto a marina. While anewmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestQahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flat-waterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Oahucommuni~’.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko-’sLagoon.



Aloha Planning Commissioners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternative to a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan.

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

can play in the water. It will have a promenade where we can take a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer art area where you can launch a canoe, paddle
board, or kayak and safely learn the sport wIthout worrying about waves and faljng

onto the reef. -.

It Is also a training area that Puu(oa Outrigger Canoe Club is lookIng forward to
taking their kelki members. The ‘Ewa Shoreline Is extremely rocky and sometimes

when the water is too rough their members don’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safe alternative when the ocean gets too rough.

The lagoon will offer so many opportunities for famIlies to come end enjoy. Please

give your support for Haseko’s Lagoon.

Mahalo,

~

~



A~(ohaMembers ofthepiajming Commission,

~I’1nWriti$g tO YOU Ori behalF of j<ai(ue Canoe Club. We have been briefed on

-the new f~goonplans arid thirflc -tb,s i~~greatalternative for the Community.

A~san avid canoe paddler arid memberOf a canoe club I see a greater utiliZation

Of a lagoon rather then a marina. The size Of tM lagoon — a ha(f-tni(e across atxI

:L~ooofeet Wide will be~nideal place for canoe~sand pacfcj(eboa~ders,

~wjmmersarid sunbethers can atso enjoy -the protectedcoVes.

We’vetaIi~ed-to Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club who is located in ‘Ewa Beach and

-e~eyare also excited about the change aricA !ootc forward to having a place çbr

their Kids -to prfjctiCe iri still water-

?leasesupport Haselco’s decision to build a lagoon.



Aloha PlanningCommissioners,

I’m wrirtng to askthat thePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find thatit Lc a

betteralternativeto a manna. Whilea newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for island boaters~a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

ocecu-zrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu, A newplacefor swImmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports— theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Qahucommunity.

The lagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto caineand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Has~eko’sLagoon.

~



Aloha Planning CommIssiOners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternativeto a

marina on the Ewa DevelopmentPlan.

The recreationallagoon will havea safeplacewherewe can relaxandour children

can play in the water, It will have a promenade where we can rake a walk, and our

kids can bring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe, paddle

board,or kayakandsafely learn thesport withoutworrying aboutwaves~ndfailng

onto the reef.

It Is also a training area that Puuloa Outrigger Canoe Club Is looking forward to
taking their keiki members, The ‘Ewe Shoreline is extremelyrocky and sometimes
when the water Is too rough their membersdon’t get to go out and practice. The

lagoonwill offer them a safealternativewhen the oceangetstoo rough.

The lagoonwill offer so many opportunitiesfor families to come and enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’sLagoon,

Mahalo,

~



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writIng to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marinaon theEwaDevelopmentPlan.

Hasekohas briefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandYfind thatit is a

betteralternativeto amarina. While a newmarinawouldbea greatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu. A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learning andpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking,

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelarger Onhucommunity.

Thelagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy. Pleasegiveyoursupportfor Haseko’sLagoon.

Mci halo,



Aloha Planning CommissIoners,

I’m asking that you support adding a recreational lagoon as an alternativeto a

marina on the Ewa Development Plan~

The recreational lagoon will have a safe place where we can relax and our children

canplay in the water~It will havea promenadewherewe cantakea walk, and our

kids canbring their bikes. It will offer an area where you can launch a canoe,paddle

board,or kayakandsafelylearn thesportwithout worryiri~aboutwavesandfallrtg

onto the reef

It i~also a training area that Puuloa OutriggerCanoe Club is lookIng forward to
taking their keiki members, The‘Ewa Shoreline is extremelyrockyand sometimes

whenthe water is too rough their membersdon’t get to go outand practice. The

lagoon will offer them a safealternativewhen the oceangets too rough.

The lagoonwill offersomany opportunities for families to comeand enjoy. Please
give your support for Haseko’sLagoons

Mahalo,

\/



AlohaPlanningCommissioners,

I’m writing to askthatthePlanningCommissionadda lagoonasan

alternativeto a marina on theEwczDevelopmentPlam

Hasekohasbriefedmeon theirplansfor a lagoonandI find that it is a

betteralternativeto a marina. While a newmarinawouldbeagreatasset

for islandboaters,a recreationallagoonwouldsignificantlyincreaseour

oceanrecreationamenitiesin WestOahu~A newplacefor swimmingand

flatwaterconditionsfor learningandpracticingcanoepaddling,kayaking/

standup paddlingandotheroceansports- theseare muchmorevaluable

to thelargerOahucommunity.

The lagoonwill offersomanyopportunitiesfor familiesto comeand

enjoy~PleasegiveyoursupportforHaseko’sLagoons
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Ms. Gail Pingree,PlanningCommissionChair
City and Countyof Honolulu, PlanningCommission
65.0 South King Street,7th Floor
Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Chair PingreeandMernp’~rsof the PlanningCommission:

SUBJECT: UNIVER%J’Th’ OF HAWAl~I-WEST O’AHU TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
CITY AND COUN1Y’OF HONOLULU PLANNING COMMISSION REGARDING THE
PROPOSED REVISED ~.EWADEVELOPMENT PLAN

Thank you fo’f the opportunity to provide testimony on the ProposedRevised ‘Ewa
DevelopmentPlan. We are submittihg this letter in ~~pport of the ProposedRevised
‘Ewa..DèvelopmentPlan.

The University of Hawai’i owns approximately1,500 acresof land within the ‘Ewa DP
planning area.This includesour 500-acremakai property, locatedat the intersectionof
Kualaka’i Parkwayand Farrington Highway; and a 991-acremauka property, located
maukaof the H-i Freeway. The 500-acremakal property received a zone change
approvalandPlan Review Use Permit in 2008, andis plannedto include the University
of Hawai’i-West O’ahu (UHWO) campusfor 7,600 studentsand a vibrant mixed-use
community. The first phaseof the new UH West.O’ahu campusis currently being
constructedandwill open in thefall of 2012.For the991-acreproperty,mauka‘of the
H-i Freeway,the UHWO intendsto usethe lands for university and university-related
uses.

As a major landownerin the region, the UHWO hasworkedwith the City andCounty of
Honolulu’s Departmentof Planningand Permitting during the ‘Ewa DevelopmentPlan
Updateprocess.Wewould like to thankthe City for allowing usopportunitiesto provide
input on this important document and we complimentthe City in their community
outreachprocessandefforts involved in completingthis document.

Through review of the draft ‘Ewa DP documentand discussionswith the City and
County of Honolulu Departmentof Planning, we understandthat, although the text
mentionsuniversity and university-relateduses on our maukalands, the UH symbol
was inadvertentlydeletedfrom mapswithin the currentdraft of the DR We would like
to seethe UH symbol addedbackto themaps identified in thecommentsattachedto
this testimony. Additional commentsthat ‘help to update,clarify, and more accurately

96-129 Ala ‘Ike
Pearl City, Hawai’i 96782

Telephone: (808) 454-4750
Fax: (808) 453-6076

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Institution



Ms. Gail Pingree, PlanningCommissionChair
SUBJECT: UNIVERSITY OF HAWAI’i-WEST O’AHU TESTIMONY BEFORE THE CITY AND
COUNTY OF HONOLULU PLANNING COMMISSION REGARDING THE PROPOSED
REVISED‘EWA DEVELOPMENT PLAN
June25, 2012
Page2

reflect our plansfor our properties,which arealsodiscussedin theJune19, 2012 DPP
transmittal to the Planning Commission, are included as an Attachment to this
testimony.

We appreciatethe opportunityto providethis testimony,andwould againlike to express
our support for the ProposedRevised ‘Ewa DevelopmentPlan. If there are any
questions,pleasedo not hesitateto contactme at 454-4750.

Sincerely,

GeneI. Awakuni
ChanceI 10r

Attachment
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basedon DPP’s comments in their June 19, 2012 memorandumto the Proposed
revised‘Ewa DP, we understandthatthemapsareconceptualand not parcelspecific,
and areonly meantto be illustrative. As such, we areno longer requestingthat these
mapsbe revised.

Appendix A: Urban Land UseMap: We recommendrevising this map to reflect the
following changes:

• We note that partof the roadwayconnectionoften referredto as the “East-West
ConnectorRoad,” which links theareanearthe intersectionof the EastKapolei
TransitStationand Kualaka’i Parkwayto the internal roadwaysystemwithin the
UHWO property,is missing. It is shownon theOpenSpace,PublicFacilitiesand
Phasingmaps,andshouldbe representedon the Urban Land Use Map.

• Show the “UH” symbol on the UH West O’ahu mauka lands abovethe H-i
Freeway as shown on the earlier Public Review Draft of the ‘Ewa DP (we
understandthat it was erroneouslyomitted in this draft).

Appendix A: Public Facilities Map: We recommendrevising this map to reflect the
following changes:

• The UH symbol on the makai propertyshouldbe adjustedso it is locatedin the
areaof thenewcampus.

• Show the “UH” symbol on the UH West O’ahu mauka lands above the H-i
Freeway as shown on the early Public Review Draft of the ‘Ewa DP (we
understandthat it waserroneouslyomitted in this draft).



June 27, 2012

AlohaMembersofPlanningCommission

My nameis StephenGascon.As aKa MakanaatHoakaleiresident,I would like to
expressmy supportfor this project.

As a local fisherman,I’m gladHasekodecidedto build a lagoon. The lagoonis
betterfor our shorelinebecauseit doesn’tdamageour reef. Breakingoutfor the
marinawouldhavecausedanextensivelossto our reefsystem. Thechangein our
shorelinewould alsoeffect theexistingsurfspotsalongthe Ewaplain.

The lagoon is betterfor our environmentandalsobetterfor themajority of our
community. It alsooffers a greaterdiversityofactivitiesfor ourcommunity. While
I’m fishing alongthe shoreline,my family will be ableto walk overto aspotthathas
a safeplaceto swim, standup paddleboard,orevenkayak.

I decidedto purchasemyhomewithin thiscommunitybecauseI believethatit is a
greatplaceto raisea keiki. Our ohanaandmanymorewithin our communityare
eagerlyawaitingthecompletionofthis project.

Mahalo,

StephenGascon
Ka MakanaatHoakalei1~esident
EwaBeach




